Readfield Select Board Meeting
January 22, 2024, Readfield Town Office
Meeting starts: 5.30 PM and ends at 8:30 PM (unless extended)

Meeting duration and agenda item times are estimates and may be reduced or extended

Executive Session (5:30)
To have the Select Board hold an Executive Session for the purpose of discussing personnel matters,
specifically an annual review of the Town Manager, pursuant to 1 MRSA, Section 405, subsection 6(A).
Pledge of Allegiance (6:30)
Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.
24-087 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of January 8, 2024
24-088 - Warrants: #31-32
Communications - 25 min.
Select Board Communications - Members of the Board may present general information- 5 min.
Staff Communication - 5 min.
e Town Manager’s Report
e CEO Quarterly Report (October-December)
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
¢ Board and Committee Minutes (listed separately)
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board - 10 min.
Old Business - 35 min.
24-043 - Hear and consider an update on the Fairgrounds Project - 5 min.
24-044 - Hear and consider an update on the Church Rd. Sidewalk Project - 5 min.
24-047 - Select Board action item reporting - 5 min.
24-084 - Consider Commercial Hauler Permits for the Readfield Transfer Station - 5 min.
24-085 - Consider a potential Special Town Meeting to address Overlay Zoning requests - 15 min.
New Business - 50 min.
24-089 - Consider replacement of the F550 maintenance truck - 20 min
24-090 - Consider a first draft of the municipal budget for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year (FY25) - 25 min.
24-091 - Discuss the Town Manager Annual Review and consideration of a Contract Renewal - 5 min.
Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
Adjournment

Select Board meeting are held in-person at the Readfield Town Office
Public Participation Guidelines can be reviewed on the Town Website
Participate via Zoom at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88 149608367 or
Call-in at +1 (929) 436-2866 and enter meeting ID: 881 4960 8367 and passcode: 781405




EXECUTIVE SESSION




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




REGULAR MEETING

¢ MIINUTES
¢ \WARRANTS




Readfield Select Board

lanuary 22, 2024
Readfield Select Board Item # 24-087

Regular Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2024 — unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Kathryn Woodsum (Chair), Sean Keegan (Vice Chair), Steve DeAngelis,
Carol Doorenbos, Dave Linton

Fxcused Absent:

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Anjelica Pittman (Board Secretary), Bill Starrett (Channel 7),
Liz Glover (Channel 7), Lee Mank (Fire Chief), Jaaron Shaw, Steve Woodsum, Marty Hanish, Greg Durgin,
Melissa Small

Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.

o 24-080 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of September 11 and December 11, 2023
o Moetion to approve the minutes of September 11, 2023 as amended made by Sean, seconded by
Dave, vote 5-0 in favor
o Motion to approve the minutes of December 11, 2024 as amended made by Sean, seconded by
Dave, vote 5-0 in favor
o 24-081 - Warrants: #27-30
o Motion to approve Warrants #27 & 28 in the amount of $62,825.22 made by Sean, seconded by
Dave, vote 5-0 in favor
o Motion to approve Warrants #29 & 30 in the amount of $481,126.89 made by Dave, seconded
by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor
o Kathryn reminded board members to get into the Town Office and sign warrants between
Monday at 3pm and Tuesday at noon in an effort to help the office run smoothly. She also
suggested creating a policy to address the number of Select Board member signatures are needed
for financial warrants,

Communications - 35 min.

+ Select Board Communications - Members of the Board may present general information- 5 min.
o Sean thanked all the volunteer firefighters who helped clean up the storm just before Christmas,
as well as community members who pitched in, as well as town staff.
« Staff Communication - 15 min.
o Town Manager’s Report — Presented by Eric, attached to the agenda
o Treasurer’s Report (December) — Presented by Eric, attached to the agenda
» Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.

o DBoard and Committee Minutes (listed separately)

o Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board - 10 min.

o Jaaron Shaw — As a result of the storm, Jaaron lost internet for 11 days. Jaaron’s experience of
the storm, he was trapped at home, couldn’t get out. Jaaron called CMP but they were not
helpful, he called Winthrop about a tree on their line and he didn’t get help there either. He also
was not able to get ahold of Eric due to Eric’s cell service also being affected by the storm.

o Jaaron voiced his support for community fiber as someone who works from home. Kathryn let
Jaaron know there is a Connectivity Committee currently but they are working on updating the
franchise agreement with Spectrum. Jaaron paid $1000 in connection fees to Spectrum and Eric

Page 1 of 4 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2024 — unapproved

said he would like to talk more to him about that. Jaaron also shared some coming CMP changes;
they are now offering a technology rate for folks who use a lot of power per month. CMP also
has a program for heat pumps, with a calculator available online, this is a pilot program limited
to 5000 people.

Workshop - 35 min.

» Emergency Operations Plan Review / Tabletop Discussion with Chief Mank focusing on response,
lessons learned, and anticipated operational changes related to the December 2023 storm

o]

Chief Mank attended the meeting to discuss emergency operations. Lee talked about the
importance of communication between officials in an emergency situation prior to any press
conferences or talks to the media to ensure information being released to the press is accurate.
He stated that the Select Board’s job in the event of an emergency is to approve spending
towards relief efforts and then apply for reimbursement, and that Eric as Town Manager is the
designated speaker for the town.

Lee also advised Select Board members to take the ICS800 course for now until the G402 course
is up and running.

It would be helpful to have all staffs emergency operations assigned duties outlined in the event
that someone else needs to cover those duties. Eric mentioned the potential need for more radios
as well as a Low Power FM channel in the event that cell phone towers are disrupted and
landlines are down. It was also suggested that there be specified meeting times and locations for
emergency operations personnel to check in with each other during an event, as well as
encouraging residents on the Emergency Contact list to provide additional means of
communication beyond landline telephones.

Lee responded to Jaaron’s concern of potentially being trapped at home during an event without
access for emergency responders if he were to need them; Lee said they would find a way to get
there even if the roads are inaccessible, and reminded the public that if they need help, to still
call 911 and the emergency responders will find a way to get to them. Kathryn asked lee to write
an article for the Readfield Messenger with that information, he agreed.

For the storm just before Christmas that knocked out power all across Maine, Lee said the Fire
Department handled it similarly to how they managed the storm of October 2017, They coned off
dangerous roads, however they did have a problem with people removing the cones and throwing
them in the woods. Retrieving the cones isn’t the only problem when this happens; it puts folks
who travel that road after the people who remove the cones in danger. Eric responded that the
town can get larger barricades, and also add reminders in town emergency alerts reminding
residents not to move cones if they see them during an event.

Lee and Eric stated that the town can no longer assist with generators or sump pumps to residents
in need as it puts the staff at risk and is a tremendous liability to the town.

Eric thanked the volunteers who promptly cleaned up the trails from the storms aftermath. He
said the Fire Department did an exceptional job supporting the town during the last big storm.
Kathryn closed the workshop.

Old Business - 15 min.

e 24-043 - Hear and consider an update on the Fairgrounds Project - 5 min.

Page 2 of 4 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2024 — unapproved

o The Fairgrounds Working Group is meeting this Thursday the 11th at 630pm to plan for the
Public Hearing which is next Wednesday, January 17th. Steve received a plan from the architect
and sent it out to the committee and they were all happy with it.

» 24-044 - Hear and consider an update on the Church Rd. Sidewalk Project - 5 min.

o We are accepting comments online/email/telephone etc. if residents want to communicate or get
information to the town. Any comments Eric receives he sends along to the engineers. On the
town website, final approved DOT plans will be added to the existing Church Road website
page. The page will continue to be updated and be a source of information.

+  24-047 - Select Board action item reporting - 5 min.

o Steve - had a good meeting with Steve Vose, they talked about setting up times and access for
the seniors in the community to walk during the winter at the high school where it is warm and
safe to get some exercise Monday through Thursdays every week 330-830. There will be free
cold water and snacks. It is a quarter mile to walk all the halls. The school is going to give
monthly gift certificates for whoever walks the most miles from today through May 30. Walking
on the weekends would require someone getting a key to let folks in, if they find someone
interested in doing so, the school will be open also on the weekends. The school is also offering
access to the weight room opening January 18 for 6 Thursdays, 6-7 and 7-8. There is a charge for
that as they need someone to be there for safety purposes. There is a scheduled Thursday
meeting with Maine General Hospital and considering making Maranacook a satellite site for
some of their health programs. The town will put a flier on the website and in the February
messenger.

o Sean and Dave’s meetings were postponed due to weather.

o Carol — Committee openings posted at the post office. She is working on revamping business
listings, some only have landlines. Carol is also hoping to get the businesses on the shop local
page, and is working on getting business owners to update information. Carol asked how RFPs
are advertised and Eric responded that he reaches out directly to various vendors, posts them on
town website, and larger projects get posted to MMA’s website. Contractors can also subscribe
for notifications of RFPs through the town website.

o Kathryn — Paula Clark, Eric and Kathryn met to discuss ten ordinances that were old. They
decided they will deal with 5 in 2024 and the other 5 in FY25. Eric is going to review E911 and
floodplain, and communication towers and mass gathering will also be reviewed. Next year they
will review the noise ordinance and sludge ordinance. Sludge is banned statewide so that
ordinance does not need to be changed. The septage ordinance will be reviewed and updated.
They already worked on the tax acquired property ordinance, the cable Tw ordinance is being
done by the connectivity committee, legal and spectrum currently. Eric and Karen are working
on updating the solid waste ordinance. Firearms ordinance will be done next year. Policies — 14
were 10 years old or older, 2 are already being revised, the warrant article policy and the
disposition of tax acquired properties. There are still 12 others, Kathryn will meet with Eric to go
through those in the spring.

New Business - 30 min.

e 24-082 - Consider a New England Libraries Grant - 5 min.
o Melissa Small presented a grant application she submitted through the Association for Rural and
Small Libraries which could provide funding for weatherization and sustainability initiatives etc.
Melissa submitted the application December 18 with Eric’s authorization. She will be notified

Page 3 of 4 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2024 — unapproved

February 9™, will receive funds end of F ebruary if approved, and they must spend the funds by
December 2024, Melissa applied for the grant to fund more sustainable heating and cooling
options for the upstairs two back rooms. Currently have heat pumps downstairs. Applied to get
heat pumps upstairs and expand and upgrade patron computers. Currently there is only one each
older PC and laptop. She applied for $9,855 for two heat pumps, Ongoing electrical bills for the
heat pumps would fall under the town budget. She applied for $3,300 for 3 desktop towers, 3
larger upgraded monitors, 3 wireless keyboard and mouse sets, and 3 headsets for a total grant
fund request of $13,155. Kathryn was very pleased with the application and Melissa’s
presentation. Sean suggested an additional docking station to hook up a secondary monitor if
needed.
o Motion to approve the grant application in the amount of $13,155 made by Carol, seconded by
Sean, vote 5-0 in favor
s 24-083 - Consider a Trail Naming Request in honor of Milton Wright - 5 min.
o Marty Hanish presented the request by the Readfield Conservation Committee and Trails
Committee to rename the currently named “orange trail” in the Torsey Pond Nature Preserve to
“Milt Wright Trail” or “Milt’s Way” in honor of Milton Wright’s memory. If approved a bench
and plaque will be added in Milt’s honor. Greg Durgin added that Milt was more than just an
advocate; he was invested in his community.
o Motion to change the name of the orange trail to Milt Wright Trail or Milt’s Way (to be chosen
by the two committees) made by Carol, seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor
o Motion to extend the meeting 10 minutes made by Sean, seconded by Carol, 5-0 vote in favor
o 24-084 - Consider Commercial Hauler Permits for the Readfield Transfer Station - 5 min.
o Motion to approve hauling permits from Archie’s Inc. and Galouch’s Waste through 2024 made
by Sean, seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor
» 24-085 - Consider a potential Special Town Meeting to address Overlay Zoning requests - 5 min.
o Eric will move forward with finding a place (with 100-200 person capacity) and date (potentially
between February 13 and the end of March) to hold an on the floor meeting before the regular
June town meeting.
»  24-086 - Consider a CMP Pole Permit for Plains Rd. - 5 min.
o Maetion to approve as presented made by Steve, seconded by Carol, vote 5-0 in favor

Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
s Motion to adjourn made by Sean, seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor
Adjournment

Minutes submitted by Anjelica Pittman, Board Secretary

Page 4 of 4 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024
[tem # 24-088
Jan. 16, 2023 Warrant Summary

Warrant Signatures |Approval
Warrant #: |lournal #: | Amount Type: SB Reviewer: Required: [Date:
31 306 $ 56,581.77 IWarrant  |K.Woodsum Three
A 306 S 4,765.15 |State Fees |K.Woodsum One 1/4/2024
B 306 S 2,109.14 |State Fees |K.Woodsum One 1/11/2024
32 329 S 22,696.09 {Payroll K.Woodsum One

SUM S 79,277.86

Indicates public review is required following prior approval

Indicates public review and approval are both required




adw
Tieasured’s Waonot
Warrant #31 & 32 $79,277.86 Dates: 1/ 18/2024

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll $22,696.09 73447-73458
173447-173461

VARIOUS VENDORS Accounts
Payable $56,581.77 73396-73397
73416-73445

Total $79,277.86

Date Signed:

Steven DeAngelis

Carol Doorenbos

Sean Keegan

David Linton

Kathryn Woodsum




Readfield A |/ P Check Register 01/16/2024
12:10 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wt  Payee
P 999 478.96 01/18/24 3 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 752.25 01/18/24 31 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 540.79 01/18/24 31 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 30.97 01/18/24 31 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 42.91 01/18/24 31 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 746.97 01/18/24 31 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 999 36.12 01/18/24 31 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 73396 4,765,15 01/04/24 31 (086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTCOR VEH)
P 73397 2,109.14 01/11/24 31 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
R 73416 11,185.34 01/18/24 31 D045 Androscoggin Bank
R 73417 2,493.12 01/18/24 31 0599 Archie's Inc.
R 73418 15.98 01/18/24 31 0022 Audette's Hardware
R 73419 3,881.28 01/18/24 3 0500 B&H Photo-Video
R 73420 34343  01/18/24 31 0D24 Baker & Taylor, Inc
R 73421 638.10 01/18/24 31 0257 Central Petroleum Company
R 73422 235.54 01/18/24 31 0072 Consolidated Communications
R 73423 1,200.00  01/18/24 31 0453 Cushing Construction, LLC
R 73424 2,000.00  01/18/24 31 0591 David Ledew
E 73425 2,171.33 01/18/24 31 0054 ecomaine
R 73426 421.69 01/18/24 31 0288 Han Financlal Services
R 73427 1,053.46 01/18/24 31 0704 Fablan Cil
R 73428 352.34  01/18/24 31 0823 GONETSPEED
E 73429 28.00 01/18/24 31 0791 Group Dynamic Inc
R 73430 405,00 01/18/24 31 0052 Hussey Communications, Inc
R 73431 500.00 01/18/24 31 0050 Kathleen Landrum
R 73432 5.99 01/18/24 31 Q041 Lewiston Public Library
E 73433 8,929.71 01/18/24 31 0065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP, HEALTH
R 73434 493.00 01/18/24 3 0218 MAINE RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSQC
R 73435 18.40 01/18/24 31 0858 PETTY CASH
R 73436 298.43  01/18/24 31 0841 PretiFlaherty
R 73437 60.00 01/18/24 31 0080 READFIELD CORNER WATER ASSOC.
R 73438 219.00  01/18/24 31 0406 SAM'SCLUB
R 73439 21.60  01/18/24 31 0561 Shredding on Site
R 73440 8.74 01/18/24 3 0021 Sonya Clark
R 73441 40.00  01/18/24 31 0105 TREAS, STATE OF MAINE (DOT)
R 73442 950.00 01/18/24 3 0032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc
R 73443 8,923.72  D1/18/24 31 0709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND
R 73444 57.30  01/18/24 31 0094 WHITE SIGN
R 73445 12841  01/18/24 31 0273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY
Total 56,581.77
Count
Checks 39
Voids 0




Readfield Warrant Recap 01/16/2024
12:12 PM Page 1
Warrant 31

Vendor------- Amount Account----------

00045 Androscoggin Bank 11,185.34 Cap Reserv / TS Cap - Capital Proj / Misc

00599 Archie's Inc. 2,493.12 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TRASH FIPPNG
00022 Audette's Hardware 15.98 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / SIGNS/SUPPLY

00500 B&H Photo-Video 353.28 COMM SERVICE / Readfield TV - EQUIP REPLAC / CAPITAL EQP
00500 B&H Photo-Video 3,299.00 Cap Reserv / Technology - Capital Proj / Misc

00500 B&H Photo-Video 229,00 COMM SERVICE / Readfield TV - EQUIP REPLAC / CAPITAL EQP

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00031 Centrat Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Centrat Maine Power Co
00031 Centrat Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00031 Central Maine Power Co
00257 Central Petroleum Company
00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00072 Consolidated Communications
00453 Cushing Construction, LLC
00591 David Ledew

00054 ecomaine

00288 Elan Financial Services

00288 Elan Financial Services

00288 Etan Financlal Services

00288 Efan Financial Services

00288 Elan Financial Services

00288 Efan Financial Services

00288 Elan Financial Services

00704 Fabian Qil

00704 Fabian Oil

00823 GONETSPEED

00823 GONETSPEED

0079t Group Dynamic Inc

00791 Group Dynamic Inc

00052 Hussey Communications, Inc
00050 Kathleen Landrum

00041 Lewiston Public Library

00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP, HEALTH

38.04
100.59
81.56
123.24
478.96
752.25
540.79
30.97
42.51
746.97
36.12
638,10
52.72
55.87
61.89
65.06
1,200.00
2,000,00
2,171.33
29.99
11.29
33.90
64.97
173.13
7.25
101,16
126.91
926.55
20.38
331.96
20.00
8.00
405.00
500.00
5.99
2,588.67
6,084.02
100.50

COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNLITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
Maintenaince / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
REC,PARKS/AT / BEACH - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC

Rds & Drain / Winter Maint - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC

SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
GENERAL GOVT / Admin - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE

COMM SERVICE / Readfield TV - UTILITIES / ELEC COMM
Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC
GENERAL GOVT / Assessing - CONTRACT SVC / ASSESSING
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / SINGLE SORT
Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
SOLID WASTE / BACKHOE - EQUIP O,R &M / Backhoe
GENERAL GOVT / Comptr/Equip - CONTRACT SVC / Inform Tech
Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP

COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN f OFFICE SuP
PROTECTION / Emerg Ops - EQUIP REPLAC / Capital Comm
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - UTILITIES / HEATING
Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / HEATING

COMM SERVICE / Library - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
GENERAL GOVT / Admin - UTILITIES / TELEPHONE
GENERAL GOVT / Insurance - INSURANCE / HRA

SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - INSURANCE / HRA
PROTECTION / Tower Sites - CONTRACT SVC f TOWER SITE
REC,PARKS/AT / HERITAGE DAY - RECREATION / HD OTHER
COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - INSURANCE / HEALTH INS
GENERAL GOVT / Insurance - INSURANCE / HEALTH INS
GENERAL FUND / HEALTH INSUR




Readfield Warrant Recap 01/16/2024
12:12 PM Page 2
Warrant 31
Vendor----s-- Amount Account----------
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH 143.01 GENERAL FUND / IPP
00065 MAINE MUNICIPAL EMP. HEALTH 13.51 GENERAL FUND / VSP Vision
00218 MAINE RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSOC 493.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / FREON DISP
(00858 PETTY CASH B.24 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00858 PETTY CASH 4,43 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE
00858 PETTY CASH 5.73 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / ELECTIONS
(00841 PretiFlaherty 298.43 GENERAL GOVT / Attorney Fee - ADMIN / ATTORNEY FEE
(0080 READFIELD CORNER WATER ASSOC. 30.00 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / WATER
(0080 READFIELD CORNER WATER ASSOC, 30.00 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES / WATER
0406 SAM'S CLUB 179.04 Maintenance / Gen Maint - BUILDING Q&M / SUPPLIES
00406 SAM'S CLUB 39.96 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - BUILDING O&M f SUPPLIES
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH) 4,765.15 GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH} 2,109.14 GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe
00561 Shredding on Site 21.60 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP
00021 Sonya Clark 8.74 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN / MISC.
00105 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOT) 40.00 Maintenance / Gen Maint - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
00032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc 875,00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
00032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc 75.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS CONTAINER
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 1,231.51 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / DEMO TIPPING
00705 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 2,051.10 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 5,591.11 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS CONTAINER
00709 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PORTLAND 50.00 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TRASH TIPPNG
00094 WHITE SIGN 57.30 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / SIGNS/SUPPLY
00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY 72,45 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY 4.99 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Pickup Truck
00273 WINTHROP AUT( SUPPLY 4.99 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / Dump Truck
00273 WINTHROP AUTQ SUPPLY 45.98 SOLID WASTE / BACKHOE - EQUIP O,R &M / Backhoe
Prepaid Total-- 9,502.86
Current Total-- 47,078.91
Warrant Total-- 56,581.77




COMMUNICATIONS

o SELECT BOARD
o STAFF REPORTS
¢ BOARDS & COMMITTEES
¢ PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLD KenTS HiLL RoaAD * ReADFIELD, MAINE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420

Email: CEO@readfieldmaine.org

Code Enforcement LPI Officer’s 2023 Report — December 31, 2023

Q4 and full 2023 Summary:

{January — December. 2023)

Building supplies and costs continue at a high cost level and continued problem of a small labor pool has
been delaying projects and actual building. Most subdivisions that sat dormant for years are now fully
occupied and built and the new trend is merging original lots within. At least one new subdivision
application is in the works for early 2024. There are continuing requests from real estate agents and
individuals on regulations, septic plans and maps. | see new challenges with the new state land laws and
incorporation into our Land Use Ordinance in 2024.

Building and Plumbing Permits — Q 4 (9/1—12/31});

Permits Issued Number | Fees Paid Notes
Building 53 $ 10,076
New Home Construction 8
Solar 7
Addition / Remodel/ Misc. 24
Driveway 7
Permits auto grave, 7 -
marijuana, use
Plumbing 17 $ 3075.
internal 9
External 8
TOTAL 55 $ 13,141
Building and Plumbing Permits — Year 2023:
The following permits were issued in 2023,
Permits Issued Number | Fees Paid Notes
Building 132 $ 31,925 | 85-56903in2021 113 - $20,771in 2022
New Home Construction 14 16 in 2021 8in 2022
solar 13 3in 2021 3in 2022
Addition / Remodel/ 105
Solar/Driveway
Plumbing 60 $8625 | 73-511,685in2021 52-55445, [n 2022
Internal 32
External 18
Other - -
TOTAL 175 S 38,612 | $18,588in2021  $26,216 in 2022




Special Issues of note in 2023:

Solar Project Main St
Syncarpha was finally given their Certificate of Use in September.

Residential Solar

There was a big increase of residential solar installations, predominantly roof solar installations. The
contractors have had issues with Readfield’s Solar Ordinance specifically, the 3 foot setback off roof ridge
and one side of the roof is twice the national and the state asks. The reason is to aid fire departments,
especially towns like Readfield, who work with mutual aid to work intelligently and safely with the
extended safe zone around roof panels.

New Salar project

New commercial project has been proposed off Main Street in east Readfield and is in application approval
process. This application invoked a need for a Commercial Industry Development {CID) Zone change, as the
solar panels total over 5000 sq. ft. of structure which is the tipping point to require a CID. {See below)

Commercial / Industrial Overlay District (CID)

A few years back the planning board introduced and added a new district that allows greater than 5000 sq.
ft. structure development in underlying districts where the allowable use exists. We now have two
applicants, one a large solar project and the other a new storage unit. The applications have been
forwarded to Selectboard with a positive recommendation by the Planning Board, now with the
Selectboard and a special Town Meeting anticipated for a town vote.

Shoreline Enforcement

In 2023 there was a rush to upgrade, build and improve shoreline properties. There was numerous site
visits, dealing with permits not being submitted, with after the fact submissions and fixing issues without
conflict or protracted legal involvement. The DEP was hard to engage due to case load and loss of staff
which requires the local CEO take on their enforcement duties. | believe in getting those involved in issues
to work amicably with the town and state rules and for the most part it works out well. We had one
offender that netted the office a $12,000 for over cutting a shoreland lot.

Marijuana

After the initial rush to market this year there is one less grow operation, on Pine Rest Rd, and one less
medical store, at the Depot where the last day will be October 31. This leaves the one grow operation on
Sturtevant Hill Rd and One Medical Shop downtown next to the old Emporium. The medical retail location
at the depot has been purchased and a new shop is anticipated early in 2024.

Bob Bittar / Greg Bitar

Bob passed away in August leaving behind three challenged properties. His son has been in and around
exploring what the family will do with those properties.

Initial interest has been:

- Use Old Kents Hill Road as a single family dwelling

- Use the Barn on Mill Stream Road, for some type of home occupancy.

- Find a way to utilize the Emporium, restaurant or café related, and two buildings adjacent to it.




Junk / Auto Junkyards
Several locations were addressed in 2023 with fots being cleaned up and improved neighborhood visibility.
Gorden Road, Berry Road, Stanley Road and P- Ridge Road locations were actively pursued and in one case

a fine was collected. Other locations on Main Street, Church Road and Winthrop Road are challenges for
2024,

Building Permit Fees

An overall rescheduling of Building Permit fees and board hearing application fees were created and
approved by the Selectboard in 2023. Most all fees were increased after years at same level, and to be on
par with other similar municipalities. The fees are fair and there has been no push back by applicants since
being instituted in Q3/Q4 2023. Other factors were adjusted like allowing town to collect costs in the
application process such as newspaper insertions, printing, and consultants retained if needed.

R. Chip Stephens CEQ/LPI




OLD BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024
Item # 24-043

FAIRGROUNDS COMMUNITY PARK PUBLIC MEETING

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024

6:30 — 8:00 PM (OR LATER)

AGENDA

I. Fairgrounds History

II.  Efforts of the Fairgrounds Working Group
III.  Proposed Concept Plan
IV. Questions and Comments

V. Next Steps

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82955376156?pwd=UUIhWmg4cUdWOXBvNEpmd2pVOXM1
dz09
Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Meeting ID: 829 5537 6156
Passcode: 925462




PROPOSED TIMELINE

Winter, 2024
» Finalize Concept Plan
» Engineering Work
» Cost Estimates
» Begin fundraising for matching funds
» Initial preparation of Town Meeting warrant article(s)

Spring, 2024
» Finalize warrant article(s)
» Outreach efforts to explain warrant article(s)
» Prepare Land & Water Conservation Fund grant application
» Other fundraising of matching funds
» Town Meeting vote

Summer, 2024 - Spring, 2025
» Hopefully receive LWCF grant

» Complete fundraising for matching funds
» Complete detailed engineering drawings and specs
» Permitting

Summer, 2025 - Fall, 2025
» Construction




RECENT HISTORY
OF THE READFIELD FAIRGROUNDS

1970’s: Major commercial development proposal for Fairgrounds property
opposed by town residents and withdrawn.

1993: Trust for Public Lands acquired the historic Fairgrounds Property from the
developer to give Town the opportunity to purchase much of the property. At a
Special Town Meeting, Readfield residents voted to acquire 36 acres of the
property.

1995: Fairgrounds Management Plan prepared by Readfield Conservation
Commission with help from others. Plan approved by Select Board.

2005: Portion of Fairgrounds property transferred to Readfield Corner Cemetery
for expansion.

2008: Readfield Trails Committee established and begins to improve and expand
Fairgrounds trail system.

2014: Baseball field constructed along with expanded parking area.

2014: New trails constructed to connect to MCS property.

2018: Parking lot expanded.

2020: Pulling Stones exhibit and historic interpretation signs installed.

2022: Initial softball field and basketball proposal voted down at Town Meeting.
2023: Fairgrounds Working Group established to develop consensus-based
proposal for softball field. Town Meeting vote supported having the Working

Group continue its efforts and bring proposal back to be voted on at future Town
Meeting.




VZ/SHT e

~ O

on or

- Med

0=l

SMaIA J213Nqe Jayng 0} sadeds
Buppied uoje sqnIyS HIoMIBU [ie1] JO dew yim oUeiiUL ueljsapad spuncidiie) 18 3sop| uouewoju|

eale usp.led Jojeuljjod pue sjies) 0] 553308 Yy Yiim sadeds () ‘Bunued papuedx3

Jles} Jo uogJod
Jamo Buoje pajesodioaul aq 03 saInjesy [euowsw ugsix3 (agL) Buness yym sdugueld Jojeuljod

yzed 10322UU0D 3|qISSAIIE MAN ‘BH|P|IM
104 Je3iqey] apiaoid pue Spjayjieq JagNg 03 SGNIYS PUE S3313 SALEU UM MOPEIW PaI0JSal/Paniasald

sieysp ueld 01 Ja)ay
'Spjay 3sN-U|NW PUE [[EqHOS MaU Yiim (pjay Suysixs) sjuswaacidwl adeurelq sjuswaaoidw piai4

UOLINISUOD HNOI 104 PAUINDEI SE (1823 3IN0IY

paJinbau 41 's5322€ PAzZLIOYINEUN 12141531 01 BuIUado UeLISaPad Ulm 3183 3)2|yaA JapIsuoD)
15533%€ ADJUaBIaWa PUE 3JUBLSJUIBLI [BUOISEIIO JOJ SI3PINOLS USPIAA tUI-31 [IBJ) PUB AJS1BWSD O} Yied

(UMOLs SUOLIEDO] Z) 3B1 2[2A21q JO} UOLEIO| Sjetuixolddy
|1B13P el 335 'SAUIALDR LIN0D JBYI0 Jo/pue ‘||eqapdid ‘|jeqisseq 1epowwodde 01 UNod spods

uoyess Suljjy 3p3oq Ja1eMm / UIgIUNO) BuiuLp Yiim AJUIDIA Ul sdn-3ooy Jajem pue [aued [eJ1323(3
‘Bugeas Jojedads 1oy S|y / seale umeT] "Sugeas 3)qIssse / SaYIUSG Joy 92eds YIIM IDUBIUS LNOD)

3JUBUSIUIEW J0) SPRY 03 yied ss30e padols
(pepasu se) sumes) SuIssold 33pLq UBLISSPSd
uBis |le yym uoyosuuod 1.3 Suysixg

lJomiau jleny pue spiayjeq
03 558038 SIUBUSIUIEW PUE 33IAISS 10) YIed USPIAM PUE UOLEIO| SIUY 03 3501 YIUS ‘peay [ie] uiep

(sapIs Y3oq) ssa02e |1eJ) pue Bupjed 3|qissaddy

Led 8|gissadde Yym (syun 1ueldwod gy pue aj8uis) $13|10} |euoseas 'ajgesod yiim ped auols paysnid
(speys 1o} s34 pue spue(st

pagIna yim Ajases pue A2us|ayys Supped sziwixew 03 umoys BuidLas yim paaed (papuswwodal Ing

|euondo) 58238 / uoISURdXS SZIWNA0 pue $33eds SZIWIXeW 03 palus1oa) 3ued yiim 10] Suied

P3Pa3U SE SS3208 J|IIYIA SINOL| JAYE 1D1I3S3I O] IejIWIs JO UIRYd Uiim sisodajes)

E_m_uc_ou_cm_n_
Allunwwo)

‘81
Ll
9T
ST

i 2"

€l

Tt

1

SENN N
Spuno.giie

‘ ‘STUNLVIL NVd

sueynsuo) o
Juawido|anac) €

PUET-UIB}

aimengay o S
QYVYNOITISH M'n

awpag 1290

SSEPD AW PlRYpEsy
P IIH S1uay PIO 8 @
PIPYPEY J0 UMOL

o] pairdak]

-

YO HIUNHD

Yyouag
Mmopesin

eaje umeT

sjuejd snoadeqiay
sgniys

usasdiang

934} apeys
uonedo| udis

A STOGNAS

— o —




PESL/T =ec)

AT

1daou0)) ueld J91se|N

Yed Alunwwo) spunoJdiied iEE® e
40 paIrdang w0y 13aiaug

(Ov=T :31e35) . (OF=.T 2/e25)
SPI=14 8-9N (€) 9 0T N (T) yim |[egaseg 3 ([BgHOS PI2I4 ZTN UM [|Bgaseg R |[BGHeS
g InoAeT spjRtd 83|y 35N BINN V InoAeT spiaid 21|y 35N BINIA
: 5 b — R G

N

(SLN :31e35)
llegapdld £-Z / llEAaxseg SHN
HNo? sHods - |[eqiaseg




Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024
ltem # 24-044

Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024
Item # 24-047

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




Readfield Transfer Station Readfield Select Board

Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2024 January 22,2024
ltem # 24-084

PERMIT APPLICATION

——

hY

Ko .
Company Name: ___\ N MM\ ONS ) rud KH\C’\

Owner/Representative: _‘—)Q- MES ;;; m‘ Y S SY‘T el. # { 257\ 4 -4 79

Mailing Address: /\j(\ %X L‘HOZ Pcrid‘af’kj u€ N—BPS

Street Address, if different:

1.) List of vehicles that will be used to haul materials to the Transfer Station.
MAKE MODEL ‘ YEAR PLATE #
GMC.  OndTon 20l /7EOS
Che UL))_\ Oni Toa 2015 SATA?

2.) As aseparate attachment, provide a listing of commercial customers including their name, -
address, seasonal status, number of dumpsters / cans, their size, their service frequency, and an
estimate of the volume of waste collected weekly. A sample form is attached. For both commercial

and residential customers, provide the information requested below: NoO COYYWW\C_VCJ\&_D &nd
Identify the number of customers you currently service from each Town Oﬂlﬁ V‘a.UlS QQC(d:pif’lt

_ Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers N 10 ~
Residential Summer Customers
Commercial Customers N - N

Identify the number of customers you expect to service from each Town as of July 1, 2022

Fayette Readficld Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers ~ ~7 ~N
Residential Summer Customers '
Commercial Customers ~ N\

3.) List all other municipalities where you are permitted to haul main stream waste:

IMandssher /.. Mﬁ/-f?( Hadehn 1)) -A“S“ \\lfL)

3 4

Hauler’s Signature: ) MO DT san ,,4\ Date: / /ﬁ/ a’—}
Ql/ [ - L] 7




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2024

RECYCLING PLAN

As part of the Readfield Commercial Haulers Permit Application, a Hauler’s Recycling Plan must be
submitted, along with an application for approval, to the Readfield Select Board. My application
includes the following information regarding my Hauler’s Recycling Plan (please check and initial all
that apply):

1.) I have informed my customers that they must separate recyclables consistent with the Readfield
Transfer Station Ordinance, and I will make the Recycling Guide available to all customers (Please

inform the Readfield Town Office if you would like a digital copy of the Recycling Guide).

Initial

Al

2.) If a customer does not separate recyclables consistent with the Ordinance and Recycling Guide, I
will provide written notification to the Readfield Town Manager.

Initial

!

3)IpickupMSWon | h; N (day) and Recyclables on ‘ IF/\ U (day)..

Initial™

@

4.) Ipick up the following: = Demo; ~ Tires; _j@esses/Fumiture; -_./Iﬁtal & White goods. 1
collect associated disposal fees from my customers and pay them to the Town of Readfield.

Initial

f

5.) My vehicle and/or tyailer has a separate section(s) for all single-sort recyclables (paper, plastic,
metal, glass, etc.): , and for MSW (regular household waste).

Imtlal

¥

6.) My vehicle and/or trailer are covered, or I can ensure that no MSW or recyclable materials will fall

into the road during transport to the Transfer Station. _
Initial ;

7.} I and/or my employee(s) distribute the recyclables collected from my customers into the
appropriate single-sort compactor at the Readfield Transfer Station.
Initial <

I understand that it is my responsibility to notify my customers of my Recycling Plan and that said
Plan is subject to Readfield Select Board approval and periodic review. I also understand that I will
lose my right to use the Reddfield Transfer j70n if I do not follow all the rules above,

Fa |

/.WLJ%-’LM .
’ /

Date: l 2/ Z"/

Hauler’s Signature:

—




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2024

(OFFICE USE ONLY)

—
Applicant: \( -

l.)Afeeof$100waspaidon]l]ﬂlag date,andcollectedbyém‘!d!(:q, .

2.) A certificate of vehicle liability insurance, showing a minimum of $400,000 coverage, that allows
the vehicle to be used as a commercial hauler is attached and was received on,

3.) A recycling plan, WHICH IS PART OF THIS APPLICATION, was completed and submitted with
this application. The plan was received on, _\ \ \'Z ﬁgu.l .

4.) A list of commercial customers in Fayette, Readfield, and Wayne including names, addresses, and
other detail information was submitted on and reviewed by the Town Manager on

NOTES:




08M1/2023

: ) o
ACORD DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
R CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditicns of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the cerificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONIACT  Jenna Tukey
Readfield Insurance Agency PO ey, (207) 620-7276 (S, Noy: (207) 620-7284
962 Western Ave EMAL s, Jtukey@readfieldinsurance.com
P O Box 660 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Manchester ME 04351 INSURERA: Frankenmuth Insurance 13956
INSURED INSURER B :

James R Simmons INSURER C :

PO Box 462 INSURER b ;

INSURERE :

Readfield ME 04355-0482 | \eiccrr.

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER;  CL2381103099 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBH] POLICY EFF_ | FOLICY EXF
IETS;' TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDD}‘YYYY) [MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
><¢| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 500,000
MED EXP [Any one person) ) 5,000
A §633193 07/11/2023 | 07/11/2024 | pepeonaLaaoviuury | s 1000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPUIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2.000,000
pOLICY PRO: D Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 5§ /000,000
OTHER: LCLPL 3
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY e $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTQ BODILY INJURY {Per person) 3
OWNED SCHEDULED -
A NED MLy SEHeD 6633102 07/11/2023 | 07/11/2024 | BODILY INJURY {Per accidert) | §
3| HIRED 3| NoN-OwnED PROPERTY DAMAGE %
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) _
Medical payments § 5,000
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENGE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | I RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN SIAILIE | £8
ANY PROPRIE TOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - £A EMPLOYEE | §
If y&s, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY UMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduie, may be attached If more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY GF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Jamaes R Simmans AGCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

PO BOX 462

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Readfield ME 04356 M\ﬂ‘"’/

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Ali rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (20186/03) The ACORD name and logo are registored marks of ACORD




Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024
Item # 24-085

To: Readfield Select Board:
Kathryn Woodsum
Sean Keegan
Steve DeAngelis
Carol Doorenbos
David Linton

Ce: Eric Dyer, Town Manager

From: Paula Clark, Readfield Planning Board

Date: January 22, 2024

Subj: Recommendations Concerning Applications for Commercial, Industrial

and/or Infrastructure District Designation

******7’4:'n'e*7’:***7':***7‘:**************:’f*****************:‘e*************************

Purpose and Background

The purpose of this memo is to provide the Select Board with the Planning Board’s
recommendations regarding 2 applications for rezoning, submitted pursuant to Article 9 of
Readfield’s Land Use Ordinance (Commercial, Industrial and Infrastructure District Adoption
Procedure). Although Article 9 was adopted years ago as an amendment to the LUO, these
applications are the first to be submitted under its provisions. The Commercial, Industrial and
Infrastructure District (“CID”) designation process put forward in Article 9 was designed to
“allow the opportunity for large-scale commercial, industrial and infrastructure activities to
locate and expand within the Town in keeping with the character of the community”.
Commercial, industrial, or infrastructure projects with structures of greater than 5000 square feet
can only be located in a CID created in accordance with Article 9 of the LUO.

Article 9 (attached for reference) establishes standards, requirements, and procedures that govern
review and decision-making related to all applications for CID rezoning. Article 9 requires that
the Planning Board hold a public hearing within 30 days of receipt of a complete rezoning
application and establishes specific notice requirements including those in a “newspaper of
general circulation in the area” and for “owners of all property within 500 feet of the property to
be rezoned”.

In accordance with Article 9, the Planning Board is required to evaluate rezoning applications
against the following 4 standards in making its recommendations:

A. The proposed zoning change shall be consistent with the Town of Readfield
Comprehensive Plan and shall be in keeping with the Town’s rural character.

B. The proposed use shall be compatible with the surrounding area with respect to rural
character, existing uses and anticipated development.




C. The proposal shall serve the public good, safety or welfare of the Town of Readfield.
D. The proposal shall be protective of all natural resources including significant wildlife
habitat.

Following its review of an application, the Planning Board “may vote to recommend the
application, recommend the application with conditions or not to recommend the application”.
The final recommendation must be submitted to the Select Board to be placed on the Town
Warrant for consideration at a Town Meeting. Article 9 provides that: “The Town Meeting shall
consider the rezoning article and may vote to approve the application as submitted or deny the
application.” If approved, a rezoning agreement must be signed by the Select Board and filed
with the Kennebec County Registry of Deeds.

The Atrticle 9 process is strictly limited to the rezoning of property for the purpose of potentially
allowing commercial, industrial or infrastructure development with structures exceeding 5000
square feet; it does not approve specific land uses or development to immediately proceed.
Following approval of such rezoning, the details of each project proposed within the district must
first obtain Site Review approval through the Planning Board.

Procedural Backeround

Applications from Readfield Main Street Solar, LL.C and Cushing Storage & Rentals, LLC

were received in the fall of 2023. Both applications were preliminarily reviewed and found to be
complete by the Planning Board on November 14, 2023. In accordance with Article 9, public
hearings on both applications were scheduled and held on December 12, 2023. The record was
also held open until 5 PM on December 21, 2023, for the receipt of any comment from the public
regarding the applications. Public notice was provided, consistent with Article 9 provisions,
through the Kennebec Journal and to all property owners within 500 feet of the property to be
rezoned, Notice of the hearings was also posted in the town office and post office, following the
usual general notice procedure for all Planning Board meetings.

At its meeting on January 9, 2024, the Planning Board deliberated on both applications and voted
unanimously to recommend them to the Select Board with a single, general condition. The
Planning Board attaches the following Condition to the recommendations: Approval of the
designation of property as a Commercial, Industrial and/or Infrastructure District is limited to
and includes only those proposals and plans contained in the application and its supporting
documents. Deviations from these proposals or plans must be reviewed and approved
consistent with the provisions of Article 9 and/or Article 6 of the Land Use Ordinance.
Modifications to plans and proposals for land uses and structures may be required by the
Planning Board as part of the Site Review process following designation of property as a
Commercial, Industrial and/or Infrastructure District.




RECOMMENDATION: Concerning the Application of Readfield Main Street Solar, LL.C
(Norwich Solar Technologies)

Readfield Main Street Solar, LLC requested designation of Map 143 Lot 014, currently zoned
Rural, as a Commercial, Industrial, Infrastructure District to allow construction of a 975 kilowatt
alternating current solar facility with solar panels totaling greater than 5000 square feet in area.
The parcel is 71.93 acres in size, with the total project area (including the 9.59 acre fenced solar
array, the access road, and area cleared to prevent shading) encompassing 17.51 acres.

The applicant submitted a comprehensive application comprised of plans, reports, documents
and narrative that was responsive to the requirements and standards of Article 9. Information
provided in the application included, in part:

e review and evaluation of relevant provisions of Readfield’s Comprehensive Plan;

e evaluation of the project’s compatibility with the surrounding area and the Town’s rural
character, including discussion of the project location 1000 feet from Main St. and 720
feet from the nearest structure, and description of existing wooded buffers;

e results of reviews, reports, and/or data from the Maine Department of Inland Fisheries
and Wildlife, Maine Natural Areas Program, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and Stantec
Consulting Services, Inc., evaluating potential project impacts on natural resources,
wildlife and inland fisheries habitat, wildlife species, wetlands, watercourses, vernal
pools, prime agricultural soils, and rare/unique botanical features; and,

e discussion concerning the anticipated role/effect of the proposed project with respect to
greenhouse gas reduction and conservation of energy resources.

No comments were received from the public regarding this application. Following presentations,
discussions, a public hearing, review of application materials, and deliberations, the Planning
Board concluded that the applicant has met the standards of Article 9. The Board voted
unanimously to recommend the application (with one condition) and to submit it to the Select
Board for placement on the Town Warrant for consideration at a Town Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION: Concerning the Application of Cushing Storage & Rentals, LL.C

An application from Cushing Storage & Rentals, LLC requested rezoning of Map 121 Lot 020
from Village District to Commercial, Industrial, Infrastructure District to allow the expansion of
an existing storage business to a total of approximately 12,000 square feet. The existing storage
business includes approximately 5000 square feet of storage area; 2 additional buildings are
proposed: one of 2000 square feet, the other of 5000.

The applicant submitted a complete application that was responsive to the requirements and
standards of Article 9. Information provided in the application included, in part:



e review and evaluation of relevant provisions of Readfield’s Comprehensive Plan,
highlighting the fact that the parcel proposed for rezoning is located within a designated
“growth area”;

» evaluation of the compatibility of the proposed use of the parcel with the surrounding
area and the Town’s rural character, including discussion of the parcel’s downhill grade
and existing wooded buffers that would allow placement of the proposed storage
buildings with minimal visual impact;

¢ cvaluation of potential impacts on natural resources through review of current Town
maps including the “Critical Natural Resources” map; and,

¢ discussion of the potential benefit of additional storage space to Town residents.

An abutting landowner participated in the public hearing and expressed interest in the application
but did not object to the proposed rezoning. Following presentations, discussions, a public
hearing, review of application materials, and deliberations, the Planning Board concluded that
the applicant has met the standards of Article 9. The Board voted unanimously to recommend
the application (with one condition) and to submit it to the Select Board for placement on the
Town Warrant for consideration at a Town Meeting.

2k sk sk v e sl sl ok ok ok ok s ok sk ke s ok sk sk ok sk sl s ok ok sl sk ok s sk s sk sk ke s ok ok e vk sk ok s ok sl ok sl ok sl sk ok sk ok sk okeoslok st o ok ok sheol ok ok ok sk ok ok ksl sk sk ok

Thank you for your consideration of these matters. The Planning Board is happy to provide any
further information you might need and to answer questions.




Special Town Meeting Warrant
Tuesday, February 27, 2024 Referendum Voting at 6pm

To: Lee Mank, resident of the Town of Readfield, in the County of Kennebec, State of Maine

GREETINGS:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the Town of
Readfield in said county and state, qualified by law to vote in town affairs, to meet at the Kents Hill School -
Alfond Athletic Center, 1617 Main St in said Town on Tuesday, the 27" day of F ebruary, A.D. 2024, at six
o’clock in the forenoon, then and there to act upon Article 1 through 3 by Referendum Vote as set out below:

Atticle 1: Elect a moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting.

Article 2: Shall Map 121 Lot 020 located in the Village District be rezoned to include a Commercial and
Industrial District overlay which may accommodate commercial industrial or infrastructure uses with structures
in excess of 5,000 square feet subject to the Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance; following the positive
recommendation by the Planning Board of an application by Cushing Construction, LLC requesting the zoning
change for a Self-Storage project? (The application, including maps of the subject parcel, is attached to this
Warrant)

Article 3: Shall Map 143 Lot 014 located in the Rural District be rezoned to include a Commercial and
Industrial District overlay which may accommodate commercial industrial or infrastructure uses with structures
in excess of 5,000 square feet subject to the Town of Readfield Land Use Ordinance; following the positive
recommendation by the Planning Board of an application by Readfield Main Street Solar, LLC requesting the
zoning change for a Solar Farm project? (The application, including maps of the subject parcel, is attached to
this Warrant)




Voted & Approved on January 22, 2024 by:

A true copy of the warrant,

Aftest:

Kathryn Mills Woodsum, Chair

Sean Keegan, Vice Chair

Steve DeAngelis

Carol Doorenbos

David Linton

Kristin Parks, Town Clerk

Town of Readfield




Cushing Construction LLC
Map 121 Lot 020 - Commercial and Industrial District Overlay Application




Readfield Main Street Solar, LLC
Map 143 Lot 014 - Commercial and Industrial District Overlay Application




NEW BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024
Item # 24-089

TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLp KenTs HiLL RoAp * READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420
(207) 931-7681 Matthew Seems

maintenancel@readfieldmaine.org

Replacement of the 2016 Ford F550 Super Duty

The current truck operated by the Town of Readfield is a 2016 F550 Super Duty
powered by a 6.7L Power Stroke diesel engine. The truck is equipped with a 9’
Reading Marauder dump body. In the winter this is coupled with a 9’ Boss straight
blade snow plow and a 2.5 cubic yard Fisher Poly Caster material spreader. The
truck has approximately 35,000 miles since being purchased new.

In the past 24 months the truck has presented us with several reliability issues
leading to service disruptions and high out of pocket repair costs. The truck has
suffered failures with exhaust treatment components, gear selection components,
instrumentation, leaks, and multiple check engine lights to name a few. Since 2022
the truck has accumulated only 6,500 miles and has been maintained per factory
specifications and in most cases, exceeding recommendations. I would classify the
duty of the truck as light to moderate with winter plowing and sanding being the
most harsh.

In an attempt to replace the truck in kind we have looked at several options with
gasoline powered engines that include a high capacity electrical system. The diesel
engine is not needed for the work the truck performs and has contributed to the high
cost of repairs. During the non-winter months the truck mostly operates inside the
Town lines on short drives coupled with idling on the roadside at times. This
environment is not conducive to operating a diesel engine as normal operating
temperatures are sometimes not met and the truck struggles to perform the required
exhaust regenerations.

Researching available chassis cab trucks that can replace our current 145” WB F550
and utilize gasoline leaves us limited choices. We would like to maintain similar
carrying capabilities of our current truck which has a GVWR of 19,500 pounds. This
comes into play when installing a 2.5 cubic yard spreader which requires a minimum
GVWR of 15,000 pounds. Chevrolet and GMC 3500 chassis cabs max out at 14,000
GVWR with similar prices to a gasoline powered F550.

Ford offers the F550/F450 chassis cab trucks powered by a 7.3L Gasoline engine in a
145" wheelbase. Comparing the F550 to F450, their price falls within $2300 of each
other at similar build levels. The gasoline powered F550 is optioned for a GVWR of
19,000 pounds giving us the nearly the same capacity as we currently have.

The F450 chassis maxes out at 16,000 pounds GVWR.

Ford Dealer pricing for special ordering an F550 Chassis Cab:
Arundel Ford: 55,661.00

Casco Bay Ford: $59,500.00
Rowe Ford: $62,658.00




Ray Haskell Ford: $61,593
Quirk Ford: $62,125.00

Dodge offers the RAM 5500 Tradesman with a 6.4L gasoline engine in a similar
wheelbase. This truck is nearly identical to the F550 XL chassis cab in specs and
options as well as having a 19,000 pound GVWR. In speaking with up fitters
concerning the Dodge RAM series they stated they are completing more Ford F550
chassis cabs then Dodge RAM 5500 series. Due to the fuel filler location and a
slightly different chassis, the 5500 series needs a slightly longer dump body as well.
The electrical system in the Dodge is not rated as high as the Ford F550 nor is there
a dual battery option offered on the Dodge. Considering the majority of the installed
equipment is electrically actuated or electric over hydraulic having a larger capacity
system is beneficial. There is a large price increase for Dodge 2024 model year
trucis.

Dodge Dealer pricing for the Ram 5500 Tradesman:

Central Maine Motors, Waterville, ME: $62,595 (Unit in stock and not our specs)
Darlings Dodge, Augusta, ME:

Bodwell Auto, Brunswick, ME

Warranty
Warranty on a new 2024 F550 is an industry standard of:

3YR/36,000 Mile Bumper to Bumper
5YR/60,000 Mile Powertrain

I priced an extended warranty through Casco Bay Ford, the warranty would cover the
truck until 72 months, 125,000 miles or 5000 engine hours, whichever occurs first.
The warranty has a $100 deductible per visit. The cost for a gasoline engine F550
extended warranty is $4375.

In addition, I am expecting a warranty quote shortly from Arundel Ford who
currently has the lowest price on the chassis cab.

Upfitting and Completion

Our lowest quote that has been received was from Bangor Truck Equipment. The
truck would be up fitted very similar to our current truck. These would include the
following:

- Iroquois Brave 9’ 4-5 cubic yard dump body fitted with 20" sides and a 26"
tailgate. The tailgate would include a curbside coal chute door.

- 2.5 Cubic Yard Fisher Polycaster with material vibrating kit.

- 9’ Fisher HC straight blade plow.

- 1 underbody mounted aluminum tool box

- Municipal Lighting package and rear work lights
Additional features included with this build are a coal chute door in the tailgate to
allow for more efficient material handling when dumping on the roadside and a
vibrator kit in the spreader. The vibrator kit will allow for uninterrupted material
feeding and prevent material bridging in the spreader.

The total cost for this equipment and labor for installation is $35,920.00

Other similar builds we have priced come in at the following costs:
HP Fairfield, Skowhegan, ME: $39,756.25




Brake and Clutch, Ipswich, MA: $37, 275

Order Times

Current order times for an F550 Chassis Cab stand at 12-16 weeks per local Ford
dealers with the exception of Arundel Ford who stated 6-8 weeks. Dodge order
times were stated as 9 months from Central Maine Motors in Waterville.

Current order times for the dump body are 12-14 weeks. Once both the chassis and
dump body are in stock, scheduling the truck for completion takes approximately 1
week and the actual work is completed in three days.

Value of current 2016 F550

Below is recent pricing on similar 2016 F550s for sale, please note most of the trucks
listed below do not exactly match our current truck equipment wise and all of them
have more miles.

+ 2016 F550 Diesel/plow/dump body, 59,754 miles: $58,500

* 2016 F550 Diesel/dump body only, 110,652 miles: $48,995

* 2016 F550 Diesel/dump body/plow/sander, 53,267 miles: $59,900

* 2016 F550 Diesel/dump body only, 41,436 miles: $59,999

* 2016 F550 Diesel/dump body only, 42,632 miles: $59,963

* 2016 F550 Diesel/dump body/plow, 81,000 miles: $33,500
Recommendation

In summary I recommend purchasing the 2024 F550 145" Chassis Cab powered by
the 7.3L V8 Gasoline engine from the lowest priced dealer which currently is Arunde!
Ford. In addition much thought should be given to purchasing an extended warranty
for the truck. The Town would be able to purchase the truck and an extended
warranty and still arrive at a price point under MSRP.

I recommend the truck be completed at Bangor Truck Equipment in Bangor. They
have been responsive with all of my build inquiries and offer exactly what we want in
a build and in doing so will greatly increase our ease of use and efficiency.

In total the price of the completed truck with an extended warranty would be
approximately $95,956.00.

The Town would be able to utilize funds from the sale of our current 2016 F550
valued at approximately $55,000 as well as reserve funds of $6000 for a new Fisher
Polycaster.




Readfield Select Board

January 22,2024

2 I 00°SH0'ZT 00°00£'162 60°086'€ST 00'S52°647 9/ T2L'EST ¥1'850'822 TANNOSYAd
= %00 00°0 00°00$ 000 00'005 00'0 000 FONYMOTTV ONIHLOTD 06-02
& %00 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00’0 62'T0T 6T-AINOD §8-0T
3* %60°ET 00°006°0F 007000492 95'850°621 00°001°9£T TH'£/9°E12 £ERIR'OBY SADYM 09-02
m %606 00°0§ 00°009 9£°652 00055 1€vhb SI8LE auoyd B S6e3|IlW WL 05-02
— %61°S 00°S60'T 00°002°22 6£°06T'ET 00°S0T°1Z {¥°085°02 £8'1E6'CT LINIWIHLLIA 04-07
oSeg|
122 U9 JO puD 0} m:n.ummmmb:"
%00 00 00°008 00°000'T 148 00°00% L0°6EE T JOVITIW 0£-02
%00°001- 00"008°0Z- 00'0 16'290'11 0000802 0S°+14'81 7708491 ¥2Id 0Z-0¢
TINNOSHId
%L E- 00°001'1- 00'007’¢E 05'£25'sh 00°007bE SH'0TE'9T ¥T'8L0'8T NOLLYYLSINIWAY
%00 00°0 00005 79'95% 00005 S6L 08'68¢ SYIAINMIOA §8-01
%G2'9- 00'002- 00°000°€ 91°'6/1'1 00'00Z'€ 90'65t"2 66'610°C SIDNTHIINCD B ONINIVYL 08-0T
SIA-G - BSSI|D|Y PUB U3IEY
%00°08- 00°00%- 007007 00°0 00°005 a0°0 00'0 uoiyiubooay sa4oidwy gs 8/-0T
%00 000 00°0GO'T 00°0£5 00°000"1 00°06S 00'0 pIeoqioRfes L£-0T
5@33q
%00° 00’0 00°0052 00521 00°008'Z 00°965'1 00'79¢'1 30 AYLSIDTY - ONIQHOO3Id 5£-0T
%00°02Z- 00'000°1- 00°000't 121612 00°000'S 16'SEE°E 18761°E 39V1S0d 09-0T
%£9°91 00°005 00'008'€ TT'PEST 00°000°¢ £0'E9F'S £6'70L% SATddNS 321440 §5-01
%00 00°0 000 LT'6T6'2E 000 9¢¢6 8506/ "JSIW 05-0T
%00 00'0 00°000°s £9'/85 00°000°s 64 1S5 £5°579% SAIHSHIFWIN SH-0T
%00 00°0 00°000'7 000 00°000°T 00°Z€g 000 suonexgngd 0p-01
%00 00°0 00°000°0T 88'666 00°000°0T 00'PSH'E £9°0/1'6 SNOILDATA 0£-07
%00 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 /6161 6T-dIAQD ZT-01
%00 0070 00°005°Z 7L €96 00'005'2 S9'09¢'F 00°7£9°1 DNISLLYIAAQY 0T-01
NOILLYY1SINIWNGY
uonesIuIWpY / INJWNYIAOD TVYINID 0T-0T AdAdeq
o4 abuel) $ sbueyn Jobeugy QLA 18bpng [enpy |enoy
png nj png Jang 5¢0¢ teoe ¥e0c £e0e T4
SAbay uel  ,SA bay uep
asuadxy
T abed Wd £/
b20Z/6T/10 Hoday 39bpng wojsn) pleypesy



AONYHNSNI
QoueinsuI / INJWNHIAOD TYHANID ZT-0T :Adfideq

%ZI'E 00°080'T1 00'S$'99€ ¥b'891'222 00°S6£'SSE 85°ESP'EEE 19°0FT 208 uopellsiupy
LNIVIN “dIvd3y
%ITET- 00°008- 00°00£'s 00'0 00°00T79 7768’8 18°8T0°C ‘NOLLYH3dC dINd3
%00°00¢ 0070027 00°00€ 000 00001 66641 0070 S4emyos sandwod 0Z-09
%£9'91- 00°000°7- 00°000'S 000 00°000'9 STBET'S 18'810°2 alemleH YILNdWOD 0T1-09
INIVIN “dIVd3d ‘NOLLYY340 dINd3
S3DINY3S
%98'C 00059 00'SLE'LT 162051 00'528'91 6+'991'1¢€ £0°902'1E 1OVYINOD
IsEADU| PRIUCDH
%0052 0005t 00°082°C 169581 00°008" 08'795°1 LE°88H'T ONLLSOH 93 96-05
Jisvm
%00+ 00°0027 00°00T's 00°000°s 00°000's SE0ESy 90'408'S SNOQYVZYH Q10H 3SNOH 16-08
%00 000 00°57 00°9% 00°sT 00'%L 00'0 salll 98-0g
%00" 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 PE6RELT 09°CT0°LT voddns/esual /21emyos §7-05
%00° 000 0000001 00'529'2 00°000°0T 00'082’L 00'006'9 SIDIAY3S 11NV 0Z-08
S3DIAYES IDVIINOD
%00 - 00'002- 00°008% SPHLT 00°000'S 99°569'p BH'899°p SILLITLLN
%00~ 00°002- 00°008't SEPRLT 00°000's 99°569"p 858995 INOHJITAL 08-0F
SALLIILN
%ob'E 00'58b 000051 6U°85E"2 00°STOPT 00'042'6 L6'0ET'8 AN3dLLS
%SH'E 00052 00'00S°2 60°'809' 00°05¢°L Q0'0zT'e £6°086°T snuog S|y 09-5¢
%00° 000 00°009'9 00'054'T 0070099 00°000°9 00°000°9 pieog 12398 05-5T
%1Z'1T 00°SE 00°002 000 00°59T 00°0ST 00°0ST {31440 HLIVIH 0E-52
%00°00T 00°002 00002 000 000 000 00°0 J19VLSNOD 02-52
QAN3dLLS
. INCD UoRRISIUIWRY [ INFWNYIAOD TWdaNaID 0T-0T :Agfidag
o, 2bueyD $ abuey) Jabeuely QLA 126png |[enpy [eny
png N png 4an) §520¢ +e0¢ 74V g£eoe 0T
SA boy uely  ,Sn bay uep
asuadx3y

7 abed
#202/6T/10

yHoday 10bpng woisn)

Wd LE:£L
Pl=lpesy



$éasean Jaidoy map

%895 00°0ST 00°000"9 5SETH'E 00'058's 65°9TH'S FO8bE’S S35V LNAWCAINDT IDHH0 §7-09
INIYIW "MIVdId ‘NOLLYY3dO dIN03
SADIAYIS
%008 00°000°C 00°000°£Z SEEsE’sT 00°000'sT oo 0co LOVILNOD
%501 00°000°C 00700012 SO9TT'61 00'000'61 000 000 Hoddngfasuaoi/aiemyos 57-05
%00 000 0070006 0€'2€2 00'000'9 00 oot SIINAIBS I3 Uoljewlojul £Z-0S
S3DIAEIS LIOVHLNOD
%00 000 00°0 00°000°T 000 8v'60£"T 81'60€ NOLLVALSINIWGY
%Q0" 00°0 00°0 00°000°1 000 av'60£"T 81'60€ JOV1SOd 09-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWAY

swdinb3 ao1o/endwo) / INFWNYIAOD TvdaNID ST-0T ag/idea

%5601 00°sTL LT 00095641 b9°90b'£8 00°5£8°T9T S1'118'621 55°060'221 dUeINSU]
%05 T1- 00°0E1- 00°000'T £5° 18 000511 PRPR0'T Z0°8£8 TAINNCSH3d
1N0ANg JH uo BoI4
%0511~ 00°0ET- 00°000'T £5°18% 00°0£T'T PEHP0'T Z0'8e8 voId4 0Z-02
TANNOSHId
%IT'T1 00°558'/T 00'095'8.1 11°52698 00°50£°091 1£'99£°8T1 £5°252'121 FONYANSNI
%011 00"0rT 0000022 0§29 00°092'12 £°7p072 £9°997'1¢T dINOD SYIHIOM 08-ST
SL7T=(%=uABM OID)0S5-STET
%558~ 00°008- 00°SLT'1 07°08%~ 00°S/0°T 68" bHT 86'788°2 INIWAQTAWINN 09-GT
%BE'9 00°005'1 00'000'SZ 00'6ZH'1T 00°005'€T 00°'708'¢T 00°LL1°22 ALTTIAVIT B ALY¥IMOUd OF-ST
0921T={% auAepM, OID)STL-SBHTT
YT6'S- 00°0%2- 0009411 58°7€0'6 0000521 00°5¥9 £9°088'8 1NIWISUNEWITS HITY3H §2-5T
GZS8TT
= (03D 2/eys suARM) S6TL - 078SCTS
%05 L1 00°559°21 00°525'8T1 99'00't¥ 00°0£8°001 89'1£9'78 12'S+5'99 JONVAINSNI HETYAH 0Z-ST
@.LNOD 22uelnsul / INJWNYIAOD TvyaNID ZI-0T :adfded
o abueyn $ abueyn labeuey QLA 1ebpng [enpy [enY
png .unp png 4n7) 5S¢0z Pcoe 1404 £20¢ ¢Zoe

sabayuep  sAbay uep

asuadxgz
¢ abed Wd /E:/
¥2Z0Z/61/10 Hoday 126png wojsn) pIelpesY



%50°L1 00°00€'y 00'005°67 05'€20°L1 00°007'sZ LL'TE9'9T 0T TIPI'TE bulssassy
%00 000 000 000 Q000 oo 000 W20 DNIJIINg
WRO ONIQTING
SIDIAGTS
%0F'91 00°00T 't 00°0GT62 0S'E20'LT 00'000'5Z Z£'960'%2 01°£95'81 1DOVHINOD
|eHOd gom SIS / Buiddel s19
2000°001 00'000°E 00°000°€ 00°000'C 00°0 00°0 000 Hoddng/asuaal falemyos §z-0§
sajepdn depy
%00°0TT 00°001°T 00°00T°2 08201 00°000°T 7€'965 01295 S2IIAIDS papeuo) T1-05
%00 000 £0°000'%2 00'000"F1 007000k 00°005°€2 00°000°8T LNIDVY DNISSISSY 01-05
SAJIAYES 1OV INQOD
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 TINNOSHI
TANNOSY3d
%00'001 007002 00°00% 00°0 00°00¢ SP'9ES'Z 00'%£8°2 NOLLYYLSINIWAY
S333d
%00 000 00°002 000 00°00¢ SH9ET 00'wLT 40 AYLSID3aY - ONIQH003Y 5£-07
sdewr paauld
%00°00T 0070027 00°00T 000 00'0 00'004'T 00'00b'2 suoneyqnd O+-01
NOLLYYLSINIWAY
Buissossy / INJWNYIAOD TWdANTD 0Z-0T ANQfAdsg
wswdinbg
%9t 00'0ST 00°000'E€ 06'9/L'¢E 00°058'2E 90'97E’L 75'£59'S 150/ Rndwo)
ANIWIOV1d3d
%00°00T- 00'000'C- 00'0 000 00°000'C 66'665 00°0 INIWdIND3
%00°00T- 00'000°2- 00'0 00’0 00°000°T 66°665 000 FAYMAEVH "I LNdIWOD 01-59
INIWIDV1d3d LNFIWIND3
INIVIW "dIvd3d
%95'T 00°0S1 00°000"9 §SETH'E 00°058'S 65'9T+'S £0'8FE’S ‘NOLLYYIdO dINd3
A.LNOD
Jswdinby s3i0/1RIndwod / INJWNYIA0D TVHINID ST-0T AMQ/deg
o4 sbueyn $ abuel) Jabeuep aLi 1oBpng [eny [eroy
png Jno prg un 520¢ +20¢C e0¢ £c0e e
SAboy uely  ,sA bay uep
asuadxy

t abey
vz0zZ/61/10

Joday 1obpng woisn)

Wd £E:L
PlBlipesy



INIWISYTdIY

%00°00T- 00°05- 00°0 00°0 00°05 000 000 ANAWAING3
%00°001- 00°05- 000 000 0008 Q00 600 STO0L 05-59
INFWIOV1dTd LNIWAIND2
ANIVIN “dlvd3d
%00"001- 00'05- 000 000 0008 00°0 00°'0 ‘NOLLYYIJO dINd3
%00°00T~ 00'05- 000 00'0 00°0s 000 000 1899 aAI=l0.ld [RUOSIRd +/-09
LINIVIA “YI¥d3Y ‘NOLLYYI4O dIND3
Yot G- 00'0%z- 00's7Z 89'621 00°Sbb £T P vL'8LE SALLTIILN
Yot Gt 00°022- 00'522 89'621 00°Sbt X bL'8LE ANOHd 1132 0T-0%
SALLTILLN
%00 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 aN3dLLS
aN3dLLS
%{08'GE- 00'STTDE- 00°000°tS ¥5'$55°6C 00'STT'p8 SS'168°4L TLEIE'TL TINNOSYHId
%00°001 00°'sZ 00°52 000 000 £6'321 000 JONVYMOTIV ONIHLOTD 06-0¢
%/679E- 00°S5¢'92- 00°00T'St 00°656'+ 0059514 00°004'59 070sS0'Z9 SIADVM 09-02
YhbE og- 00 OFET- 00°GOT ¥ DE'S6b'T 00°0bt'9 LTs'e SOPST'y INIAWIHILTY 0F-0F
w/os
X YMJILLIGZ X SHMZS AT SA0W ON
%00°00T 00'000'T 00'000'T 000 000 00’0 brER FADOVATIIW 0£-0C
%TE e~ 00'SHE'C- 00°6/L'E #7'001°¢ 00°0ZT'9 0Z'5ES’S £0°9£0'S VYOI 07-0¢
TENNOSYId
Yottt 00°0vZ- 00°00€ £8'59 00°0bS SLLbT 0052 NOLLYYLSININQY
%0005~ 00°0ST- 00°05¢ 0s'£1 00008 00'St 00°SZ SIONIYIHANOD B ONINIVAL 08-01
%00° 000 00'0 £8°0¢ 000 000 ooo S3IddNS 321440 SS-01
%00 0070 00°0 000 00'0 LYAPA 00°0 "JSIW 05-01
%00'ST 000t 0008 05741 00’0k Q0°'s8 000 SAIHSYAgaWANW S+-01
NOLLYYLSINIWGY
JuaWwanI0ju] 8poD / INIWNYIAOD IHINID 0£-0T :AQ/Adsg
9, abueyd $ obueyd labeuep alA 186png |enioy lenoy
png ng png Ln) 5¢0¢ ¥e0e 2ot £ecog (44174
sanbay uey  ,sA bay uep
asuadxy

G abed
+20Z/61/10

Hoday Jobpng wojisn)

Wd /€1
PlRYPEaY



%00"00T 00'000°01 0000001 oco 00°0 0T°041°01 ¥9'904°6 SIS pRloeluO)) TT-05
SADIAYAS LOVHINOD
%00 000 600 oo 000 85°0LIT 000 NOLLVYLSININGY
%00" 000 000 00’0 0070 85'0/1°7 00'Q "JSIW 05-0T
NOLLVHLSINIWAY
Buluueld '3 suelS / INJWNYIACD TWdaNAD 09-0T1 :Mafidag
%00° 000 000 000 000 00°sk 000 piecy sjeaddy
%00 000 00°0 000 oo 0G'SH 000 NOLLYHISINIWQY
%00 000 00°0 000 000 oSy 000 STFONTYIANOD B ONINIVYL 08-01
NOLLYALSINIWQAY
pieoqg sjeaddy / INFWNYIAQD WHINID 05-0T ‘AdAdag
%00 000 000 00’0 000 15°€09 96’8t pleog Buiuueld
S30IAG3S
%00 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 1OVHINOD
SAVIAYIS LOVILNOD
%00 000 000 000 0070 15°€09 9t'5ST TANNOSHAd
%00° [eNe] 000 000 000 €9'094 Q€' LET S39VM 09-0¢
%00" oo'o 000 00°0 000 68'T 91'8T vOId 02-02
TANNOSHAd
%00° 00'c 00 00°0 00°0 000 05'€61 NOLLYYLSINIWAY
%00° oo'e oo'G 000 000 00’0 00'Sy SIONTHIANOD B ONINIVHL 08-0T
%00 oo oo oo 000 00’0 05°8F1 suonedgnd o071
NOLLVHLSINIWQY
pleog Bujuueld / INJWNYIAOD TVHINAD 04-0T :AQAdsg
%00°9¢- 00°5£9°0g- 00'STS'PS 60'05.'6T 0000258 £5°E8F'8L b 49L'TL JUBWEI0JUT SPOD)
WBWSI0MUT 20D / INIFWNYIAOD WYINID 0£-0T ANQfidag
o abuen $ abueyn Jabeuel alA 196png |[enpy [enpy
png no png LN ST t#Z0L Fe0¢ £e0e [44ir4
sabayuel s bay uep
asuadx3

g abey
vZ02/61/10

Hodoay 196png woisn)

Wd ZE:L
Pl=UpESY



/ abed
reoT/61/10

%00 00°0 00'056 8T'Seh 00°056 S¥'6£9 6TH9L ADNYMOTIV ONIHLCTD 06-02
%I5'S 00'SkL'S 00'000°0TT 19°252°85 00'55Z'%01 £9'5£998 0T +v5'bL SADYM 09-02
%8569 00°00S 00°00T'8 £EF19 000092 6E'788'. 80°861°C ANIWIALLIY Ot-02
%00°00T 007002 00700 T°951 00°0 05 LEEh IOV I 08-0T
%T6°S 00°0Z8 00°00£'6 Tw'910's 00'08.'8 LreLe's T'/52'9 ¥OId 0Z-02
TAINNOSH3d
%00 000 00°00S 00'6% 007008 6606 00°EE NOLLYYLSININGY
%00 000 00°00S ooor 00°005 00°59¢ 00'sT SADONTHIINCD B SNINIVYL 08-0T
%00 000 000 006 000 66'ST 00°'8 "DSIW 05-0T
NOLLVALSINIWAY
FVUBUAUIB [RIDUSD) [ dueudUIRl OT-2T :AlQAdsq
INIWNAIACD
%8¢ 00'085'C 00°090'889 90'++2 6 00°08+'S89 £9'%98'609 BH'€0£'955 IVYINTD
%00"0t= 00°000°01- 00'000°sT 6811 p1 00°000°52 6£'816°07 79°709'12 5324 Aauiony
%00 0t~ £0°000°0T- £0'000'ST 65811 w1 00°009°sZ 6E°816'0T 79'209°1Z NOLLYYLSINIWAY
%00 0t~ £0°000°01- 00'000'ST 67" 8TT b1 00°000°5Z 6E'8T6'0T 79°209'TC S334 AINYOLLY 02-0T
NOLLYJISINIWQY
$394 Aswony / INFJWNYIACS TWdaINTD §£-0T aigfidag
%00 0070 00°0 000 000 00°05¢ 96'£bT'T Joue)s|ssy bunesH
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0S2 96°Lb1T S3LLILN
%00 00°0 000 000 000 00°05¢ 96'(p1°T ONLLY3H 06-0F
SALLTILLN
sauesIssy Buiesy / INIWNYIACD TVHANID 0/-0T AIQAdaq
%00°00T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°0 00'0 89°0bETT #9506 Buiutueld g sjuels
SADINYAS
%00°00T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°0 00'0 0TBLTOT $9'90£'6 1OVILINOD
Q.LNOD Buluueld g suets / INTJWNYIACD TYdaINID 09-0T :ANQAdeq
o sbueyn $ abuey) Jabeug|y dLA 126png |lenjoy enpy
png 44n) png Jnd STdird +20¢ LA £¢0¢ ¢coe
sanboy uel  sA bay uep
asuadx3

Hoday 19bpng wojisn)

Wd £E:L
PRUpESY



g abed
v20T/61/10

%00 000 000 00'001's 00'0 00’0 000 suopnedliqnd 0+-01
NOLEYHLISININGY
ousUAUE| DUIplINg [/ dueuduIRl 0Z-Z2T MdAdRq
oURUUIR|A
%06°S 00'S6S5'2 00°S5£°9ET 0T'65E'%L 00°09 82T 7T'SST 20T ZF'£08°06 [s2URD)
%00" 000 000 29°2¢9 00'0 0T'8L 000 W80 ONIQTINg
%00 00’0 060 79'7k9 00°0 07'8¢L 00'0 SAddNS 02-0/4
W0 ONIQ1INg
INIWIDV 143
%00 00'0 00°005'T EPPTLT 00°006°T 1621 L9064 LNIWLIND3
%00 00'0 00°008'T S PTLT 00°00S'T 162t L8261 S100L 05-59
INTWIDVTdIH INTWAINDI
LNIVIN HIvd3d
%T£°GE 00°005 00°006'T 06'97¢ 00°00¥1 62°€19 vB'LLT'T ‘NOLLYYIdO dINO3
%00 000 00°008 8/'8b2 00°008 L5766 96'59¢T 135 BAIIRI0N [BuSIad b/-09
[e3uay (ool Buypng
%00°00T 00005 00°008 00'0 Q00 5L°20T SL'b81 juey/fases uswdinby 09-09
%00 0070 00°0 000 00'0 69'S 00°0 UL dredid 05-09
%00 00’0 00"009 [AR: T 007009 8b'S0T £TLTU Julen 3 Hleday 51001 04-09
AINIVIN "dIvd3d ‘NOLLYY3HO dIND3
%00 000 007006 0£°815 00°006 £9'g88 8b'L59 SILLIILLN _
%00 000 00°006 0£°815 00'006 £9°888 8¥° (59 INOHd 1132 0T-0F
SALLTILLN
%ISp 00'0EY 00°500°E 0P'TPS'T 00'5£8°C SL8TE'T B5'€£2°Z aN3dLLS
%00'S 00'0€T 00'08L'T 06'¥0p'C 00°009'C S£'89T°1 1£°290°2 snuog I3 09-G2
%00 00’0 00'SLT 06'£ET 00°6£2 00°052 £9°991 120140 A1RJes Ob-52
QN3dLLS
%EL'S 00°596%9 00'055'821 50'59+'89 00°S85'12T P1P£5701 STZ08'%8 T3INNOSH3d
A, LNOD SouBURIUIE |RISUDS) [ SouBuSURl OT-ZT :AIg/ideg
o, abueyd $ abuey) Jabeuel QLA 196png |[enpy |2y
png un) png 4nd S¢0¢ rzoz TAVS £20¢ 0T
sAbay uel  ,SA bay uel
asuadxy

Hoday 3obpng woisn)

Wd ZE:L
PIRIPESY



6 abed
+202/61/10

%00°05 00°00s 00°005°T 65°9%k 00°000'T 94'669°T 9L70ELT FONYNALNIVIA LNIWINDI SE-09
%00 00’0 00°000'S L8409 00°000'9 £9'090'¢ | FArd>: 83 O3Nd 0g-09
LNIVIW "dIvd3d ‘NOLLYY3dO dInd3
ssueusjuiel Juswdinba/epiysa / oueusiuie 0£-ZT Ad/dsg
DUBUIUIC
%b9"b 00°009'T 00'080'9E 1T 145°92 00°05¥"E 98°'S6 SR PSbL6LE Bulping
Y%6Z"FE 00'009'T 00'008'TT ¥E'ILEL 00°00T'TT YO £%'6T I5¥2'8 W80 DNICTING
%00°0¢ 00°002 00°00T'1 00’691 00"000'T BL'EEL'T 6E'ET6 S3lddns 04-04
%00'0Z 00°000'1 000009 bS89y 00°000°s eil's PETES'C JONYNALNIVIN 09-0L
%00 Q0’0 00°005 76'T5 00005 089z¢ 19661 SANNCYD 0F-04L
%00 00’0 00°000'1 000 00"000°T 9T'661'Z ZTTeTT JONYNILNIVIA 3DYNAN 0E-0L
%00 00'0 00°000°Z 05'+5T'T 00°000'7 00'0T6T S6°889°T dOLVAT3 0T-0L
%00°0¢ 00°00T 007009 00°009 00°00S 40°Q9¢ 000 A0jelausd S T-0L
%00°ST 00°00€ 00°005°T 86'90L 00002'T 8LTE Ot 8+9'T WdvY 01-0£
W20 DNIATINg
S30IAY3AS
%00° [$[eN¢] 00’0 000 00°Q 00°0 00'089°9 LOVEINOD
%00" oo 000 00’0 00°Q 000 00'0899 SadldRS [eHojURl Z2T-05
S3IDIAY3S LOVELINOD
%00 00’0 00'05T'ET £C°6E6'ET 00°0SZ'E TE'SI0VL L6°6F0ET SN
%00 00’0 00°05T 00'08T 00°05¢ 00°0b¢ 00'0¥T YILYM 06-0F
%05 TT- 00°000'T- 00°000°2 LTEERY 00°000'8 89°0S1'6 SLPOTTT ONLLYEH 09-0F
sbesn dwnd-jesy paseadul
%LS'S 000001 00'000°9T 50'926'8 00°000°ST PIHZ9PT ZTSPITI 20410373 0£-0
SALLTILLN
%00 00°0 00'0 00'991's 000 05'E 000 NOLLYY1SINIWAY
%00° 000 000 0099 000 0s'E oc'c "OSIN 05701
d.INOD 3dueusjuIRly Bulping / soueumuiely §z-21 aldAdsg
o, obueyd $ abueyd Jabeue aLA 18bpng [enpy lenpy
png ng png N3 S¢0C +0c LAV £20¢ [44174
sa boy uel  ,5A bay uep
asuadxy

JModay jo6png woisn)

Wd L83
PlRYPESY



SALTILLN

%00°S 00991 00'S9%°E 00'059°'T 00'00£'E 0G°000°E 00°005°7 ANI4ILS
%00'S 00799t 00's9%’¢ 00'059°'T 00'00E’E 00'000°E 00°005C HADIHHO TOELNOD TYIWINY 01-5¢
aN3dLLS
YETET- 00°50¢- 00°'SPE’T [4A4°T4 ! 00°055'T 50'599 T9LES TANNOSH3d
%£9'9T-~ 00'002- 00°000'T 000 00002'T 00'05¢€ DE'E69 SADVYM 09-02
%00° 000 000 000 000 QL85 000 JDVI1IW 0E-0¢
%EH'T- 00's- 00'StE A TA 00°05€ 0£'952 TETPT V¥2Id 02-0¢
TINNOSHA
%00 ooo 00'05¢ 000 00°08¢ 00001 00705 NOLLVYLSINIWAY
%00" 000 00'0S¢ 000 00°0sT 000 00'0% SIONTYIAINGD B ONINIVAEL 08-0T
%00° oo 000 0g'o 000 0000t 000 "OSIW 05-0T
NOLLYHLSINIWNAY
[043u0)) [ewiuy [ SADIAYAS ALINNWIWGD 0T-7 Aa/idag
%Z6'k 00'569°8 00°S0¥'S8T Z9'T16Z'6T1 00'0TL'9/T 69°bEL 04T 60°6b8CHT SouURUBIUIE
asupuIUe)
%0L e 00°005- 00°000°€T §T'55£°81 00'00S'ET 19°£89'61 £1°£90°ST juswdinbg/apiyap
ANIVIW “dIvd3y
Y%lL e 00°005s- 00°000°€T ST'55E8T 00'005'€T 19°£89'61 £1°/90'ST ‘NOLLYY340 dIN03
%00 00°0 00°005 00°0 00°00S 8r'+8 19'86% 4995 pRyS 182909 §9-09
WO Jeinbal snid sapejq maN
%EEEE- 00005- 00°000'T £€Z9 00'00S°T 60'8EF'C ET'T0H'T SAaMOlY £5-09
JJep Jaddiyn, 03 Junooe sweudy
%00°00T 00008 007008 00zg 000 000 T0'651°C 13m0l I |epm 95-09
%00° 0co 00°000°2 9EPIL 00°000°Z 78'T65°L 16'580'T HO1Dvdl 25-09
%00°%L- 00'00ST- 00°00S SESDEDT 0070002 61°09€’c 00'65E'F y}onul dwng 15-09
S| MON
%00°00T 0Q'00s 00'000'T S£°861 00°00S YO Lbr 000 yonaL dmid 05-09
. 1NOD oueulUIRl swdinb3 /BPiysp / soueusjuiep 0g-21 :ag/ideg
9, 2bueyn $ abuey) dabeuep alA 126png |enjoy jenoy
png dno png no §20¢ ¥20¢ #e0g £ [44174
snbayue  SA bay uep
asuadxzg

01 8beyd
¥Z02/6T/10

Hoday 32bpng woisn)

Wd ZE:L
Pielpesy



%00 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 61°62¢C 0070 NOLLVYLSININGY
%00 00°0 00’0 00'0 00°0 61672 0070 ONISLLYIAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWAY
Alpusid 96y / SIDIAUAS ALINNWWOD 0£-5Z Ma/daq
HILIAGS) JO
%00 00°0 00°005' 00°69%' 00°005"t 00'972'p 00'922t [IDUnc) A3jeA Uus
%00 000 00"005"r 00°65b'p 00°005"p 00922t 00’527’y SINIWSSISSY
%00 00°0 00005 00°'69b"p 00°005"p 00'92Z't 0092y A0D JO |I2Unc) ASjieA J3gBUURY 0E-St
SINIWSSISSY
JULLAOD) JO [15Un0) A3JRA UUDY / S3DIAYIS ALINNWWOD §2-§¢ Ma/ideg
%9E"- 000t~ 00°SC0‘TT 08078 00°Sb0°TT TLP96'8 80'vEL'8 [03u0) jPwiuy
%00° 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 W80 ONIOTING
W30 9NIQIINg
INIWADY1d3Y
%00° 000 00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANIWLIND3
INIWIDVIdTE ANIWIND3
INIVIW “dIvd3d
%00 00'0 000 000 00°0 0070 602 "~ 'NOLLYY340 dINd3
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 6T, 1230 AP0 [RUOS.I3d $/-09
INIVIN “dIVdTd ‘NOLLYYIdO dINd3
S3DIAYES
%00 00°0 00°005°5 7T'6/L'T 00°005°S bP'S5L P OT0'S 1OVHINGD
%00 00°0 00°005 00'05Y 007005 00°501 00°09€ U saiqey 19-05
A0S
%00 00°0 00°000°s 7T'576'T 00°000°S ¥059'% 059" ANYIWNH ATTIVA 2383NNIA 09-09
SADIAYAS 1DVILNOD
%00° 000 00°Sbt 9€'65C 00 Shb ET PR £2°872 SALLTIILN
%00 000 00°Sbb 9€°652 00°Shb £TPHP £/°82% 3INOHd T13D 01-0F
A.LNOD 100u0) [ewiuy / SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD 0T1-57 :AlQ/adaq
oy, abueyn $ abuel) labeueyy atLi 126png jenpy [enpy
png .unj png .unj Seog +20¢ te0c £20¢ 4014
SA boy uel  ,sn bay uel
asuadxg
1T 8bed Wd £E:L
¥c02/61/10 Moday 196png wojsn) pleypesy



SIDIAYAS LOVHINQD

71 @bey
+20Z/61/10

%00’ 000 00's61T 87172 00°S6T'T P6PT'T ¥5'5TL SALITILLN
%00 060 00°00¢ £14pT 00°00€ ¥8%5Z #5552 INOHd3TAL 08-0F
%00° 06'0 00°568 P pLS 007968 00°568 00°0LF SNOLLYDINNWIWOD JINOYL0T T3 0Z-0F
S3LLTIILN
%00° 00'0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 ANIJLLS
AN3dLLS
%9T°§ 00°588'T 00'SOb'SE 61'656°0Z 00°025'9¢€ £0°£92°€E £5'966°0€ TANNOSHA
%00°S 00'585'T 00'6/9'2¢E 7E'T98'41 00°02T'1¢ 6b'£LL'8T 15704142 SADYM 09-0T
%569 00'S6T 00'000°€ $5°£09°T 00'508°2 ¥6'685'2 SE'ESYT ANIWIHILTA O+-02
%0Z°S 00°SET 00°0€4°2 CE'B8FT 00°S652 09'66£°2 1£'202°C voId 07-02
TANNOSHAd
%00 000 00°0ET'y ££/59'1 00'0ET Y 99'19¢'s £8'188°C NOLLYY1SINIWNAY
%00 000 00052 00°0 00°082 00°£12 00'£T2 SIONTHYIANOD 8 ONINIVYL 08-01
%00° 000 000021 SOrELE 00'002°1 OT'#bT'T 0£'600°T SArddNS IDHL0 §5-01
%00 000 00°08%°Z 8TP8PT 00°089°Z 95'000F £2PE9’T "DSIW 05-01
%00° 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 60T 6T-QINOD ZT-01
NOLLYY1SINIWQAY
Aelqr / SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 0b-52 :AId/idea
%00'001 00°000'C 00°000°2 000 00°0 61°622 €LTEL'S Apuaig 26y
ANIVIA
B NOLLYY3dO
%00° 060 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 SAYM OI79Nnd
LINIVIW ® NOLLYYdO SAYM 2119Nd
SIADIAYIS
%00°00T 00'000°2 00°000'2 00°0 000 000 €4°TEL'S ALINMINWOD
%00°00T £0°000°C 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 000 £2°26L°S Apusiy 3By 0b-55
SADIAYIS ALINNWWOD
A.LNOD Alpusiid 3By / SIDIAYIS ALINNIWIWOD 0E-ST AIQ/Adeq
o, abueyn $ abuey Jabeue aLA 1°b6png [enjoy |enpy
png LN png ng §e0¢ AN  ZAT £eoz e0e
SA bay uep s bay uep
asuadx3y

Hoday 12b6png woisn)

Wd /€2
PiypESY



AN3JLLS

€71 abed
+20Z/61/10

%G5"S 00'sT 00'5¢b £4°519 00°05% 97492 9L'£9T TINNOSYHId
%00 00°0 00°0 OT'¥9E 00°0 000 000 SI9¥M 09-0¢
%95°S 0062 0054y £9°15T 00°05% 977492 9/'192 YOId 0Z-02
TINNOSH3d
%00° 000 00°0 00'0 000 9€'88 000 NOLLYdISINIWNQY
%00 000 000 00°0 000 9¢°8b 000 $3I1ddNS 31440 §5-01
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 a0 or 000 "3SIW 05-0T
NOLLYHLSININGY
AL 55220 2l|qnd PIRYPesy / SIDIAYAS ALINNWWOD 06-67 Aafideg
%8S 00'688°T 00°01818 9T'02842 00°6Z6'6% $6°965 8t 82 L70'vY Adeugr
%00" 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 16’1 WSO DNIQTING
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 16'Tb IONYNILNIVIN 05-04
W0 ONIQTINg
INIWIDY1d3Y
%00° 000 00°0 #6'68 000 96'LHT 66'66¢ LNIWGIND3
%00 000 0070 16'68 00°0 96447 66'66¢€ ANIWLINDA TWLIdYD 0£-59
AINIFWIOVIdIY LNIWINDI
INIVIN “dIvd3ad
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 66'9ET "NOLLYY3d0 dINd3
%00" 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 659€T alemyos Jendwod 0z-09
ANIVIN “dI¥d3Y ‘NOILYYIdO dIND3
SIDIAY3S
%00 00'0 000808 £1°Z61' 00'080°8 95°0£0°8 Te'bbR'8 ALINNIWWOD
%00 00'0 00°080'8 £1°Z61'p 00°080'8 9 0£0°8 To' b8R8 NOLLDATICD AdvddI1 0€-65
SFITAYIS ALINNWWOD
EERINYE
%00 000 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 1OVHINOD
Q.LNOD Aeiqr] / SIDIAYES ALINNIWWOD 0p-52 :Aig/idaq
o, 2buey) § =buey) Jabeue|y alA 19bpng [enioy [enioy
png .Linp png .un) 50T tZ0¢ 20t £20¢ ze0e
sabayuel | sA boy uep
asuadx3y

yoday @bpng woisn)

Wd £E:L
PIsl3pesy



%00" 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 1£'5/0'ES pueqpeo.g
SIDIAYAS
%00" 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 1£°520°€S 1DVAINGD
%00" 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 TE'SLD'ES Bunnsuo pue Buuelq st
SADIAYAS 1OVHINOD
pueqpeolg / SIDIAYAS ALINNWWOD 0/-S2 AIdfdeq
%00" 000 00°'008°1 TT'T59 00°00S'1 £8'656 £7°889¢ s|bI 390408
SIDINYIS
%00° 000 00°'00S'T f44a:] 00'005'1 £9'655 £2°889 ALINNWIWOD
%00 00°0 00°005°1 FA4fay) 00°005'T £8'656 £7°889 SIHOIT 133YLS 05-55
SIDINGIS ALINNWWOD
S0 12305 / STIIAYIS ALINNWIWOD 09-52 Md/ideg
AL Ssetoy
%Zg- 00°08- 00'029'6 91°699'F 00°00£'6 0T'61L' £0'26't 2qnd playpesy
ANFWIDVIdTY
%00° 00°0 00°000°7 87'Z85 00°000°2 11°50¢4 T+'188 INIWCING3
%00" 00°0 00°000°7 §7°z85 00°000°Z 11°504 T+'188 1NIWAINDT TWLIdYD 0£-59
ANIWIOV 4T INIWAIND3
AINIVIN “dIvd3ad
%00°00T- 00°00¢- 00°0 00'0 00°00Z 00'0 S6°6Z1 ‘NOLLYY3IO dI1N03
%00"001- 00°002- 00°0 00°0 00°00Z 000 56'621 alemieH Y3LNdWOD 0T-09
ANIVIN "dIvd3d ‘NOILYYIdO 4INO3I
%L£9°9T- 00°002Z- 00°000°T ST'0bS 00°002'T L6°¢ST 16'Fp1 SILULTILLN
%£8'9T- 00°00Z- 000001 ST'9b5 00°00Z°T L6°LST 16°FbT SNOLLYDINNWWOD DINCYLD313 0T-0F
SALLTILLN
%bl's 00'56¢ 00'SF1'9 00'576'Z 00'058'S 00°00S'E 00°005°€ AONadLLS
%t0'S 00°562 00°S¥1°9 00°'526'C 00'058'S 00°005's 00°005'S AL A13I4aY3Y SE-ST
Q.LNOD
AL $930Y Jqnd PlRYPESY / SIOIAYES ALINNWWOD 058-57 AQAdeq
o, sbuey) $ abueyn Jabeuely alA 1ebpng [enpy [enmpy
png und png LnD Ydird F AN | ZAVA £20¢ €e0e
sn boy uew  ,SA by uel
asuadx3y
1 sbed Wd 8
+202/61/10 Hoday jebpng woisn) pioUpesy



ST Sbed
re0e/61/10

%00 000 000 74591 000 00'sS 0Z'ezl ADVITIW 0£-02
%E5'TS- 00'ELb- 00°'Stb ¥S'bL6 00°816 St'667 19°859 Y2Id 02-02
TTANNOSYId
%00 000 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 000 JONYINSNI
IONVINSNI
%00 000 00°055 66'p8P 00°05S 08'L42 00°Skb NOLLYILSINIWNAY
%00 000 00°05 66'PE 000§ 08'LE 00'0 5dI1ddNS 321440 §55-0T
%00’ 00°0 00°00S 00°05p 00°00S 00°0vZ 00°Stb "DSIW 0S-0T
NOLLVYLSINIWaY
HOV34G / STLLIALLOV B'Sdvd ‘NOLLYIYO3d 01-08 AIg/idag
S30IAY3S
%88 00'S9L°E 00'S86°08 80°Z0L'Tk 00'02TLL 80'8¥5°04 8L'2PS'SZT ALINNWIWOD
weq
%00 000 00°055 $£'082 007055 61°TI6°C [4N1x4 e jo0deURIR
LNIVIA
B NOLLYH3dO
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 SAVM DI7dnd
LNIVIN 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM 2118Nd
%00 00'0 00'052 000 00°052 SE'8E97 ooo WB0 DNIQTINg
%00 00'0 00087 000 00052 SE'8£9°7 00°0 ADNYNILNIVIN 09-0£
W0 DNIQTING
%00 000 00°00€ ¥£'082 00°'00€ ¥8'8/T Zr'see SALLIILLN
%00’ 000 00°00€ #£'082 £0°00€ +8€LT ZI'SET 2410303 0£-0b
S3LLNn
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 JANNOSY3d
TANNOSYAd
weg] e qeoIeuRiel / SIDIAYIS ALINAKWWOD 06-62 ‘ad/ideq
o, abueyn $ abueyn Jabeuel alA 18bpng |eny |enyy
png AN png n) Se0e Fe0C LA £e0c ¢c0¢
sabey uel  ,5A bay uew
asuadx3y

Hodoy yobpng woisny

Wd £E:/
piRYpeESy



9T abed
¥20zZ/61/10

%95"L€- 00'86589- 00°026°01 70°T¥6'ST 00'895°4T 0£°180°¢T S'B6E'E] HOv3d
ANIYIW
B3 NOLLVH3dO
%00 000 00'0 00°0 00'0 00’0 00'sTH SAVM DI8Nd
900" 000 00'0 00'0 000 000 0052k SATIddNS/SNOIS 08-08
INIVIA 8 NOLLYY3dO SAYM D1and
%00 000 00'009'2 STHEE 00°009°2 z0°LE 65207 W80 DNIQTINg
%00 000 00°001 5%'6 00001 00°0 0T'69T Salddns 0404
%00 00'0 00°000°Z 64'¥TE 00'000'2 T0°LE BH'CE IDNYNILNIVIW 09-0L
%00 000 00°00S 000 00005 00'0 000 SANNOYD O+-04
IWRO DNIJIING
INIVIN “dIvd3Id
%00°02- 00°05- 00002 00°0 00052 S8°0bb 69'221°2 ‘NOLLYY3dO d1nd3
%00 000 0o0°002 000 007002 S2'0bb 69'721'2 FONYNILNIVI INTWLINGT SE-09
%00°001- n0°0S- 000 00°0 0005 00'0 00'0 110/13nd 0£-09
ANIVIA "dIVd3d ‘NOLLYHYIHO dINd3
%00°01 oSzt 00°SLET 79'806 00°0SZ°T £€°120°7 117218 SALLTILLN
%00 oo'o 000001 007004 00'000°T 00'08< 00°019 AAOLYAY 02-0F
%00'08 00'SZT 00'SLE 79°802 007052 £E' T 11'702 JId103713 0£-0F
SALLILLN
%00 000 000 00°'SEE 00°0 0070 00°0 NOILYIHD3IY
%00 0070 000 00°SE€E 00°0 00°0 00°0 Tiva3asvd 01-0€
NOLLYIHOTY
%99'TS- 00°£29'9- 00°562°9 9T'6L8'€T 0081621 0L7P0E'TT 90'16£'6 TINNOSH3d
(*pao0D
*Boid Ajunwiwoy) o} pappe) Jadng
|aeag OU - AU SJURPUSNY YIeag
%L9'15- 00°00Z'9- 00°008'S 06'8€£'21 00°000'2T ST'05H0T SZ'609'8 SADVM 09-0C
Q.LNOD HOV3E / STLLIALLDY B'SHuvd ‘NOLLYIYOIY 01-08 :AiQAdeqg
o, abueyn $ abuel) Jabeuey LA 1ebpng lenjoy [enpy
png .unj png 4in) q20e P07 LA £e0¢ 220¢
sabay uew  ,5A bay uep
asuadxgy

Moday 126png woisn)

Wd 28/
PIRIPEDY



3d2 404 Dd

LT abed
$707/61/10

%00°001 00°D0S'T 00°005°t 000 000 00'0 00'0 alemieH JI LNdWOD 0T-09
INIVIA “dIVd3d ‘NOLLYYIdO dINO3
SADIAYES
%00° 000 000 00’0 0070 00°0 00°0 1DVHINOD
SADIAYIS LOVEINOD
%66°S- 00'000°T- 00°00£°ST 66'6¥0'6 00°00£91 29'0£7'61 69'687°FT NOILYIY23d
%00 (a)i] 00°00s 099 00°00S 00°S62 00T SIUSAZ 1510 09-0€
%00 00'0 000001 009 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 dInd3 WIMS 05-0¢
%Z9°9T- 00°000'T- 00°000's 59086 00'000'9 £9'992°S 0E'16S'T W3D20S 0+-0€
%00 000 00°00Z 900 £0'00T 96'8T7 000 juny 663 1a35€3 SE-0€
%00° 00°0 00"00b 00°58Z 00'00b 0o'n 00'sLz NIIMOTIVH 0E-0€
%00" 00°0 00°000°¢ 0b'T20'E 00'000'F Or'9TEy 70'pbe's TIvaLINSYE 0Z-0E
900" 00°0 00°009'T 000 00°0097 SH098'T £6'T81'T TvaLdos ¢1-0¢
%00 00°0 00°000'S $E' 69 00°000'¢ 862429 A4 Tvdg3asvd 01-0€
NOLLVYIYD3d
%00°001 00'205'07 00°2056°02 ¥5°22 00'0 [4 ¥ 34 6704 TINNOSYIA
10jeUIplO0)
Buuwesboud Alunwwoy Joj ssbep
%00°00T 00oEL'8T 00'0ZL'81 000 000 00'0 000 SIOVM 09-07
%00°00T 00°05€ 00°0S€ 00°0 000 000 00°0 A9YITIW 0£-02
%00'00T 00°ZEk'T 00'2EH'T $5'L2 00°0 9°ck 6E°0L VO 02-0¢
T3NNOSY3d
%00°'001 00°005 00°00S 00'0 000 000 000 NOLLYYLSINIWNAY
%00°00T 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000 000 "JSIW 05-0T1
NOLLVHLSINIWAY
ONINWYIOOUd
NOLLYIUITY / SALLIALLIY B'SHuvd ‘NOLLYIYIAY 07-0¢ ‘Ad/idea
o, sbueld $ abueyn labeuely alAa 126png |enpy lenyy
png uny png Anp G20z oz 20T £20¢ [441T4
sabay uel  ,sn bay uep
asuadx3y

uoday }obpng woisn)

Wd ££:/
PlRUPESY



pleog uopeadsuo) f SILLIATLOY B'SHdVd ‘NOLLYIHDTd 0£-0¢ Ad/fdea

81 sbed
ve0T/61/10

LT T 00'DST- 00°05#'9 Fd AN 00°009'9 00°6£9°S 96'601°S SAVQ IDVLITAIH
%00 000 00052 000 00°0ST 000 000 SALLTILLN
%00 000 00052 000 00°052 000 000 AdOLVYAVT 0£-0F
S3ILLIILN
%08'Z- 00°05T- 00°00Z'S [4: 8 CT4Y 00°0SE'S Q070 96'60L" NOLLVIYOIY
%00° 00’0 £0°'00S S6'815 00°00S 00°0rT 00'z0E HIHLO SAVJ JOVITHIH §56-0€
%00" 00’0 00°00T Z6'P1T 00 001 00°0 96°LS SAT1ddNS SAYA AOVITHAH +6-0€
%00'09- 00'0s1- 00001 86°41 00°05¢ 0o 00’0 INIWAIND3I SAYA FOVITHIH Z6-0€
ANFWNIVLELND
%00 000 00°005'y 00°00T'p 00'005" 000 00°0SE Y SAVA I9VITHIH T6-0€
NOLLYIHD3Y
%00 000 00°000°t 09'50% 000007 00'6£F'S 00'00% NOLLYILSININGY
%00° 000 00°0 00°00T 00'0 00'+FT'S 00001 "JSIIW 0S-0T
%00 000 007005 000 00005 0002 00'00€ suonedqngd 00T
%00 000 007005 09°50¢€ 00°005 00'S72 00'0 ONISILYIAQY 0T-0T
NOLLYYISINIWQY
SAVQA OVITHAH / SATLIALLDY ¥'SHEVd ‘NOLLYIYSTY S2-0£ ‘AIg/Adag
ONINWYEDOUd
%S4 TET 00'200°2Z 00'Z0L'8E £5°LL0°6 00°00L'9T PTHLTET 80°09E'%T NOLLYIHD3Y
%00° ooe 00'a 000 000 000 00’0 WR0 ONIJTING
W30 ONIQIING
INIVIN “HIvd3d
%00'00T 00°000°T 00'000°T 000 000 00°0 0070 ‘NOLLYY3d0O dINd3
DdD A alemylos
%00'001 00'00S 00'008 000 00C 000 0070 ddemyos saandwiol 0Z-09
ONIWWYYD0HA
NOLLYZUOTY / STLLIALLDY B'SHYvVd ‘NOLLYIHDIY 02-0€ :Aldfideq
o, abueyn $ abuey) Jabeue LA J9bpng ey |eroy
png o png Jnp Y4 +c0¢ | ZATA £z0¢ forderd
SA boy uel  ,sA bay uep
asuadxy

uoday 196png wojsn)

Wd £E/
PlRIpESY



Apadosd umot

61 abed
¥202/61/10

%00°001 00'00€ 00'00E 00°00% 00°0 00"00T 007052 S3LLIILLN
%00°00T 00'00€ 00"00€ 00'00E 000 00°00T 00708¢ AdOLVYAY] 0L-0F
S3LLINLLN
sapuadold umol [/ SITITALLOV 'Shuvd ‘NOLLYIYITd 09-0£ :AIdfideq
%00° 000 000 00’0 oc'o 000 00°0 ueld soeds uadQ
%00 900 000 000 oo'e 00’0 000 NOLLYIHOT
NOLLYIHO3Fd
uRld azeds usdQ / STLLIALLIV ®B'Syuvd ‘NOLLYIYIZY 0§-0¢ AIQ/daq
%68°LTC 00'05£°0T 00"00T'ST POLT18'T 00°054' £5°6LT0T PEE68T pdedg UORRAIRSUNT
LINIVIA
B NOLLYY3dO
%59°L1- 007054~ 00°00S°E £y 1ZT 00052’y 400 000 SAYM DTdNd
%B1'81¢ 00°00'C 00°00SE €L°P5 000071 Q00 000 S3ddNS/SNOIS 08-08
%00°00T- 00°0ST'e- 000 0e°99 Q0°05T°¢ Q00 000 STVINILVIW 0+-08
INIYIN 8 NOLLYHIdO SAYM 211dNd
S3ADIAGTS
%00 0Tk 00"00T°Z 00°009°C 9L'LF8'T 00°008 £576LT°0T FE 80T ALINNWWOD
Q&8¢
Xe} SUARA puR g welbold saaseAut
%00°008 00"000'T 00°052°T 9L°L6S'T 00°05Z £5'6LT°0T ¥E'80T 15TH04/INdv4 NMOL 09-55
%00"0¥ 00001 00'0SE 00°05¢ 007052 000 000 1SMAL ANV D39INNIH 02-5S
SAIIAYIS ALINNWIWOD
%00°00T 00°000'6 00°000°6 ST'8F8 0070 00’0 00°$89°1 NOLLYYLSININGY
welboud woodysnw ebeys)
%00°00T 00'000'6 00'000'6 SZ'8k8 0070 000 00°'585'T "JSIW 05-01
NOLLYYISINIWAY
pleog UolleAlasuod / SALLTALLDY 2’Sydvd ‘NOLLYIYITY 0£-08 Aa/idaq
o4 abueyn $ abueyn Jabeuey) QA 186png |[enoy BNy
png 4ng png 4nj 4174 tcoe Feoe £20c €20t
sanbayuew  sa bay uel
osuadxy

Hoday j10bpng wojisn)

Wd £E:L
playpesy



0z abed
YZOT/6T/T0

%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 NOLLYZ4D3Y
NOLLYTdJ3d
Syied UMOL [ SILITATLOV B'SHUYd ‘NOLLYIHITY 08-0¢ :Ag/daq
%65°Z- 00°05- 000881 00°0 00°0£6'T 86'600'T £0°90£°T S|l
INIVIN
? NOLLYY3dO
%9TE- 00°05- 00°0£8'T 00°0 00°085'T 86°600°T S6'TH9°7 SAVM 211and
%00" 900 00°0¢ 000 00°0€ 00°0 £6°€T S3ddNS/SNDIS 08-08
YLt /- 00°052Z- 00°001 000 00°0SE 000 000 SIVIHLYIN 0+-08
%/9'91 00°002 00"00F1 0070 000021 86'b+8 PI'/BIC pues flpaels 0£-08
%00’ 000 0070 000 00°0 00591 88'0tb SFIIAYIS LOVHLNOD 0T-08
INIVIN % NOLLYY3AdO SAVA 2I1dNnd
%00" 000 00°0s€ 000 00°05€ 00°0 [ NOLLYHLSINIWNGY
%00 00°0 00007 00D 00°002 00°0 £9'27 "OSIIW 0$-0T
%00" 0070 00°0ST 000 007051 000 60 TP suonRedNgnd 0F-01
NOLLYHLSINIWQY
SiR1L / SALLIAILOY B'Syuvd ‘NOLLYIUIFY 02-08 :ag/ideq
%00°5Z 00'00S 00°005°2 LLEBE 000002 66'1Z¢'T L6744 Salladold umo]
INIVIM
3 NOLLYH3dO
%00" 000 000 LLEp 000 72856 1612 SAVYM DIand
%00" 900 00°0 LUEY 00°0 77859 16T S3ddNS/SNDIS 08-08
%00" 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 S30IAYIS LOVAINOD 07-08
INI¥IW 8 NOLLYYAdO SAVAM DI1dNnd
%00°0T 00002 00°00Z°2 00°0 00°000'C £2°59T 000 Ayadold ume)
%00 0T 00002 00°002°2 000 007000t £87€9T 00°0 Sleune Ob-S4
d.LNOD
saipadold umo] [/ STLLIALLDY B'SHdvd ‘NOLLYZRDIY 09-0€ :AMQ/idaa
o4, abueyn) ¢ abuey) Jabeuey QLA 18bpng [eny jenpy
png 4n3 png 4nd S20T ¥Z0Z $20 £20 7202
shboy uel  sA bay uep
asuadxy

Modoy 12bpng wojisn)

Wd £/
PeipEDy



T2 abed
+202/61/10

%00 oc'e 00°08S 00'5£2 0005 00005 00052 192140 Bululel] 2] $/-5¢2 -
%00 00'o 00°0ZE"T 007099 00°0ZE'T 00°002°T 000021 914D 314 Juesissy £/-S7
%00 000 00°0Ep'T 00°STL 00°0Ep°T 00°00€"1 00°00€" JoIyD 2414 Aandaq z7£-52
%00 000 00'00E'E 00°059°T 00°00g'E 00'000°E 00'000°E $BIY3 B 14-52
AN3dLLS
%00 000 00'S8T'SE TTHET'ST 00°581°5% rTEse 94'067'ST TINNOSH3d
%00 00°0 00'000°28 00°582°€1 00°000°2¢ 00°001°¢T 00°820'5T SADVM 09-02
%00 90°0 00's87't TT'6¥E'T 06°681°E [4SI44 9/7757'C YO 02-02
TANNOSHId
%TT'TT 00002 00°001°1 00°015 00°006 00°'058 00°0S8 JONVAENSNI
%L TT 00002 00°001°7 00°015 00'006 00058 00058 dvD J93ybY 2l 06-51
FONVINSNI
%ETE- 00°05T- 00'00S% 00'8 00'059'p 09'857°2 oT'£0€'E NOLLYY1SINIWNGY
%00 0070 00000t 000 00°000'F 00'008'T 000 SAONIFHIANCD B DONINIVYL 08-0T
%00°001- 00°05- 000 000 0005 00'c 000 S3ANddNS 321440 55-01
%00 000 0070 00°'8 00°0 09°612 9T'Z5b'C "DSIW 0S-0T
%£9°91- 06°001- 00005 0070 00°009 00°0p1 00°558 SAIHSYIIWIW S+-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWAY
JINIWLYVEIG T / NOLLDALOMd 0T-0F AlQfidag
SILLIALLDY
R'SNYvd
%8575 00'¥50'92 00°209'ss 8/ ree'Es 00°8bS 6t 8F°9¥S 05 I8'SpL'2E ‘NOILY3dD3Y
%00 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 S¥ded UMOL
INIVIN
2 NOLLYH3dO
%00 00°0 0070 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 SAVM D18Nd
ANIVIW B NOLLYY3IdO SAVM 2T19Nd
Q.LNCOD
SpEd UMOL / STTLTALLDY B'SHdvd ‘NOLLYIUD3AY 08-0¢ ‘ad/deg
o, sbueyd $ abuey) Jabeuep a.lLA 126png [enioy [enyoy
png .Lino png .un Ydir4 | T4V teoc £20¢ €0t
shbay uel  sa bay uep
asuadxy

Hoday 126png woisny

Wd £€/
PlRUpPESY



%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 600 INIWAIND3I 1A
ANIWIDV 14T
%00° 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 INAWLIND3
LNIWIIV1dTd LNIWAINDI
AINIWAIND3 FH14 / NOLIDALOHd SI-0F :AI/ideq
%ZL0° 00'08 00°S9L'9L 6" 608°0¢ 00'STL'9L [8'8/0°ES $£°979'65 IN3IW1HYd3a 34
INIWIDOVIdIY
%00 600 00'00S’€ 00°+09°¢ 00°005°€ 00°0+2°T 6T6¥8 LNIWLEINDZ
%00 00'0 00'005'€ 00°+09°€ 00°005°¢ 00°0%2'T 61°6+8 SYIDVA/SOIAVY 0F-59
INIWIDIVIdTY LNIWAINO
INIVIW “dIvday
%00 000 00°005°91 10°810'9 00'005'91 9EFZTTT 88°706'P1 'NOLLYY3d0 dINd3
%00 000 00'000°S 00°9/£°E 00'000°'S 95'6L8' TTIIT'e 1235y BANIRJ0NG [BUOSIAd +/-09
%00 000 00°00S*% L1595 00'005'F EP'E0E°2 L6'9L6'C INIWAINDI FdI4 £/-09
%00 000 00°00G'S TTT00'T 40°000°S 7H'S6T'E 19'689'C SYONYL I 1£-09
%00 00°0 00°000°2 795 00°000°Z 56°9%/ 706201 To/13and 0€-09
INIVIN "dIVdad ‘NOILYHIdO dIN03
SIAJIAYIS
%00 00°0 00°004°¢ 8€°Z0E'T 00°005°£ LETE'Y 86'907'¢ LOVIINOD
%00 000 00°008°S 000 00°005°S £2°099°E S9°016'S IBW/1SAL dWNd 2808
%00° 00'0 00°000°T 8€Z0E'T 00°000'C 09'192'1 £E'962'T ONLLSAL MO VIS TH#-05
SIDIAYIS LOVHINOD
%00 00'¢ 00°000"T 66°Z88 00°000°T w118 L1659 SILTLLN
%00 00°0 000001 66'Z8¢ 00°000°T w118 L£7659 INOHdITAL 08-0F
SILITILLA
%00 000 00°08p"2 00°058°C 00°08p'2 00°009'9 00'065'9 AN3dLLS
%00 90°0 00°088 00055 00°088 | 007009 007008 suieide] 214 9/-5¢
Q.LNOD LNIW.LMV43IQ THIS / NOLLDALOYd 0T-0b :Mgfdeq
o5 2bueyD $ abuey) Jobeuely QLA 196png [enpy |lenpoy
png 1in) png 4an) §e0C +20¢ ¥20e €70t 2z0e
sa bay uely  ,SA bay uen
asuadxz

7Z 9bed
¥20Z/61/10

Hoday 19bpng woisn)

Wd 2E£
PIRLPESY



S3DINYIS LOVELNOD
buiynedsiq / NOLLDI1OYd OF-0F ANIQAdRg

gz obed
¥202/61/10

%0T'T- 00°08- £0'005'y 16°9€2'7 00°0SS 6T'0RLT 798k SAS JaIMO |
LINIVIW "dIvd3d
%60'6- 00'05- 00005 89'T 00°055 78'969 00°00S ‘NOLLYY3dO dIN03
%00 20°0 00008 89'1 00°00S 00°0GS 007008 Juay fesea juswdinbl 09-09
%00°001- 00°05- 000 000 0008 78'96T 00°0 TI0/A3nd 0£-09
ANIVIW “dIVd3d ‘NOILYHIdO dING3
) SAVIAYIS
%00'001- 00'000°¢- 00'0 00'50t 00'000'€ 95'1 95°€80's 1OVHINGD
%00°C01- 00'000°¢- 00'0 00'50t 00'000°E 95'1 95°£90'S ALTS ¥IMOL 06-05
SADIAEAS LOVHINOD
9%00'00¢€ 00°000°¢ 00°000"% £9'678 00'000'T 18 TH0'T 90'588 SALLTILLN
%00°00T 00°000°E 00'000°€ 05'6€ 00'0 000 o0 ONLLY3H 09-0t
%00’ 00°0 00°000°1 £E°06L 00'000'7 18'T+0'T 90588 2IdLD313 0g-0F
SALLTIILN
SIS Jomo] / NOLLDALOYd SE-0F AIdAdeq
%00 0070 000 00°0 00'0 000 600 STTOH HIALVM
SADINGIS
%00’ 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 00’0 ALINNWWOD
SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD
STIOH YALYM / NOLLDILOUd 0€-0F a1IQ/ideg
%00°0T 00°£09°S 00°££9'T9 00°0 00'0£0'95 00'00+'€S 00°01T'8€ ADNYINAIWY
SIDIAYAS
%00°01 00°£09°S 00°££9'T9 00°0 00°0£0'95 00°00t"eS D0'0TT'8E ALINAWWOD
2400°01 00°£09°S 00°££9'T9 00°0 00°0£0'95 00°00¥"ES 00'0TT'8¢ IONVINGIWY 0T-55
SADIAHAS ALINNWIWOD
IONVINGWY / NOILDALOYWd 0Z-0F AlQfAdsg
o5 abuel) $ sbueyd Jabeuepy aLA 19bpng jen1oy |enpy
png 1N png no Se0T ¥eoe #20¢C £¢0c €c0c
SA bay uel  ,SA bay uel
asuadxy

Hoday 12bpng woysn)

Wd £€/
PI2lipesy



SIDIANES LOVILINOD

p abed
$20z/61/10

%00 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 S5°6T 13INNQOSY3d
%00° 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 0o'c 85°6T ADVITIW 0€-02
TINNOSYH3d
%00" 000 000 000 Q00 00'0 00002 NOLLYYLSININGY
%00 0070 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00007 DSIW 05-0T
NOLLYHLSINIWAY
SANYALIWID NMOL / SAT3LIWID 0T-08 :AaAdsg
%67t 00'ZES', 00°£9£'261 #£688'99 00'SE8F8T L8'SSTZbT 90°59¢'8ET NOLLD3LO¥d
suonelado
%00 00'C 00'000°T 9T"101 00°00G'T $1'66T'T 00'0 Asuabiswg
LINIWIOVIdId
%00 000 00'000°T 9T'EOT 00°000°T F1'662'T 00°0 AINIWAINDI
Juawdinb3 oipey
%00 000 00°000'T 91101 00°000°T P1'662'T 000 suoneajuNWWC) [exideD §¢-59
INIWIIV1dId LNIWIND
suonerado Asusblawz / NOLLOALOYMd 04-0p Ad/idag
wazeday Jesn
%00 000 000 000 000 0o'o 000 1221044 |_UOSIad
INIVIA “dIvday
%00° 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 ‘NOLLYYIdO d1nd3
INIVIN "dIVd3d ‘NOLLY¥3d0 dIN03
waoe|day Jesd) 10210.d |BUOSIRd / NOLLDILOYHd 09-0F :AIQ/Adeq
%00°5 00'SZET 00°'sZ8'sp 81'ThL'pE 00°005°9% £9°/89'/E 0£°685'pE Buiysjedsig
SADIAGAS
%00'S 00°8Z£'T 00°5Z8'8k 81°ZhebE 00°005°9% [9°L£9'LE 0£'685"pE LOVIINQD
%005 00'STE'T 00°5Z8'8% t5] A g 0070055t L9°L£9°LE 0£'6859°FE HOLVdSIa 0+-0S
fuiyozedsiq / NOLLD3LOYd Ob-0F AIQADRQ
o abuey $ sbueyn lobeuep alA 19bpng |eniy [enpy
png nj png n) Y44 +20¢ ¥i0l £20¢ €0
sa boy uel  ,5A bay uep
asuadxy

Hoday 1ob6png woisn)

Wd Z£:/
PlRYpEaY



%92'01- 00°000°Z- 00°005°4T £E7197'9 00'005'61 01'65T'81 §8'1SL6 Sard3a1IWID
%00 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 2034 Bulan
SADIAY3S
%00 000 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 LOVHLINOD
SAJIAYAS LOVULINQD
9ausd BuAM / S3TY3LIWAD 0T-05 NaAdsa
%901~ 00°000'z- 00°005'£T ££'T192'9 00°00S 61 01'651°81 S8'16L'6 SATIFLAWAD NMOL
AINIVI
] NOLLYY3AdO
%00 000 00°000°1 000 00°000"T 98'796'C GE'095 SAVM 2Tand
%00 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 982971 §£'996 SATIddNS/SNDIS 08-08
%00 000 00°00G‘T 000 000001 00'004°T 000 SIVIAYIS LOVYLNOD OT-08
INIVIA 8 NOLLYY3d0 SAVYM OI7dNd
%00°05- 00°000°Z- 00°000°7 000 00°000'F 56°£55"1 5819 W80 DNIATING
%00°05- 00°0002- 0070002 000 00°000t S6'/SS8°T SRT9E SANNOYD 0b-0/
WRC ONIQIING
1NIWIDIV 43I
%00 000 00’0 000 00°0 0070 052857 ANIWLINDA
%600" 000 000 000 000 00'0 09°Z8ST FAYMILOS Y3 LNdINOD 02-99
ANIWIDYIdTY INFWAIND3
SADIAGIS
%00 00°0 00°005'1 L8791 00°005'T Ob'€96'T 09'156 AINNWIWO2
%00 000 0070051 LE7194'T 00'0057 OF'£96'T 09'156 [BLIOWSIA SURIIPA 0L-5S
SADIAEAS ALINNWIWOD
SADIAGAS
%00 0070 00°000°ET 00°00S‘F 00°000°€T 68'%£9'01 00°041°S 1DVH1INOD
%00° 000 00°000°2 000 00'000°£ 00°009°'s 00'052'T TYAQWIY HSMYG 8 QO0M 68-05
%00 0o'e 000009 00005 00"000'C 68°+/0'S 00'0Z6'E dIvdId INOLS Ad31IW30 SE-0S
Q. INCD SATYILAWID NMOL / SATIALTWID §T-05 AIdAdeq
o, sbueyd $ abueyn Jabeuep) alA 196png [erioy [enpy
png 4D png 4inj S¢0e #e0e t¢0¢ €202 eoe
sanbay uel | sA bay uepy
osuadxy

G abed
¥20Z/61/10

YHoday jobpng woisn)

Wd ZE:/
pRYpESY



%00 000 000 000 oo'o 000 000 WRBO ONIJTINg

WR0 DNIQIInd
S3ADIAYIS
%0 000 000 000 00'0 00 ooo 1OVAENGCD
SADIAYSS LOVAHLINQD
%80’ 00°08T- 00°00S ¢e'0s¢ 00059 €88 SE'vEr SALLIILLN
%80'ET- 00°0ST- 007005 ZE05¢ 00059 T£'66E SH'bEY JId10373 08-0
%00 000 0070 000 Q0’0 01'v8t 000 SNOLLYJINNIWWOD JINOY1D313 02-0t
SALLNLLA
DUBUIJUIR JSIWAA [ dbeulRI(] B SpeoY 0F-09 AId/Adad
%P EP 00'D05'TS 00°005'691 £5°6T9'0FT 00°000°8TT $9esE LTI 61°ELE'T9 sIueUjUIR|Y PROY
INIVIN
B NOLLVd3adO
%b99g 00'005 et 00005851 £561L 11 00°000'9TT £9'696°SZ1 £8TOL'ES SAYM DIdand
%00 000 £0'000°2 SLEOPT 00°000° 90°£85°T 9t'$8GS SATIddNS/SNDIS 08-08
%00°0s 00008 007005°T 0961 000001 I pSE'T 08'600°1 ONIHOLYd 0£-08
%00° 000 000 00’0 o000 05'795°T 000 STVIYALYIN Ob-08
%00°0e- 00°000°T- 00°000'F S6'9ET'T 00°000°S 08'2/0°C 0Z'866'¢ pues /jsAeIS 0£-08
%186 00"000'ck 00°000'T1ST £E'ET6'BET 00'000°80T 68°Z6E'8TT T+'600°CH S3DIAYIS LOVIINQD 0T-08
ANIYIW 8 NOLLYY3IdO SAVAM DI1and
INIWISYId3Y
%00°05- 00"000'1- 00°000'1 000 00°000'¢ £6'Z8€"T ze0Le 1NAWIIND3
2%00°05- 00°000°1- 00°000'1 00'0 00°000°T 16'T8E'T 2E'0LC S100L 05-59
ANAWIADVI4TY INAWLINDA
SADIAA3AS
%00°001 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°006'F 00'0 00'0 0000t £ L1OVILNOD
%00'00T 0000001 00°000°0T 00°006'% 00°0 000 0000’2 ONTYIINIONT 05-05
SADIAYAS 1OVHINCD
2dUBUDUIR|Y pROY [ abeuieiq g speoy 01-09 ag/adaqg
o5 abueyn $ abueypn Jabeuep) QLA 1°6png lenpy lenypy
png N3 png Ln3 Y4174 | gANTA y A4 £eoe ceic

SA bay uep  ,sA bay uep

asuadx3z
9z abeq Wd ££:/
v20Z/61/10 Moday 10bpng woisn) pleypesy



pueqpeo.td / SLNIWIAQYAWI TWLIdY¥D 70-59 :Mdfidag

/7 abeg
$70Z/67/T0

%00" 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 ABojouyzs) wpy
INIVIN
B NOLLYH3dO
%00" 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 SAYM DI19Nd
AINIVI 8 NOLLYY¥3dO SAYM J1and
INIWIDY1dTY
%00" 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 1INAWCIND3
1NAWIOVIATY INAWLINDA
S30IAYES
%00" 60’0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 1OVELINGD
SIDINYIS LOVIINOD
ABojouyoal WPy / SINIWIAOUDIWT TYLIdYD T0-59 :AQ/fideq
%IE'S 00°052'8% 00°005'559 08'98+'96€ 00'05£985 0S°Zb0'195 95'590°86¢ abeuel @ speoy
%00° 000 a0'o 000 00'0 00°0 000 22URUIUIRI BAYIA
ANIWIDY 1T
%00" 00°0 00°0 000 000 00’0 00°0 INIWAIND3
INIWIDV 14T INIWINDA
DURUIUE|Y IPIYaA / abeuieiq g speoy 09-09 AgAdaq
%65~ 00'052°2- 00°00059% LT {98687 00'052'89% 99'609'CEL ££'269'9¢5€ souUBUBIUIE JBIUIM
INIVI
B NOLLYY3dO
%95 00°009'Z- 00°005's9b 5691968 0000185 Sb'908'7Ep 76'/ST'9EE SAVM DIgnd
%00" 80°0 00°0 00'D 00°0 £6'C8 000 SAMAANS/SNOIS 08-08
%l9'91- 00°000°01- 00°000°05 9L H66'TE 00°000°09 v5'2eT'sy 99'9v8'97 3|es peoy / [0Qu0) Uoisoi3 0Z-08
%181 00°00% £ 00°00S°STH 65°229°L1T 00°00T 80 86°66F'F8E 90°TT#'£0E SIDIAYAS LOVYLINQD 01-08
NIV %8 NOLLYY3dO SAYM 2Idnd
G,.LNOD adueuSjUIel 131Ul / S6RUIRIQ 8 SPROY 0F-09 'AIQAAdSQ
o abueyn $ sbuepn Jabeuey QlA 126png [enpy lenpy
png 1n) png 1nD SZ07 ZAV4 ¥202Z £202 7e0e
SA boy uely |, SA bay uely
asuadx3y

Moday 196png woisn)

Wd £/
PIRlpesy



ANIVIN

B NOLLYH3IdO
%00" 000 0o0'a 0oo (8[0}0] 000 00’0 SAVM 2INand
ANIVIA '8 NOLLYY3d4O SAVM DIN9and
CERINYED
%00 400 000 000 000 000 00°0 1OVHINGD
SIOIAYIS LOVHINQD
SIUSLUSACIAW] UONEYS Bl [ SINIFWIAOUdIWI VLYY 01-59 :AafAadsg
%00 000 000 00°0 00°0 04°8vT'E 89'TET'CT Justupedaq aud
INIIWIDVId3d
%00° 000 00°0 00°0 000 02'8¥2'€ 00'589°01 LINIWLIND3
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 04'852°E 00'589°01 LINIWAINDI WLIdVD 0£-59
INFWIDV 4TS ANTWAINDI
INIVIA "dIvd3d
%00 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 0070 89901 ‘NOLLYY3dO dINd3
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 89°9bbT INIWAINGT FdId ££-09
ANIVIN “dIvdIY ‘NOLLYYIdO dINd3
S3ADIAY3S
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 060 000 AINNWWOD
SIDIAYAS ALINMHWIAOD
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 NOLLYH1SINIWAY
NOLLVY1SINIWNGAY
Wawpedaq a1y / SINFWIAOUDWL W1IdvD S0-89 Mddeg
%00 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 pueqpeolg
SADIAYIS
%00 0e'o 0o'e 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ALINNWWOD
SADIAYIAS ALINNIWWOD
pueqpeoig / SINIWIAOYDIWI IVLIdYD Z0-S9 :AlQ/ideg
%% sbueyd $ abueun Jabeuepy aLA 1ebpng [enioy |enpy
png .nj) png 4nj §5¢0¢ tZoc teoe £e0C [440r4
saboy uel  sA boy uep
osuadx3

gz abed
#20Z/61/10

Hoday y=2hpng wojsn)

Wd ZE:/
Plalipexy



WRO DNIQTING

LINIWAIV 143
%00 0070 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 INIWAINGA
INTWIADVTIIY LNIWLINOI
S3A2IAY3S
%00" 00’0 00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 1OWdINGD
SAOIAYAS LOVILNGD
%00 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 NOLLYY1SINIWAY
NOLLYALSINIWAY
[1_H 19 / SINFWIAOYIWI TVLIdYD 02-59 AQ/idaq
%00 00°0 00'0 00'T65'£19 000 000 000 MondL a4
ANIWADY 13
%00 000 000 00'T65°£1% 00'0 00'0 000 INIWLING3
%00 00°0 00°0 00°165°£19 £0'0 000 000 INIWAINDA TYLIdYD 0£-59
ANIWIOV1dIE LNIWIINDI
Yonul 2l / SINIWIAOUDIWI TYLIdYD §1-59 AIg/ideg
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 UORIPPY UOREIS AuId
ANIVI
¥ NOLLYH3AdO
%00 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SAVYM DI19nd
ANIVIA 8 NOLLYAIdO SAVM 21N49nd
SFIIAYIS
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 1OVHINOD
SADIAY3S LOVHINQOD
uonIppY UoRElS adld / SINIWIAOUAIWI TWLIdYD Z1-§9 Ald/deqg
sjuawsAoldw]
%00 000 00'0 0070 00°0 0c'o 00’0 uonels a4
Q,.LNQD
SIUDWSACIAW] UOREIS B4ld / SINIWIAOUAIWI TvLIdvD 01-59 :AIQAdeg
o, sbueyn $ abuely) Jabeuely alA JobBpng Jenoy [enay
png dn) png Jn) §20¢ +20¢ 20T £eoe czoT
SA by uely S bay uep
ssuadxg
6¢ abed Wd L€
+20z/61/10 Hoday 19bpng wojsn) playpesy



ANIVIW 8 NOLLYYIdO SAYA DIand

SIOINYIS
%00" 00D 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 1OVHINGD
SIDIAYIS LOVHINGD
Butpnng Aseiqr / SINIWIAOUGWI TWLIYD 0£-S9 :AQ/fideg
%00° 000 000 00D 000 £6°604'p b6'890'€Z uoijes.oay/syled
ANIVIN
B NOLLYH3dO
%00" 00°0 0c'0 000 000 00°0 69'768°C SAYM OIand
°%00° 0n'C 000 000 000 000 69768 SIDIAYAS 1OVHINOD 01-08
AINIVIW 8 NOLLYY3dO SAYM DI18nd
%00" 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 W80 ONIGTINg
We0 ONIATING
S3DIAYIDS
%00" 00°0 000 00'9 00°0 £S°60L'F SZT9/T'61 1OVHINGD
900" 000 000 000 00°0 £5°60L'F ST9L1°61 ONTYIINIONT 05-05
SADIAAAS 1OVEINOD
uoneanIY/syed f SINIWIACHIWI TY.LIdYD 52-59 AIg/daqd
%00" 00'0 00°0 00D 000 00'0 06'TEH'9T 1IeH 3|19
INIVIN
3 NOLLYY3dO
%00° 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 LTS9ETT SAYM DI19nd
%00" 00'0 000 000 000 Q00 £T'50E"TT SIDIAYIS LOVILNOD 0T-08
INIVIN %8 NOLLYY¥AdO SAYM DIand
%00° 00’0 06°0 00°0 00°0 00D £9'990°5 W0 SNIQTING
%00" 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 £9'990°5 IONYNILNIVIN 09-0Z
Q.LNOD [[eH 3119 / SINIWIAOYDWI TY.LIdYD 07-59 AldAdeq
o, abuey) $ abueyn Jabeuely alA 126png |enioy |jenjoy
png 4NY png ino [ T41T4 ¥20¢ +20¢ £20¢ [T
sanboy uely  ,sA bay uep
asuadx3y

05 abed
¥Z0T/61/10

Hoday 12bpng woisn)

Wd Z£:/
pRYpESY



%00° 00’0 00'0 LT'E9%'TE 000 7£°082'61 00°000°E SEOIAMAS 1IVAINCD 01-08
INIVIW 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM DI19nd

SHeMIPIS [ SLNIWINOUIWI TWLIdYD 05-59 Ad/idag

%00 000 00°0 00'62#°01 00'0 00’0 000 Agjawa)
INIYIN
¥ NOLLYY3dC
%00° 00°0 0070 Q0°0 00'0 000 000 SAVM DT7and
ANIVIA 2 NOLLVY3dO SAVA DI1dNd
LNIWIOV 1T
%00 000 00°0 00'62H 01 00'0 00'0 00’0 INIIWGINDI
%00 00°0 0070 00'62+'01 00'0 00'0 00'0 INIWCINDI TWLIdYD 0£-59
: . INIWIIVTdTY INFWAINDA
SADINY3S
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 000 1DOVHLNOD
SIDIAYIS 1OVIINOD
AIS1Wa) / SINIWIACHIWI TYLIdVD 0b-59 :AIQ/AdaQ
%00 00’0 00°¢ 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 aoeds uadp
INIVIN
3 NOLLVY3dO
%00 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°0 SAVM DTdnd
AINIVIN '8 NOLLYYIdO SAVM DIEnd
900" c0'0 00’0 000 000 000 0070 NOLLYIYO3Y
NOLLYIHO3Y
azeds uadQ / SINIFWIAOUAWI TWATdYD §€-59 ng/idag
%00 0070 00°0 000 000 000 0070 Buiping Aleagiy
INIVIN
? NOLLYY3dO
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 SAVM 2I7dnd
Q.LNQD Buiping Atesqry / SINIWIAOUdWI TVLIdYD 0£-69 :AIQ/AdaQ
o, abueyn $ sbueln Jabeuely alLA 19bpng |eny |enioy
png 1ind png 1N §20¢ +20¢C ¥20Z £20¢ Zcoe

sn bay uely S bay uel

asuadx3
1€ abed Wd ££:/
¥202/61/10 Hoday 19bpng wojsn) piRYpESY



%00°001- 00'£L17°9- 00°0 19°9/1°G 00219 15°9/1°9 15'9/1'9 yandg dnxdld 05-09
INIVIN “YIvd3d ‘NOLLYY3HO dINT3
595097 / SINIWIAOUAWI TWLIdYD 99-59 :Agfidag
%00 00’0 000 00'62ZH01 00°0 £6'881°6 00°0 Juswdinb3
LNIAWIDOVI4IY
%00 00'0 00'0 00'62H'01 000 26'881'6 00°0 ANAWLIND3
%00 000 00'0 00'62H°01 00'0 26'881'6 00'0 INIRGINGT TWLIdVD 0£-59
INIWIADVIdIY INTWLIND3
Jadinbl / SINIWIACUWI TYLIdYD §9-S9 :MaAdeq
%00 00°0 00°0 0£°6vE'ED 00'0 0L'9ET'1TH 000 speoy
INIVI
B NOLLYH3dO
%00 00’0 00°0 O E1S 55 000 0/°9£0'86% 00'0 SAYM J11dnd
%00’ 000 00°0 0b 1545 00°0 0L'95T'EEE 20'0 ONIAVd 06-08
%00° 00'0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°006'F9 00'0 S3DIAY3S LOVYLNOD 01-08
INIVIN 8 NOLLY¥3dO SAVA DT1dNd
%00° 00'% 000 000 000 000 000 W80 ONIQTING
W80 ONIGIINg
S32IAY3S
%00 000 000 06'5£8'8 000 00°0CT'E1 00°0 1OVEINGD
%00 000 000 06'5£8'8 000 00°00T ST 000 ONTIIINIONT 0S-05
S3ADIAYIS LOVILNOD
speoy / SINIWIAOUDWI TYLIdVD §6-59 AId/idsq
%00 000 00'0 L1'E9%'12 000 7E'082'61 00°000°€ SHIEMIPIS
INIYIW
B NOLLYY3dO
%00" 000 00°0 LUEO' T 100 7808757 00°000°E SAVM 2I9nd
syemapIs [/ SINFWIAOUIWI WLIdYD 05-59 Ad/Adag
o abueyd $ abueyp Jabeugpy atLA 126png lenoy [enyoy
png n prg un) Y14 ¥e0C A £202 20z
sAboy uel  Sn bay uep
asuadxy

z¢€ abed
¥202/61/10

pHoday yebpng woisn)

Wd /€14
PRUPESY



g£¢ abed
¥20Z/61/10

%00 000 000 000 000 Q0’0 00°0
INIVIA "MIvd3d
%00° 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 ‘NOLLYY3dO dInd3
INIVIN “dIvd3d ‘NOLLYY3dO dInt3
aoupeg / SINFWIACYAIWI TVLIdVD §/-59 Ad/dsg
%00°00T- 00°SkL'0E- 00'0 79'605°9 00°'SkL0E 1£°€08'61 £1'959°8¢ uones 1aysuel|
B NOLLYY34O
%00 0070 000 000 000 00’0 000 SAVM DTdand
ANIVIA 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVM 211aNnd
%00 000 00°0 30°0 000 00 00'£8E"'L W20 ONIQTING
%00" 000 00°0 0070 000 00°¢ 00°£BE'L IONYNILNIVIN 09-07
WR0 ONIQINg
LNIWIADV1d3d
%00 000 000 0070 000 1460861 SB'GL6'61
%00° 000 000 000 000 TL'€08'61 $8'5/6'61 INIWCAINOT WLIdYD 0£-59
INIWIIVTdTY LNIWAINOT
%00 000 0070 000 00°0 000 000
S3DINYIS LOVELNGD
%00°'00T- 00°Sk£ "0~ 000 75'605'S 00°'StL'0E 00°0 8T'€0E"T NOLLYY1SININAY
%00°001- 00°Sb20¢- 000 75°605'S 00°St2 08 00°0 8T°E0E'T "JSIW 05-0T
NOLLYH1SINIWNAY
uoRels Jgsuel] f SINIWIAOUWI VLIdYD 0/-59 AId/idag
%00°00T- 00LLT'9- 000 16°9/1°9 00°£4T'9 16°9/1°9 18°9£1'9
ANIVIN “dIvday
%00°00T- 00°£L1°9- 000 189419 00°£LT'9 16°9/1°9 159419 ‘NOLLYY3dO dIND3
d.LNCD 585287 / SINIWIACHdIWI TYLIdVD 99-G9 AIQ/idaq
o, abueyn $ abueyn Jabeuely alA 18bpng |enpy BRIy
png .nj png ..inj) S¢0z rZ0Z te0e £20c [44114
sabayuew  sA bay uep
asuadxg

Hoday 196png woisn)

Wd £&:4
PlRypeay



%00'001 oo'1e 00'1E 00962 000 gy oce uonlubeday axkoldw3 gs 8/-01

%00°6/- 00°06L- 00'012 06'0eZ 000001 L30T Sg'ept S3AITddNS IOI440 S5-01

%00 0oo 0070 S06L- 000 P OTET 98'LPC "JSIW 05-0T

%00"85- 00°SEb- 00'S1€ £8'501 00°0582 00064 0O'6¥L SdIHSY3dWAW 5+-0T
NOLLVYLSINIWAY

NOLLYLS d34SNvdL / 31SVM A0S 01-0/ :AGAdsg

SINIWIACHAINT
%00'001- 00'Zz6"9E- 000 08" LP6'SEL 00'7Z6"9E b bbSelr 91'5/+'68 WLIdYO
weqg
%00° 000 000 000 oo'a 00'0 Q00 D|ET HoodRURIR]
ANIVIW
B NOLLVd3dd0
%00 00’0 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 SAYM DI18Nd
LINIVIA ¥ NOLLYY3dO SAVM DT1aNd
%00" 00’0 00 000 000 000 000 W0 DNIOTING
WRBG DONIAING
SIIAY3AS
%00° 000 000 0a'c ooo Q000 000 LOVHINCD
SIDIAYIS LOVHINQD
%00 60’0 000 0o'0 000 000 00’0 TANNOSH3d
13NNCSY3d
%00 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 NOLLYYLSINIWGY
NOLLYYLSINIWAY
weq 93T Jeoseuelel [ SINAWIAOUdWI TYLIdYD 06-59 AdAdaq
%00 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 on°e sBulpjing jedidiuniy
S3IIAESS
%00 00’0 000 000 000 0o'e 00'c LOVHINQD
S3OIAYES 1OVAINCD
sBuipjing [edpiuniy / SINJWIAOYLIWT T¥LIdVD §8-G9 :AId/ideq
o, sbueyn $ abueyd Jabeuepy alA 18bpng [eny lenyoy
png Lnp png 4nj 5202 20¢ LAV £20¢ [A4074

sanbay uew  SA bay uep

asuadx3y
p¢ abed Wd £E:2
Feoz/et/10 Hoday jobpng wojsn)y plelpesy



%00°85- 00°08s- 00°0Zk L1481 00'000'T 99°39% 85°ELr ONLLY3H 09-0F
955" G- 00'082'1- 00'04%'T ZLSHP'T 00°084C 1€76L'E L5'116'T JIY10373 0E-0
%00'8S- 00°085- 00°0Z 000 00'000°T 00052 00°0 SNOLLYDINNWWOD JINCYLDTT3 0Z-0F
SALLTILLN
%6195 00°Z0¥'1- 00"€60°1 S1°E2S 00'560'2 99'pSE"T FOEOT'T anN3diLS
%66'55- 00'EPZ'I- 00°££6 16°F9¢ 00'022'2 10901 LE'9E6 snUog IS 09-5T
%8 LS 00°65T- 00911 78S 00'5/2 S9'8LT L9991 192150 A394e5 Ob-5T
: AN3dLLS
%R bS- 00" 108t9- 00"681°¢€S SS'PSO'EE 00°064'L1T STHF'E0T 6L'TSL'86 TINNOSYId
%00°85- 00°L6+- 00°£8¢ 6102 00'058 #'129 ¥6'689 IONYMOTIV ONIHLOTD 06-02
%95 b5~ 00"SL 75 00°965 'St 19°292°62 00°0S£'00T 8k L2166 £6'€198 S3IDVYM 09-0C
9%(5°95- 00°2Lb'b- 00" Ebt's 89'88/°1 00'ST6°L IFTLL'S LL°T09'F ANIWIAULLTY 04-0C
%Q0°85- 00°85- 002y 000 00°00T #1'921 000 J9VINIW 0£-02
%92°95- 00'428'%- 00'152'¢ p10b'e 00'5/5'8 T ST'9EE’L v2Id 02-02
TINNOSHI
%6t 05- 00°££0°02- 00°059'61 T8'SEF'ET 00°£85°6€ YT LP0'BE SL'0TTPE FONVANSNI
%469 5~ 00'FSE'2- 00°856'T S8°0/ET 00°TIE Y [A\NZA 42 ¥6'HT0' dWOD SHIAYOM 08-ST
%ES"T9- 00°£62- 00841 £8'68 00'SLy £0'1L2 1£°0S€ INFWAQTAWINN 09-5T
%TH Y 00'2LET- 00'8ZH'T 6L PEST 00'008'€ 00'69¢ £CTHR'E INAWIASENGWITY HLTVIH S2-5T
%82 8t~ 00+10'ST- 00'9809T PEPEEOT 00°00T'TE 61°GEE'6T L£7E00'9T JDONYENSNI HLYAH 02-5T
AONVINSNI
%6929 00°088- 00702k Sg'08¢ 00°00£'T 000 000 IYIDNYNIA
%69°£5- 00'088- 0002k §8'08€ 00°00E'T 000 000 5334 DNISSADOUd QUYD L1034D ST1-21
TVIONYNIA
%k LG- 00'vLS'T- 00'9LT'T £5'649 00°0S4°T ¥£'088'L [£Al1:1 82 NOLLYYLSININAY
%00"00T 00012 00’012 ig'zel 00°0 £0°Z8T'F 1S¥62'T 1sodwo) Z6-01
%00°85- 00'085- oNira4 000 00°0G0'T 00°08p 007058 STINFYIANOD B ONINIVHL 08-0T
G LNOD NOLLYAS ¥3HSNvAL / 31SYm dII0s 01-04 aafidaq
o, 2BURYD ¢ abueyn labeuey aLA 12bpng |enpoy BNy
png N png no S¢0¢ I ZATA Peoe £20¢ C0¢
sanbayuew  sA bay el
asuadx3

¢ 9beq
$Z0Z/61/T0

Hodoy Jobpng wojisn)

Wd £E°4
Pieypesy



%00°'8S- 00°062- 00012 000 00'00§ 81°107 75'816'E SANNOYD 0+-0/
WSO ONIQING
ANIWIIV 14T
%0074~ 00°080°T- 00°02r 000 00°005°1 8807 AEBIT INIWAINDA
%00°ZL- 00°080'1- 00°0ZF 00°0 00°005°T 88'02 0TI S100L 05-99
INIWADIVI4TY LNIIWAINOI
AINIVIW “dIvd3d
%0085~ 00'910°¢- 00'PBI'T 8559 00°002's Z0'€£7’8 88652y ‘NOLLYY3dO 41N03
%00"85- 00°911- 008 50°+T 00002 L6%9T 8Y'0F6 JESD) DAIDD0NY [LU0SISd t/-09
%00°85- 00°006°- 00°001°2 £E0p9 00°000's 50°890'8 0F6TE’E IONYNIALNIYIN LNIWAINOT SE-09
INI¥IN “HI¥d3d ‘NOLLYYIHO dIND3
S3IDIAM3S
%Z9'95- 00°9ZE'STT- 00°+59°£8 859855 00°086'202 14099241 1£'806'291 LOVdINOD
%0085 00zET- 00°891 0¥'691 00°00% P9'ELT 8£°591 SNLLSOH g3m $6-05
%096 00°08b'Z- 00°025°T 00'0 00°000's S0'EE8’T ST'616'C IVAOWIY HSMHEE 8 AOOM 68-05
%00°85- 00°085- 00°0TF 65°067 00°000°T Pb'76T'T 67606 IWSOSIA FLSYM TYSHIAINN 88-05
%06°55- 00°006°SS- 00001 vt I9PF9'ET 00°000°001 T RATAIL) 9274’6 SNIddIL HSYdL /8-05
%0t"99- 00°099'1- 00°0v8 S8'499 000052 00°S15'1 00°960°1 salll 98-05
%08 LP- 00'056- 00°0501 977896 00°000'7 060151 05T51'T ISOdSIA NG +8-08
%0829 00°005'£1- 00'005°01 8.°4009 0000082 T$'92£'07 87°975'cT ONIddIL OW3Q £8-05
%05 £ 00°005'6- 0000501 18'7299 00°000°0T 69°6£8°FT 00°0 ONIddLL L¥OS F1ONIS Z8-05
%00°09- 00°002'5Z- 00°008'97 £T6TT0T 000002t 005049 16°077'65 SNITNVH NOLLV.LS d34SNvHL 18-05
%0085~ 00'¥5¢Z- 00'9¥S 6£'086'S 00°00£'T PIObE'T $5'900°T TY.LNIY WIANIVINOD SL 08-05
%80 £L- 00°045- 00012 52'96 00°08. 0c0 00°0 voddns/fasusor]faiemyos §7-0s
SIDIAYIS LOVHINOD
%ETES 00°9Z5"c- 00'b20°E STPSH'T 00°0S5'9 048209 16'P6E'S SILLITILN
%ST'E9- 00°905- 0062 69°€81 00°008 £4°504 92'v84 INOHJ313L 08-0F
%0085 00°085- 0002 I5'0b9 00°000'T 00548 00'STT'T AJOLYAYT 0/-0b
Q.LNOD NOLLYLS W3JSNVIL / ALSYM QI0s 0T-0Z4 :Agfideq
o, o@bueyn $ abueyn Jabeuep alA 12bpng [enoy [eny
png .uny png uny ST0¢T ¥20T ¥202 €20 720t
sa boy uel |, 5A bay uely
asuadxzy

9¢ abed
¥Z0Z/6T/10

Hoday jobpng wolisn)

Wd 7€/
plRYpesYy



%0881 00'609°79¢ 00'9b0'6T8'F  96'PST99E'T  OD'/SP9S0't  QO'SOS'ETL'E O0'SET'EOHE NOLLYDONa3
%08'8T 00°609°297 00'9%0'618'F  96'ST'99E'T  OD/ZEP9S0'r OO'SDS'EIZ’E 00°SET'E9M'E BE#NSY
%08 8T 00°609°252 00'9¥0'618'F  96'PST'99E°T  OO'ZEF9SQ'r  OOSOS'EIL'E OD'SET'ESHE SINIWSSISSY
953a10UT %01
%08'81 00°609'794 00'9¥0'6T8Y  96'PST99E'T  O0'ZEL'9SO'r  DO'SOS'EIL'E OU'SET'E9HE INIWAVL 8E#NSY SZ-5b
SLININWSSIASSY
8E#NSY / NOLLYDONAT 01-57 :Adfdsd
%BLSS- 00°Z56°1E- 00°008'Z£1 £5'915'£01 00°25£'06€ $5°689'¢SE 68'410'52€E 2LSYM dI10S
%00 b~ 00°0ZE'T- 00'089°t £9°EH8 00°000°E Ov'S6E'T £1956°2 JOHMDVE
INIVIN “HIVd3d
%00+ 00'0ZE"T- 00°089'1 £9'Ch8 00°000°€ 0F'S6E°T ££°956'C ‘NOLLYY3dO dINd3
%00°0E- 00°05b~ 00°0%0"T [9'6E/ 00°005°T 90°bSE'T b9'ESH'T soyfred §5-09
%00°85- 00°0/8- 00°0€9 96'¢01 00"008'T P ET°E0E°T 110/13nd 0£-69
ANIVIW “dI¥dad ‘NOLLYHIdO dIND3
JOHMOVE / 3LSYM AIT0S 05-04 ‘AIQfdeg
NOLLYLS
%/ B'5S- 00°Z£9°91Z- 00°0ZT'141 08'2£9°90T 00°7SL'L8¢E ST'$62'75E 71'850'72¢ HIHSNYHL
INIVI
¥ NOLLYY3dO
%00°85- 00°0£8- 00°0£9 00°0 00°005'1 8/706Y £8'051 SAYM 2I19Nd
%00°85- 00°062- 00012 00°0 00°00S 8. /6% £8'05T SArddnS/SNOIS 08-08
%0085 00°085- 00'0ek 000 00°000'1 000 00°0 SIDIAYAS LOVHINOD 01-08
AINIVIA %8 NOLLYY3dO SAYM DINand
%0024~ 00°02E"- 00°089'T 06°90% 0070009 £1°960°2 60°'£96°01 WRO ONICTINA
%0085~ 00°062- 90012 Z6°801 00005 zz'16g 8/°128 SaTddNS 0£-04
%08'vL- 00702 s 00°097°1 86°261 00°000"s ££°E08'9 6L'TLCD JIONYNILNIVIN 09-04
A.LNOD NOLLYLS W34SNvd L / A1SYM A0S 01-0Z Aafdsg
o abueyn $ abuel) Jabeuep LA 12bpng lenpy |[enpy
png Ny png un) 5202 $202 +202 £202 (44114
saboy uel  sn boy uep
asuadxz
L€ obed Wd ££:£
#202/61/10 Hoday 196png wojsn) plRUpeaYy



8¢ sbey
vz0Z/61/10

%IZEY 00'606t 00'S£5°TT 0b'TSPk 009927 obgee'l 00'zZEL'e 1STYILNI ANO4 §2-¢T
%L0°EE- DO'#6T LT~ 00'908'F€ 00°000°2S 00°000°2ZS 00°000'25 00'000°2S TVdIONTYd ONOQ 02-2T
IYIONYNIS
£20Z/TT 2N 24d / 3DIAYIS 1930 01-§8 :Alg/Adaq
XVl
%t9°91 00'E0T6S 00'882F1b 00°581'95¢ 00'S8T'SSE 00'TE0'ZSE [ R 718 ALND D393NNIN
XYL
%091 00'€0T'6S 00'88TFIY 00'G81'S5E 00"S81'SSE 00'1€0'25¢ TOERLIBTE ALND DIFINNA
Yk 91 00'€0T'65 00'88T b Tr 00'581765¢ 00°S8T'SSE 00'1£0°¢5€ L0EPL'BTIE SiNIWSSISSY
3SeaIUl %8
%991 00°€0T'65 00'88¢'r 1t 00°§81'55¢ 00'SB17SSE 00°TE0'ZSE Z0°EkL'B1E XYL ALNNOD D393INNTH 0Z-9%
S1NIWSSISSY
XYL ALND D3gaANNT / XYL ALND D3FINNIN 02-18 ‘AIgAdag
SNOLLVYZINVOYO
%0L’ 00'SES 00°000"8P 91'98£'9Z 00'599°Lt 00'88¢'Tr 0O'LS'0F IVNOIDIY
%0001~ 00°000'2- 00°000'8T 0§°ST1'8 0000002 00°5£8'91 00°££9'9T yded Isdid
%0001~ 00°000°2- 00700087 05°S11'8 00°000°0Z 00'5£8'91 00°2€9°91 TYIDNVYNIL
%00°0T- 00°000°2- 00700081 05°STT'8 00°000°0Z 00'S£8'9T 00'Z£9°91 INIIWLSIANI MdvdLSHId 05-ZT
IVIONYNIL
yied 18114 / SNOLLYZINYDWO TWNOIDTY 0b-08 AIdAdaq
1D1d1S1a
%t8 00'SEE'T 00'000°0€ 59°0£2'81 00°599°/¢ 007€19'5¢ 00°£E6°€T Y3ALYM 335509900
%bb'8 00'SEE'T 00°000°0€ 59°'0/2'81 00'599°2¢ 00"€19'se 00°2£6€Z SINIWSSISSY
10Td1S5Id
%t 8 00'8EE'Z 00°000°0¢ 99'0/Z'81 00°599°/¢ 00°€19'sZ D0'ZE6'ET Q3IHSH3LVYM 338508800 01-Sb
SLINIWSSISSY
10TdISIq
YILYM 335509900 / SNOLLYZINYDYO TWNOID3IY 01-08 :Agfdeq
o, sbueyd $ abueyn Jabeuely QLA je6png [enpy [enyoy
png o png unp S20¢ 1g44 [ JANTA £a0c [44174
SA boy uely  ,SA bay uep
asuadxy

Hoday 19bpng wojisn)

Wd £E:£
PIBUPESY



NOILYHLSINIWAY
ARLSAQ fSINAWALYVEY / QIIHISSYIONN 01-06 AIdAdeg

6¢ abed
$202/61/10

9%95'g- 00°Z0Z'ET- 00066011 8S /b BET 00°ZETbST €L 989811 £TST6'CTT JIDIAY3S 1937
9E0T
%b0"- 00°11- 008550 66°096°LT 00'69v°0¢ 04°875'0€ GEOTT'E uciebiqo [eseusD
%b0'- 00'11- 00°85+'0€ 66'09£2 00'69+'0€ 0£'88°08 9E'01IT'E IVIDONVNIA
%/ 8- 00°5LT- 00'zee's #0"680°¢ 00'£60°9 21'7se'e 9e'0TT'E 1SIH3UNI ONOE S2-2T
%l 00°$5T 00°9£5°%2 S6'T/E'%T 00°7LEvT 85'9/Z'bT 000 TV4IDNIYd ONO8 02-2T
IYIDNYNIL
9£07 UoReR|qO (12ua9 / IDIAYIS 1930 §8-68 :agfideq
SE0T/TT
%80°T- 00°E6b- 00°500'Sh 08'€02'TH 0086t 'St £b'2L6'Gh [T THP'SE puog Buipig 1unjy
%801~ 00°€6b- 00°500'Sk 0802’ TH 00864t L6’ LT T o IVIDNYNIS
%855~ 00°€6b- 00°8EE'8 ET°LESP 00°1E8'8 9/°01€'6 09'bL'6 1STHTINI ANOS S2-21
%00 0070 00°£99'9¢ £9'999'9¢ 00°£99°9¢ £9'999°9¢ £9'999'9¢ IVAIDNIYd aNOg 0Z-21
TVIDONYNI
$£0z/11 puog Buipig un / I0IAY3S 1930 08-58 ald/idag
620Z/s weg
Ybe'Z- 00" ETH- 00'9+0'81 0B Eg’ L1 0065581 08'958°81 091251 e YOOIRURIE
%bT'T 00°ETH- 00°9k0°81 0p'0EE’/T 00'654'8T 08'958'8T 0915261 TVIONYNIS
%0841~ 00°€TH- 00°9b0°Z 0 0EE’T 00°65H'T 08'958'C 09°TH2'E LSIYIINI aneg §2-21
%00 000 00°000°9T 00°000°97 £0°000°91 00°000°9T 00°00097 TYAIINTYd ANOE 0Z-Z1T
IVIDONYNI
6Z0Z/S weq axeT sooseueel / IDIAYIS 183Q 0p-S8 AIQfideq
%95'02- 00°S82°21- 00" 18" 21 0F 2525 00'992'65 Ob'ETE'ES 00'ZET'S €20Z/11 >niL aJd
%95°0¢- 00°982°Z1- 00" 18 2% A A 00°992'86S Op'eTe’ss 0O'ZET'PS TYIONYNIL
Q.LNOD £20Z/11 ¥orulL 344 / IDIAG3S 1930 01-98 :AIQ/ideq
o, 2bueyD ¢ sbueyn Iabeuep aLi 126png |enpy [enpoy
png unj png .unj S¢0? #20c +20c £202 202
sa bay uey  ,sn bay uey
asuadx3y

Hoday 19bpng woisn)

Wd ££:
PRPESY



NOLLYIYDTY
Bupgowmous / IMHISSYIONN 05-06 :AIdfAdsQ

0p 9bed
¥202/61/10

%00 000 00°000'sz 85°866 00°000's2 £9'1€6'8 00°0 AdusBuijuo)
%00 000 00'000'SZ 85'866 00'000'sT £8'156°8 000 NOLLYYISINIWAY
%00 000 00°000°5Z 85'866 00'000'sZ £8'TE6'8 00°C "DSIW 05-0T
NOLLYYLSINIWQY
Aduabunuo) / QIMHISSYIONN Ob-06 ‘adAdeq
SIIONIDY
%SETT 00°8£6'T 00°000'8T 00°650°5T 00'220°9t 00'#ES b1 005821 11404d-NON
%SETT 00°846'T 0000081 00°650°ST 00°ZZ0°9T 00'PES'bT 00°'S82'p1 NOILYH1SINIIWNQY
sapusbe
WOl S|PRYIE pI3u - ATNO J8pIoY3eld
%SE'2T 00'8/6°T 00'000°8T 00°680°51 00°ZZ0'9T 00'PESPT 00°S8Z"pT "OSIW 0S-0T
NOLLVYLSINIWAY
S3IONIDV LId0Ud-NON / QIIJISSYIONN 0Z-06 :Alg/idag
%00 000 000 02799 00°0 000 000 Joly Xe |enon
%00 000 000 02'£99 000 00°0 00°0 SLINIWILVEY
%00° 00°0 000 Qc'£99 000 oc'o 0eo J9I[5Y Xel |ea07 S1-06
SINIWI1LvayY
SRy xel @207 / IHISSYIINN SI-06 Aid/Adeg
ABMBAD
%00" 0070 00°000's2 EP06T'E 00°000'sT /9°78T'ET 8P T80T [SINIWAL vaY
%00° 000 00°000'5¢ £6°061°C 00'000's2 £9'751'82 8b'Z8b'02 SINIWIALYSY
%00 0o'o 00°000°S2 £b'06T°E 00'000'5Z £9'T8T'EZ 8b'285'0 SINIWALVEY 0T-06
SINIWALVEY
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 NOTLYYISINIWQAY
Q.LNOD ABMSAQ /SINIWALYEY / QATISSYTONN 0T-06 :AIG/Adad
o, abueyn $ sbueyd dabeuepy aLA 106png |enjoy jenpy
png 4nj png Unj Scoe +20¢ | 240T4 £20¢ [44114
SA bay uely | SA by uel
asuadxg

Hoday 1obpng wojisn)

Wd ££:L
playpesy



%00 000 00°0 00'0 000 00745 09°8Ek SILLTIILN
%00 £0°0 000 00'0 000 000 09°8Ek ONLLYIH 09-0%
%00 00°0 000 000 000 007452 00°0 JTd103713 0€-0F
S3LILN
%00 00°0 00°000°S 00'0 00°000°s 000 00°5Z5 NOLLVYLSININGY
%00 00°0 00°000'S 00'0 00°000°s 00'0 00°SZ5 "JSIW 05-07
NOLLVYLSINIWAY
JONVLSISSY TvdaNID / ADNVLISISSY TVdANID 01-56 Ald/idsq
%/S'T 00'SkLT 00°005°69 120691 00°¢52°¢9 0579948 8K'9£E’9s Q3HISSYIDNN
%00° 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°6 900 uolien|easy
SIDIAYIS
%00" 06'0 000 000 00°0 00°000'6 000 1DVdLINOD
%00 (g} 00°0 000 000 00°000'6 000 1NIDV DNISSISSY 01-0S
S3DIAYIS LOVEINOD
uoren|easy / @3HISSYIONN 06-06 AQ/AdeQ
pun
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 oslidJaiuz pRypesy
%00 00°0 000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 NOLLYH1SININGY
NOLLYY1SININGY
pund asudiaiul pRupeaY / IIHISSYIONN 09-06 AId/AAdeq
%bS ET- 00'sEz- 00°006°T 00°6££° 00°6€2°T 00°8bL°T 00°695'T Buriqowmous
YbG ET- 00'GET- 00°005°T 00°SEL°'T 00°SEL'T 00'8k4'1 00'695°1 NOLLYZHOTY
‘qQo
s|enyoe pasu - ATNO L_wu_o,mwnu_um“_m
%bS El- 00'5E2- 00°005"1 00°SEL’T 00'5£4T 00°8F£'T 00'695'1 ONIIAOWMONS 0/-0€
Buiiqowmous / QIILISSYIONN 05-06 :AQ/dag
o, abuey) $ abusy) Jabeuepy) alA 196png 2Ny [enoy
png N3 png .inj §20¢ #207 0z £20¢ [4404
sabay uel | sA bay uep
asuadx3y
Tt abed Wd Z€:/
»Z0Z/61/10 Moday 19bpng woisn) pRIpeY



7t abed
vzoe/61/10

%00 0070 000 00°000°07 066 000 000 INQ JBJsuRlL 66-£6
spund isnty
siajsuel] /spundisnul 66-/6 AMQAdeqg
%00° 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 d|qepuads
%00° 00°0 0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 Spung 3snuL
spund sna
ajqepusds / spung Isnil T0-£6 AiQ/deq
%8655 00" 1/8'289- 00°686'9¢£S 00°098'612T 00°098'612'T 000 000 s43jsued]
%68°05- 00°T/£°955- 00°686'9£S 00°09€'€60°T 00°095°660°T 000 00'0 5p9(0.d |ended
%68'05- 00°T/£°955- 00'686°9£S 00°095'€60'T 00°09£°€60°T 00°'0 00°0 sdajsuell
LL1'97$ oueusjuielY ‘000°05$
aund ‘000’ 0ES MemapIS '000°09€%
speoy ‘000°0T$ ‘soeds usdO '000°05$
sBuippng '000°'s$ AW ‘ZT8'SE SL
%68'05- 00'TL£'956- 00'686'98S 00°D9E'E60°T 00°09£°€60'T 000 000 spafold [ended /0-96
slajsuel|
spefold [eyde) / siajsuel ] /0-96 :Ad/deq
%00°00T- 00°005°92Z1- 000 00'005"9¢1 00005921 000 000 ANUIAY [edads
%00°00T- 00°005°9Z1- 00°0 00'005"9¢1 00005921 000 00°0 s1zjsuel |
%00°00T- 00°005/971- 00°0 00'005'921 00°005'921 000 000 S9NUBADY [e1Dads §0-96
sSIJsuely
2NUIAYY |epads / siajsuel] 50-96 AIQfdaqg
IONVISISSY
%00 00°0 00°000'5 00°0 00'000'S 00°£52 05°'€96 IVYINID
JONVLSISSY
%00 00°0 00°000'S 000 00'000'S 00°252 09°'€96 IVYINID
AINOD IINYLSISSY TWHINID [ IDNVLSISSY TWdaANISD 01-G6 A1d/Adeq
o sbueyn $ abuey) Jabeuey QLA 12bpng [enloy [enpy
png 4inD png LN STdild Pe0C 20T €202 [4dsrd
SA Doy uel  SA boy uep
asuadx3y

Hoday jobpng wojisn)

Wd €3/
Plaupesy



£} abed
+20Z/61/10

%00 000 000 £9'909'T 00'¢ 000 000 JONVINSNI
%00 000 000 £9'909'T 00'0 000 000 IONVANSNI HLTYIH 02-ST
JONVINSNI
%00 000 000 00°GE 00'C 00°0 000 NOLLYHLSINIIWNAY
%00" Q00 00’0 08°L1 oo'o 000 000 SIONTHIINOD B ONINIVYL 08-01
%00 000 00'0 0s°£1 00'C 00°0 000 SAIHSHIFIWI SH0T
NOLLYHLSINIWAY
{eDORIBIUI O3 / SNULARY |eads 90-86 AIdAdRQ
%00 00'0 000 00'000'41 000 o0'e 00'0 Appwad
%00° 0070 0070 00°000°41 oo ooo oo0 aNuURATY [ePads
%00 000 000 00'000°41 00'0 0c'0 000 NQ Isjsuedl 66-86
snudAsy |e1dads
Adajowan [ anuanay |epads §0-86 AQfideq
%00 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 000 Yudv
%00 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 anuaAYy |ePads
3NUDASY |eRdg
Yudy [ anusAdy [ePpads $0-86 AIJAdeq
%00" 00°0 000 OV LET'T 000 000 00°0 Apuauy a6y
%00" 000 000 Db LET'T 00'0 00’0 000 aNuaAIY [ePads
%00 00'0 00'0 00°000'2 000 00'0 00°0 INQ Jajsued] 66-86
%00" 000 000 v LET 000 000 0070 2514 86-86
SNUBASY |eIDads
Alpuand a6y / anuaaay |epads Z0-86 AIQAdag
%00 00'0 000 00°000°0T 00'0 00'0 0070 spund isnd]
%00 000 000 00°000°01 00'0 000 00°0 siajsuel]
%00 00'0 000 00'000°01 0o'C 000 00°0 spund isnil
sigysued) [ spund Jsnil 66-£6 AlgAdeg
o, abueyd $ abueyn Jabeuepy QLA 126png [enoy [eny
png N png n) §e0c 202 #20¢ e A4
sanbayue  SA bay uep
asuadx]y

Hoday 1o6png woisn)

Wd L84
Plypesy



%00 00°0
%00 00°0
%00 00°0
%00 00°0
%00" 00°0
%00" 00°0
%00" 00°0
%00° 00°0
%00 00'0
%00° 00'0
%00° 00'0
%00" a0°0
%00" 00°0
%00" 00°0

INUBAIY |erads
Pung 43y / snuaasy |edads 01-86 aa/idag
00°0 00'0 000 00’0 00°0 uoljeuizoep bog

00°0 00°0 000 00’0 000 anuaAdy |eads
anuaAy |eads

uoneuizoep Hog [/ snusasy jedads 60-86 ngAdag

000 00°000°F 000 009 00'Q UOIIBAIISUOD)
00°0 00°000" 000 00°0 000 INUBAY [eads
000 00°000"F 000 000 000 N0 I34suUed] 66-86

BNUBIADY [B1DadS
UOIIRAIBSLOY) [ DNudASY |BRds /0-86 AQ/Adsg

000 06'656°6T 000 00°0 00°0 [ed0ps3ul 03D
000 PI'169'S 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNUIASY |RRdS
000 vET69'S 00°0 00°0 00°0 S 86-86
aNUAJY |e1dads
LNIWIDV 143
00°0 00’0 000 000 00°0 INIWAIND3
INIAWIDV4TY INFWAINDI
NIV “YIvdad
000 00'0 000 000 00°0 ‘NOLLYH340 dInd3
INIVIA “UI¥d3d ‘NOLLYY3H0 J4IN03
000 00°0 000 0070 000 SILLTTILN
SALIMILN
00°0 €T°£09'TT 060 000 000 TINNOSYId
00°0 0007’11 00°C 000 000 S3IOVM 09-02
000 ETE0p'T 000 000 000 v2Id 07-02
T3NNOSHI

Q.LNOD [e30p=3uL OI0 / dnuaasy |eads 90-86 :AlQ/idag

o, abueyn $ abueun
prg 1ano) prig an)
SA boy uely  ,5A by uel

++ abed
¥Z0Z/6T/10

Jobeuep QLA Jebpng jenpy |enoy
S20c +20¢ ¥e0e £z0¢ Zcoe
asuadxy
Wd ZEL
Hodoy 326png woisn) pRypeaY



anudASy |enads
421194 xel |ed07 / anuaasy |eads 0z-86 AIQf/ideq

St abed
PC0Z/6T/T0

%00° 00°0 00°0 ¥9'06L'ET 000 000 000 Aleaqry
%00° 000 000 $9'064'€C 00 000 000 anuaaay |eads
%00 oc'e 000 00'000'z 000 000 00'0 Qg J3suel] 66-86
%00" oG oo¢ $9°064'12 00°0 00’0 000 sluelt) 6+-86
anuaAay [eads
Aleiqry / anuaaay [eads 61-86 :AKIAideg
%00 000 000 00'000'S ooc 0o 000 [efan
%00" Q00 000 00°000's 000 oc'o 000 onuaAzy |enads
%00 000 00'g 00°000's 000 oo'c oce NQ Jajsuel] 66-86
SnuASY je1dads
jeba7 / enuaasy |eeds g1-g6 AIQ/dag
%00 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 Q000 souelsissy bueay
%00" 060 000 000 000 000 00°0 anuanay |epads
anuaADY |epads
23uelsIssy BueaH / anuaAady (R12ads ST-86 AlIQ/d=eq
%00° 000 000 00'000’S 000 000 000 Bumlim uels
%00" 000 000 00°000's 000 000 000 INUDATY |eIdads
%00" 000 000 00'000°S 0G0 000 00’0 NG Jejsued] 66-86
SNUIATY |e1ads
Bujup Juelsy [ snusasy [BIRads £I-86 AdAdRQ
%00 00'0 000 00°000°2 000 000 B 1] pund 43
%0° 000 00°0 007000°7. 000 00°0 000 anuaAYy jedads
%00° 000 000 00°000°2 000 000 400 NQ Jgysuel] 66-86
Q.LNOD pund 434 / anuaasy |eineds 0T-86 AIQ/AdeQ
o, abuey) $ sbueys Jobeuey LA 196png [eny |enpy
png Lng png ung S20¢ ¢0¢ ¥coe £ [£AVS
snboy uel  ,5A bay uep
asuadxg

yoday 1obpng wojisn)

Wd €/
PlBYpeay



%00" 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 anuasy |epads
INUSASY |B[Dads
sjtedl / enuansy |RIFedS pH-86 AIQ/ATRQ
%00 oc'o 000 00°005°82 00°Q 00’0 000 uonen|easy
%00" oo'o 00°C 00°006'&2 00°0 000 00’0 BNUADY [epRds
%00° ooo 00’0 0G°000°5T 000 000 000 INQG Jajsuell 66-86
%00 G600 000 00'005°E 000 000 000 351N 86-86
INUIADY [e1oads
uoRen|eAlyY / anuaaay |evads Ob-86 AIgAdeq
%00 000 000 000 000 0¢'c 0e'o uones.Day
%00’ 000 000 000 0070 0oc 000 anuaAsy |eRads
anuaAsy |epads
uofjealaay / snuaaay |emeds 8c-86 AlQ/AAd2q
%00° oo oo 0070 000 000 000 afemas Jauio)
%00’ oD0 000 000 000 000 00’0 snuanay [eeds
anNuaASY [BIDads
abemas Jowion) [ anuaasy [epads 9£-86 aQg/idea
%00" 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 aneds uadQ
%00" 000 00°0 00°C 00’0 000 000 INUDAY |e12dS
3NUIAYY |erzads
soeds usd( [ anuaasy |epads 08-86 AQAdaa
%00" 000 000 00'861°01 00'0 0oo 000 J31[PY xB_ |e207
%00" 00°0 000 00861701 00'0 0070 00’0 BNUSASY |e1nads
%00 000 000 00°00G0T 00’0 00'0 00'0 NQ JsjsuUBl] 66-86
%00 000 000 00861 000 0070 000 5k 86-86
Q.LNOD oIy xel [e307] / enuaasy |epsds 07-86 Ad/AdaQ
o abueyn $ sbueyn Jabeuep alA 1o6png |eniy lenypy
png .in) png nd S¢0¢ #C0¢ | ZAT4 £20¢ a0
sa boy uel  ,SA bay uew
osuadxy
9% sbed Wd Z€:/
$202/61/10 Hoday 106png woysn) plRUpeSY



%00°001- LE'GEP'T 0070 000 L3601~ oo ao0'0 AN3dILS

%00'001- £8'6£C'T 00'0 000 £8'6£T'T- 000 Q00 snucq U= 09-S¢
%00°00T- +5'85T 000 000 ¥5"851- 000 000 4290 A13jes Ob-5T
aN3dILS
%00°00T- 56°S06°9 00'0 000 §6°506°£9- 000 00°0 FANNOSHI
%00°001- £0'06¥ 000 00’0 006t oco 00°0 JONVMOTTY DNIHLOTD 06-0Z
%00°00T- 8271585 000 00°0 8/'158'/5- 00’0 000 SADVYM 09-0T
%00'00T- 00'€95'y 000 000 00°€95t- 0o'c oo'e INIWIHILTY 0+-0¢
%00°001- 5948 000 000 §9'/5- 00°0 000 ADVITIW 0£-0T
%00°00T- - GVERE'P 000 000 6b'EV6"p- 000 000 YOI 0zZ-0¢
TINNOSY3d
%00°007T- 95°6£8°CT 000 00°0 95'6/8'7Z- 000 000 JONVANSNI
%00°001- L8'S8b'C 000 000 £8'S8b'T- 000 Q00 dIWOD SHIHIOM 08-51
%00°00T- PB'ELL 0o 000 PBELT- oo 000 INIWACTHINAND 09-5T
%00'00T- 040612 00’0 o0o'o 0£°061°2- 000 0070 INIWISHNGWITY HLTVIH S2-S5T
%00°00T- ST'626'£1 0070 000 ST'6T6'L1- 000 00°0 IONVUNSNI HLTV3H 02-§T
FONVANSNI
%00°C01- SH6bL 000 000 Sb'6L- 000 000 TVIONYNIL
%00'C01- SFevL 00’0 000 St'ebL- coe one 5334 DNISSID0Ud QD L1QFAD ST-¢T
IVIONYNIY
%00°00T- 8E°985'T 000 000 8E'585°T- 000 000 NOLLVALSINIWAY
%00'00T- 05948 0070 00'0 05'9/5- Q0’0 000 SIONTYIINOD 8 DNINIVIL 08-0T
%00°007- 05948 000 000 05°945- 000 000 SAlddNS A21440 S5-0T
%00°001- 8EZEL 000 00°0 8E7EH- 00°0 00°0 SAIHSHIGWAW S#-0T
NOLLYHLSINIWGY
[ED0HDIUT S1 / 2nusAay |epads 0/-86 :AIQ/1d=Q
%00 000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 00’0 s|ledl
Q.LNOD slies) [ snuaay |epads pH-86 na/idag
o, abueld $ abueyd Jabeuey aLA 1ebpng |enoy [en1y
png anj png np YA +20T eoe £20¢ ¢eoe

SA DY uel  ,SA bay uepy

asuadxg
[t obed Wd £/
¥20Z/61/10 J10day 106png wojsn) pielpeay



INFWIDVIdIY INFWINDA
ANIVIA "dIvd3Y

%00'001- 0€LTL'Y 00'0 000 0g ey 00°0 00°0 ‘NOLLYY3dO dINd3
%00'001- 0E'STT 00°0 000 0g'SIT- 000 00°0 1239 aAIPBI0Nd |RUCSIRd +/-09
%00°00T- 05°788'7 000 00°0 052882 000 00'0 U fasea Juswdinb] 09-09
%00°00T- 05°62£'T 00°0 00°0 05'62£'1- 000 000 aodeg 55-09
INIVIN “dI¥d3d ‘NOLLYYIdO dINd3
SIDIAY3S
%00°001- £6°2T0LTT 000 000 £6°410°LT1- 000 000 1OVHINOD
%00°00%- 09°0£7 00°0 000 090£T- 000 00°0 SNLLSOH 93am §6-05
%00°001- 05°788°C 00°0 000 05°298'2- 00’0 000 TVAOIWIY HSNHD 8 ACOM 68-0S
%00°001- 05'945 000 00°0 05°945- 00°0 00°0 WS0O4SIA ILSYM TYSHIAINND 88-05
%00°001- 90°059'£5 000 00'0 00°059'L5- 000 00°0 ONIdJIL HSYL /8-05
$00°001- STTIHH'T 000 000 STTIH'T- 00°0 00°0 S9II1 98-08
%00°00T- 00°€ST'T 000 00'0 00°€ST'T- 060 000 TYSOdSIG NOTHH +8-08
%00°0T- 00°ZkT'9T 000 000 00°ZP1'e1- 00°0 00°0 DNIddIL OlW3AA £8-08
3%00°001- 00°0E5°TT 000 00°0 £0°0E5T1- 00'0 000 ONIddIL LHOS F1ONIS 28-08
3%00°001- 00ETTVE 00°0 000 g0'cIzve- 00'D 00°0 ONITNYH NOLLVLS Y3JSNYHL 18-05
%00°001- Sb 6k, 00°0 000 Sb'Ebe- 00°0 £0°0 IVANIY ¥INIVINOD S1 08-08
9%00°00T- £9°6b 00°0 00°0 L9°6bb- 000 0070 poddns/asuadlT fauemyos §z-08
SFAOIAYIS LOVILINOD
%00"001- 80°9/s'E 000 00°0 80°9LL'¢- 0070 000 S3LLIILLN
%00°00T- 0T’ 15 000 000 0719~ 000 0070 INOHAITZL 08-0F
%00°001- 05945 000 00’0 05975~ 000 000 AHOLVYAY 0/-0F
%00°001- 05°945 0c0 000 0§°946- 000 00°0 ONILYIH 09-0F
%00°00T- 8€'585'1 00°0 060 8£'585°T- 00'0 000 Jrd123713 0£-0F
%00°00T- 05°948 000 00°0 05°945- a0'o 000 SNOILYDINNWWOD SINCY1D3T13 02-0F

SILLTILLA
A,LNOD [e30[133u] S1 / Snuandy [eads 0/-86 :AI/idsQ

o, abueyn $ abuey) labeuepy alA 186png [emoy [eny

png 4nj png .nd §e0T tzoe 20t £20¢ - 0T
sanbayuely | sA bay uep

asuadxy
8t abed Wd £/
b20Z/61/10 Moday 39bpng woisn) pleypeay



spafold |evded

%00’ 000 000 00°000°0T 000 00’0 00'0 aNUIASY |R1ISdS
%00 00'0 000 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00'0 NQ J3ysued] 66-86
INu3AYY |e1IedS
FA53Y Juswidinb] / saasesay (epded 19-66 :AIQAdaQ
%00" 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 sasea dinby de)
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 spafold [eyded
sypzlold jended
535237 dinbg dep / sanasay euded 09-66 AMQ/Ad2g
%00°001- 95°892'G2¢ 000 ¥6'595°7Z1 95°892°9¢Z- 000 000 anuaAay [epads
%00'001- 99'887'57C 000 000 95°892'57Z- 00'0 000 [E30M3UL S1
%00’ 000 000 000 000 000 000 anuaAsy |epadg
INUBATY |eads
AINIVIN
B NOLLYYHdO
%00°00T- S£P98 000 ooo SLP98- 000 00°0 SAVM 21dnd
%00°0CT- 52'88Z 000 000 S¢'88e- 0c'o 0c'o S3r1ddNS/SNDIS 08-08
%00°00T- 05'948 00'0 000 05'945- 00'c oo S3IDIAY3S 1OVIINOD 01-08
ANIVIN 8 NOLLYY3dO SAVYM DI1gnd
%00°00T- 00'65E'E 000 000 00°65b'E- 000 00'0 WRQ0 DNIQIINg
%00°00T- S2'88¢ 000 000 qI'88e- 000 000 S3ANddNS ¢£-0L
%00'00T- 0597837 000 000 05'788'Z- 000 000 SONVNILNIVIN 09-0L
%00°001- SE'88¢ ooo goo SZ'88¢- 000 000 SANNOYD 0H-0L
WRGC ONIJIINg
LINIWIDVId3d
%00°00T- SLv98 00'0 00°0 G498 0070 000 AINAWLINGA
%00°00T- SL'P58 000 [HIR] S£98- 000 000 ST00L 05-59
d.LNOD |EDCUSIUT S1 [ snuaasy jenads g/-86 Ng/fdeg
op afbueyn $ abueyn Jabeuep LA 12bpng jenpy [enpy
png unj png nd Y44 Y A4 $c0C £20¢2 €e0e
sa bay ue  ,SA bay uel
asuadx3

6t abed
$20Z/61/T0

JModay 12bpng woisn)

Wd £E:£4
PIBLPERY



spalold jeuden

%00° 000 00’0 00°005°¢ 00°0 000 ooo anuaAdy |enads
%00° 00°0 000 00°005° 00°0 Q00 000 nQ Iajsuel] 66-86
3NUdASY |e12adsg
[ende) yemapis / saalesay |exded 99-66 (AIQAdRQ
%00" 00'C 000 00°000'S/ 0070 000 000 |eqden speoy
%00° Vigh 000 oo 00°0 000 0070 spalod [eadeD
spsfoad [ended
%00" 000 000 00'000'sL ooc'e (]eN] 000 anuaAy |epads
%00" 000 000 00°000°S¢ 03’0 oc'o 000 NQ Iaysuel] 66-86
snuaAay |esds
reade) speoy / soAIRSaY [RUdRD §9-66 AIQ/1dRQ
%00 000 000 00°000°SZ 000 000 000 Jusupedaq s
%00" 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 spslold jexded
spafold jepded
%00 oc'e oco 00°000°s/ 00°0 000 000 anuanay |epads
%00° vigh 00’0 00'000°SZ 0070 000 000 nQ Jajsuel) 66-86
anusAay jeloads
Juswyedaq] a4 [ soatasay [enden $9-65 ag/idaq
Juawade[day
%00° 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 Juaudinby
%00 oo 00'g 00’0 000 300 000 syeloid |eyde)
spefold [exdeD
Juswne|day uawdinbg / soaiesay |ended £9-66 :AIQ/AdRg
%00 000 000 00°000°CT 00°0 000 000 anlasay Juswdinb3
%00 oo'e 0c'c oc'o 000 000 00’0 spalold tended
A.LNOD 2as3s3Y Juswdinby [/ saauasay [eudeD 19-66 MAdaq
%, sbueyn $ abueyn Jabeuely ali 18bpng |[eny BNy
png N3 png Lnp 520¢ PC0C ¥C0¢ £eoe [4Ar4
SA DSy uely s boy uep
asuadxz

05 abed
¥Z0T/61/10

Hoday 1obpng woisn)

Wd £E:£
playpeay



%00° 00°0
%00" 00°0
%00° 00’0
%00" 00'C
%00° 00'0
%00° 00°0
%00° 00'0
%00" 00°0
%00° 00'0
%00° 00°0
%00° 00°0
%00° 000
%00° 20°0
%00° 00°0
%00° 00’0

000 £8'700°T1 000 00°0 000 s139[0ld [eydeD

00°0 £8°700°TT 000 000 000 551 86-66
sjoelold |eyden

000 00'€08'62 00°0 000 000 anuaAY [eRdg

00°0 00°£08'67 000 00'0 000 INQ J2js5uUB) 66-86
BNUBADY jedads

[exdeD Sl / seadasay [ended 0/-66 magfdag

000 90°000°2 00°0 0400 00°0 Auadold umo]
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 sys{old |eyded
spafold |ended
000 00°000°Z 00°0 000 00'0 anuaAsy |epads
000 00°000°T 000 000 00°0 INQ J35UBLL 66-86

anuUIADY |eads
Ausdold umo) [ sandasay eudel g9-66 AIC/Adag

00°0 0092092 90°0 000 00'0 onIEsY Bplg umoL

00'0 009209 00'0 00°0 00°0 sya5(0ld |eyde]

00'0 0092£'09 00°0 00'0 000 3SIW 86-66
sylodd (enden

00'0 00°000°002 000 000 00°0 anuaAsy |eads

000 00°'000°007 000 000 000 NG fyysuell 66-96

INUIATY |eIzads
ansessy Bpig umot [ saaiasay eyded £9-66 AIQ/1dRQ

000 00°005°Z 000 0070 600 [ende) yjemapis
00’0 oo 00°0 000 00'0 spafold jeyded
Q.LNOD [eaded Jemapis / sealasay (exded 99-66 AMQ/Adeq

o, abueyn $ abueyny Jabeuep alA 18bpng [enoy |enjy
png 4n3 png ung §z0T t20c 20t £eoe £e0e
SAbayguel  sA boy uep
asuadxy
1S obed Wd ££:/
¥202/61/10 Moday jobpng woisn) pleypesY



95°/88’€6T O0'ZEP'TVO’S  £9'8SO'VEY’9  PYVPS'S888'L TZ'6TE'69L'9

£0°T64'808'S :s[e30] @suadxy

75 abey
$202/6T/10

%9b'T
%00 0070 000 £8'1€0' 141 00'0 00'0 00'0 sonlasay [euded
%00 000 00°0 £8'508°0F 00'0 00'0 000 teyde] S
AINCD Jewden 51/ saaesay |ended 0/-66 aMQ/Adeg

o} abueyD $ sbueyd Jabeuep aALA 19bpng jenpy [eny
png N3 png Ang S20¢ teoe +20¢ £20¢ 0T
SA boy uep  ,SA bay uel

asuadxg

Hoday yobpng wojsn)

Wd ZE:/
PlRLpeESY



LINIWNFIAOD

7S obed
+20Z/61/10

%E6'- 00°108°€9- 00°0£8'28L9 S6'198'9T0°9 00'TE9'98'9 90'b£9°0TE'S T0'621°89€'9 EENER)
%00°007T- 00'000°90¢- 000 000 00°000°90¢€ 000 00°0 spund pajeubisapun Jo 35N 0008
%tZ'568 00000802 00°000°05T 000 00°000°2t 0T'££0'6¢E 61°+88'9E 03D [eo0l=] 0F0€
%£9°99 00°'000°0T 00'000°sZ 80°586'ET 00°000'ST TH'959"pE ££°891°1T 5334 3SN ONY1 020€
%00 Vigi} 00°000°9 00'078'7 00°000'9 00'505'S 00'SHF'S 5334 DNIAIWNId 0T0E
%00°00T- 00'005'¢- 000 000 00°00SC 0664 STPES'E 2ouels|ssy Bunesy 56071
%00 000 00°000'5 6E'GHE'E 00°000's 222549 [4 23124 JWODINI ¥3IHLO 060T
%00" Q00 000051 08'T96 0070081 0Z'9pST 0T'0LLT 5334 AdOD Q3I4ILEID S90T
%00 00°0 000§ 0070 0008 00°0Z 00°0bS'T S99 95UBDI ssauisng 0901
%00°00T- 00°00s- 000 000 00005 00'c 000 $924 220N AANnd 9501
%0001 00°00T 00001 00°02T 000 00'21T 00'TIT SQY YALLTISM3N $50T
%62 F1- 00°000°z- 00°000°ZT 8Z'128°L 00°000"%T ST'E9P'SE S2'H90°ST 334 INIDY £50T
%00° 000 007000009 6v°919'9E€ 00°000°009 8E£°600'589 £6°ETE'099 SAXVL JTITHIA HOLOW ¢80T
%00° 000 00°00S'8 0F'ZE9°T 00°005'8 01°'zTr'g 0Z'788'8 SIXVL ISIOX3 Lv0g 1501
%00 000 000 000 00'0 000 09'P80°9ET S1O0YSSYHD- LNVED 6T QIAOD THOT
%00 000 000 000 000 000 TT'694°SET Bujuueld/sjuels apo1
%00 000 00°805'7¢E 00'£052E 00°8082¢ 007b66'S 0079602 LNIWISANGIWITY 3139 0T
%00" 00’0 00°000'F1 9L T 00°000°PT 86'686'CT 6852201 ANAWISHNGIWITE HLMOHD I3 E€0T
%ES 00°660'T 00'698'60Z 19'261'502 00'04L4'80% 00°STS €8T 00'020°022 NOLLdIW3X3 Ov3LSIWOH TEOT
%00 000 00°005°Z 00°9£6'T 00'005'2 00'080'C 00°SkZ'T NOLLdIWAX3 SNYd3LIA TEGT
%bT'GE 00°000°ET 00°000°05 1£°£56'Sh 00°000'£€ £7'901°02 16°88£'9 JIWOINI LNIWLSIANI TZ0T
%00'52- 00°000's- 00°000'ST 00°050'6 00'000'0Z 9E'pSY'ET 2UTEL'61 SIAXVL NO 1STdALNI +10T
%G9 00°000°0T 00°000'0S% 66°601°2€2 00°000°0Et 10€€6'18Y ' L90' LS DNIYYHS INN3ATY 2LVLS £10T
%00" 000 00"%01°0T £5°€0T'0T 007+0T°0T £0'16S'ST ¥5°676°61 XYL ALd3d0Odd TYNOSY3d 10T
%00 000 00'669°080'S 08'80+"€80'S 00'669°080°S €L0SL THL'Y S5'E89'109' XVL ALd3dOdd 3L¥1S3 Tv3d T10T
INFWNYIACD TvdanaD 0T deg

9y abueyn $ sbueyn l1abeuey alA 19bpng [enioy |enpy
png ) png 1) S¢0C ¥eoe eoe geoe [44114
saboy ueld  ,SA bay ue)

INUIAIY

Moday 12bpng woisn)

Wd £E:/4
PIRypESY



%D00° 000 00°000°2 00'122°2 00°000'2 00'S6ZTY L8'0E9'E AWOINI HOv3E 0101
SALLIALLDY 9'$X¥Vd ‘NOLLYIWDIY 0f :1daq
S3ADIAY3AS
%T1b- 00°005'T- 00"000°SE PETIT'6T 00°005°9€ 2P0 TR 69781'9% ALTNNWINOD
%00" oo o000 000 000 000 Z26'S0EYT SANNIATY Wdvd NMOL 0TOL
%l979- D0'000"2- 00°000'8T {PPER BT 00°000°0¢ T6'594°1€ 0b'204°0€ S334 JISTHONYE4 AL 379¥D 01085
%00" 000 00087 00'sLT 00°05¢ 00°sCe 00'eLT suoned say UoN Aelqr 0Zob
%00" 000 00052 QL6811 00'05¢C IT'¢se 19'+CE 01INGLIU0D Ysaq Juo.d Aleigi] STOb
%00 000 - 000051 79'S86 00'00S'T 9Z'578'1 941011 SQ3ID0Ud VS AdvHaIl 0T0F
%00"0¢- 00°005- 00"000°Z 00°S02'T 00'005°C 9£'248°T 00°026'9 SNOLLYNOGQ AYvdarl s00b
%00" 00°0 00°0 00'ss 00'0 0L'S10°C 00'005°2 QIV 31V1S Advdan 100b
%00 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°01 00'955°, Alpusii4 By goos
%00° ooe oco oo 000 00708 0rse pund 2ep Bog Z10T1
%00" 000 00'005 00'59p 00°005 00°519 00°09¢ AUD s9Iqey TT0T
334
%/ 5°9% £0°000°T 000052 00'25L 00°00S'T 88'808°7 007202 3ASNIADIT 90A TOHULNOD TWWINY 01071
SIADIAYIS ALINNWWOD SZ 3d=q
WRBO
%00" 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SONIATING NAMOL
W80 SONIQTING NMOL 07 :deq
SNQISSIWINGD
%00 oc'e 000 000 000 000 000 ® Sqdv09g
SNOISSIWWOD ¥ SQYVCod ST :3deq
%00 00'0 000 16'S5¢ 00°0 LETHE 000 soueUBIUIRK
%00 000 00'0 16'S5¢7 000 LE°THE 00°0 Xe] [@nd 010p
JurUUIRY 7T :deg
o4, abueyn ¢ abueyD Jabeue|y LA 196png |eny lenpy
png .unp png .uny geoe ¥0C Pa0T £70¢ ¢c0e
sn bay uely  ,sA bay uepy
INUIAIY

£s abed
+202/61/10

Joday yobpng wojsn)

Wd ££:£
D|aupesy



¥ abed
vZ0Z/61/10

%£9°97 00°000'9 00°000°2k 00°090'Ck 00'000'9€ 00°2£8°9¢€ 00°2£9'9€ abeureiq g speoy
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00001 00’0 SNDIS L3T4LS 0£0¢
%£9°9T 00°000'9 00°000'2k 000902t 00°000°9¢ 00°Z4p'9E 00'7L9'9€ JONVLSISSY AQvOod V201 010¢
abeujelq g speoy 09 :3d2q
%00 00’0 000 000 000 00°0S 00'0 SATYALIWTD
%00 oo'e oco 000 000 00708 000 SUORBUC] 0205
S3MY31IWID 05 adeg
%EPZE- 00'00T'T- 00°008'T 000 00°004'E 00'006'C 9169591 NOLLDILOYd
%05"LE- £0°00Z'1- 00'000'2 00°'0 00°002'c 00°00%'C 00°00¢’S SIS JoMOL 00SE
%00° 000 Q000 000 oo'c 000 00°062 DUIUO SJluLiBd uing a4 S£0T
%00 a0'0 00°005 000 00'005 00'00S 91'6£6°CT SNOLLYNOQ LNIWLYvY43d JdId 0101
NOLLDALOYd OF :1deg
SATLIALLDY
®'SyAvd
%EE 6T~ 00°00T b~ 00°000°£1 PEE99'ET 00°001"17 00°566'07 LE'0E6'TT ‘NOLLYIHOTH
%00 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00'50£"T Sjiell 010
2%00" 00’0 000 00’0 0070 00°000°T 00°0 UORBAIRSUOD DE0E
%00° 00'0 000 00002 000 00°898 00551 sheq abelusH £/0¢
%00°001- 00'005- 000 0c0 00005 000 0070 SNOLLYNOQ/AHIHLO Tdv0d D34 0£02
%529~ 00°001- 00'005'T 000 00°009'T 00°€8P'T 00°SHS‘T [1BgYOS - p4e0g 29y 9Z0T
%00 00’0 00'0 §2'/51 000 000 00°008'7 NOLLYIHD3Y ¥3IHLO - Q¥vOd D3d S20Z
%ZT L 00°000°1 00°005'S 00'596'S 00°00Sy 00019 00'SkS'E lleqi=yseg - Q¥vOd D3 +20Z
%00 00’0 000 000 000 00'0 00's8s ONIWWIMS - QIVOL D3 £20T
%L9'9T- 00°000°%- 00'000's 60°021°S £0'000'9 00'565's 00°064T Y3IDI0S - Q¥v0d D34 70T
%S58'ES- 00°005°¢- 00°000'E 000 00°005'9 GO'bPTE 05'+L8'9 TIVE3ISYa - AYv0od 239 1202
AQ.LNOD SALLIALLDY R'SHdvd ‘NOLLYIWDIY 0§ :3deg
o, obBueyn ¢ abueyd Iabeuel QLA 126png [eny jenpy
png .Lng png.un)  SE0¢ | JAN +e0C £e0c €coc
sAboyguep  ,sA bayuep
anuaAay

Moday yabpng woisn)

Wd ZE:4
Plelpesy



QAEISSYIONN 06 adeg

GS abeqd
¥202/61/10

SNOLLVZINYOHO
%00°01- 00°000°2- 00700081 000 00700002 000 00°0 IYNOISTY
9%00°01- 00°000°2- 00°000'81 000 00°000°0Z 00°0 000 J}ed 3541 05271
SNOLLYZINYDYO TYNQIOIY 08 3dag
%00 00'0 00°0 000 000 00'0 00’0 "NOLLY2NA3
NOLLY2NG3 s deg
%TL 85" 00'Z06'8H- 00°86EbE #1°960'2 00'00£'€8 £07¢88'67C £2'708'v5T J1SvMm QI1os
%00° 000 000 000 000 0L LL GE'9RE'S8 JYVHS SINAYM SL 0604
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ETHH6'6L 8T'6T1'99 aieys ansAed 51 6807
%00°00T- 00°005'T- 00°0 00°0 00°005°T 00'0 00'00+'0Z SINVYHD S1 050
200"t 00°ZET- 00°89T 04758 00°00¢ 00°00% 00'00% SHWIR SIBINeH [eRJWWo) OH0L
200001 00°'02k 00'0Ck 54'585 0070 00°0 00°S61°E buipAday 1os aIbuls S1 970/
%00'85- 00'062- 00012 90°8IT'T 00°005 0£'b9g 6T L9 YIHLO - ST19YTIIADTT SL §207
%00°5%- 00004 T1- 00'00€°9 8/'096°C 00700087 05°95L'ET 0P E£5°6T IVI3W - STIAVTIIADTY SL £20/
%00 000 000 00'0 00°0 007987 00'Z6T sulg dwod/a3A9y 1207
%/ G'9G- 00'00£°5¢- 00°00£'£2 ST/bE'8T 00°090°€9 Z0'bTL'LS 1+'028°85 533d NOLLV.LS ¥3dSNWYL 0104
JISYM AIT0s 0/ dsg
SINIWIAOYINI
%00°C0T- 00°£S0°84€- 00'0 00°£50°8pE 00'£S0'848 L8'21%°0€ 8b'6LE VEY WLIdYD
%00 000 00°0 00'0 000 L8 L1E°0E 85061 uoRelS 1suelt 0/59
%00°001- 00°000°0¢- 000 000 00°000'0¢ 00’0 000 $)|eMapIS 0959
%00° 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'007 00°£6€ spIsIeg 5799
%00 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'Z6T'v2 UCRIPPY UolIEIS 2114 7159
%00°00T- 0050 9pE- 00’0 00°£50°8bE 00'£80°8k€ 00’0 00°000'56€ Spaa20ld puag [edidiuniy 00s9
SINAWIAOUAWI WLIdYD §9 3deg
o, 3bueyn $ sbuelp Jabeuely aLA 1°6png [BNIY |lenoy
png 1nd png Jdn3 5202 1 fdV]4 | ZAir4 £c0C [44\T4
sabay uew  SA bay uel
SNUDADY

Hoday obpng wojisn)

Wd ZE3L
PlRLPEDY



95 abed
¥207/61/10

%00 000 000 00°00001 000 00°0 00°0 sjuels) BUUA JURIS OBbET
%00 00'0 00'0 00'00001 00'0 000 00°0 1Bjsued| aspdisiug 660T
%00" 000 Q070 6Z'EEE'T ooo 000 000 1230 aspdisiug g60T
%00 000 000 00°0% 000 000 000 pund sea BoQ 0z60
%00" 000 00'0 '709'0Z 00'0 000 000 BUARM |E201SIUT OFD 0590
%00 000 000 00°000°£1 000 000 000 Iajsuel] AldRWa) 6650
%00 000 000 8s's 000 00’0 000 120 AsPwD 0650
%00° 000 000 00°000°Z 000 00'c oo'e lajsuel| Alpuald aby 6670
INUIAIY |e1ads g6 3deg
%00 00'0 000 00D 00'0 000 00’0 spund 3sntL
spund 1snd] /6 :1dsg
%9596~ 00"£55'69- 00705491 00°£0£"58% 00°€0£'98b 000 00°0 slajsuel]
‘ule4 umoy
WwoJy 0S2'9$ ‘Aslewa) wody 00001
%9596~ 00"€55'69t 00°05£'91 00°€0E'98Y 00'£0£'98Y 00'0 000 UI siajsued] 6666
si3jsuell 96 :dag
JONVLSISSY
%00 00’0 00'00S°T 61021 00°005"2 00°0 05°/9€ BENE 3]
ASANEGWITY
%00 000 00'00S°T 617021 00°005'2 000 05°£9¢ 1Y LS-1SISSY IVHANAD 0101
IONVLSISSY 19¥3INID §6 idag
%00"00T- 00°'SEL b 00'0 00’0 00'SEL'Y 86°Z15'EC T6°SSE'ET QIHISSYIONA
%00°C0T- 00"000'€- 00°0 000 00'000°E $5°95T'E ¥TEO0'E pung asudisiul plRipesy 0T0b
%00 C0T- 00°SEL'T- 00°0 000 00'SEL'T P PEL'T 89°/bL'T 53994 3|IqOWMous 010E
%00 00’0 000 00°0 00°C 00°219'81 00°50/'81 0Q >4ed 18T 0521
AANOD QIHISSYIONN 06 3dag
op sbueyd $ abuey) Jabeuely QLA 13bpng |enoy |[emoy
pNg 4and png Jano S20¢ +Z02 #20Z £¢0¢ ce0e
SA boy uely  ,SA bay uel
INUIADY

Hoday J9bpng woisnd)

Wd £E:/
pIRYpeEsY



%00" 00'0 00'0 8F'65F 00°0 0070 0070 2Jeys ayked ded Sl TS0/

%00"001- 20° 108 00'0 £5°799'S 00°T08°L 000 0070 aleys audep [eyded 51 060/
%00'00T- 00°526'6- 00°0 00°0 00'526'6 060 000 sjuels [endel 51 0H0Z
%00 00°0 000 0000051 00'0 000 000 Jajsuel | Buip|ing UMOL 6679
%00 00°0 00°0 0000529 000 00°0 000 Jajsuet] Y|emapIS 6699
%00 0070 00°0 90°575°€T 000 00'0 00°0 SjuelD H[emMIPIS 099
%00" 00°0 00°0 00"000°SZE 000 000 00'0 I2jsuel] SAIDSY SPROY 6659
%00 00°0 000 00°ZS0£79 000 000 0'0 Jaysuel] 3doq 2113 669
%00 0070 00°0 00°000°€E 00'0 00'0 00'0 lajsuel] juawdinby |exdeD 6619
sanRsay [eudeD 66 :3dsQ
%00°001- 95°£00"8Y 0CC 16°175'80T 95°/00'8b- 000 000 snuaay [eRRds
%00°00T~ S/'H98 00°0 000 51798 000 00°0 124310 S1L 0604
%0000~ S6°Z/1 00°0 00'0 S6°TLT- 000 000 SIS|NEH {2IUBWWOD £/0/
%00°00T~ 57'882 000 00°0 S7°887- 00°0 00°0 12110 3(qePAYRY 51 50/
%00'00T- 00°2Z£°0T 000 00°0 00°2££°01- 000 000 S|elal S1 ££0/
%00°00T- 19'408°9€ 000 00'0 19405 98- 000 00°0 5394 S1 0/L04
%00 20°0 00'0 [9°168'6 0G0 0co 000 aueys a)9ded 51 150/
%00 00°0 000 0p'ZEETT 00°0 00°0 000 BIeyS PUARA SL 0S0L
%00° 00°0 000 00'52 00°0 00°0 060 BUI0 s|ielL g6b
%00 000 000 00°000'52Z 000 000 000 dojsuel | uoneneAsy 660b
%00" 000 000 00°000'0S 00'0 00’0, 00'0 19ysuel ) 2oeds uadQ 660¢
%00° 00°0 000 00°000°01 000 00D 00°0 I3ysuel] JoIjd Xel |80 6607
%00° 00°0 00°0 00°666'+Z 900 000 00°0 sjueln Aeigr 1661
%00" 000 : 0070 00°005°Z 00°0 000 0'0 Iajsuel| 2oURISISSY J0SH 6651
%00° 0070 00°0 S5°6E4°T 00°0 000 £0'0 19430 2IUeISISSY @3 06ST
%00 000 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 000 000 Jaysuel| BURMm JueID 65ET
Q.LNOD snuaasy jepeds g6 1idag
o4 abueln $ abueyn Jabeuely aLA 126png lenoy lenpy
png .Lno png 4 5202 ¥20¢ #20¢ €202 4174

SA bay uey  ,sA bay uep

SNUIADY
/S abed Wd L8/
+707/6T/10 Moday 326png woisn) PRYpESY



g5 abed
+20Z/61/T0

%68 TT- PP"995°LE6-  00°8L6'056'9 TE'/9ST6T'8  PYYYPS'888L  L0°SLT'969°9  L8'8BE'TTTL S[ej0] SnudAY
%00°00T- Q0°9ZL LT 000 £9'91S'€ET'T 00'9TL LT 00°0 0070 saARsy |endeD
%00 00'0 000 00°£08'62 00'0 00'0 00°0 siaysuel] |pAded S1 6604
%00° 00’0 000 75°605°9 000 oo oc'o a1eyS piRyPeaY deD SL 2502
Q.LNOD senasay |ende) 66 :deg
o, abuey $ abueld Jabeuey AaLA 19bpng [enioy lenioy
png uno png Ano LY4iY4 T4V +e0C £e0c [£d0r4
sa boy uely  ,5A bay uep
INUIADY

poday 32bpng woisn)

Wd £€:/4
Pl2pesy



Readfield Select Board
January 22, 2024

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT & CONTRACT Item # 24-091

TOWN OF READFIELD AND ERIC W. DYER

This Employment Agreement & Contract outlines the terms and conditions of employment for the
position of Town Manager by and through the Select Board of the Town of Readfield, Maine and Eric W.
Dyer. The effective date of this agreement is March 1, 20232024.

Duties and Appointments

Mr. Eric W. Dyer agrees to perform faithfully and diligently the duties of Town Manager, fulfilling
all statutory obligations for Town Manager as described in Maine law, together with obligations as described
in Town Manager’s Roles and Responsibilities as approved on February 10, 2014 and as modified by the
Select Board from time to time, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

It is expected that the Town Manager will also serve the following annual administrative
appointments: Tax Collector, Treasurer, Road Commissioner, Freedom of Access Act (FOAA) Information
Officer, and Welfare Administrator as prescribed by the Town of Readfield’s ordinances and procedures,
including any other municipal positions to which appointed by the Select Board.

Salary

Annual salary shall be payable in accordance with the payroll procedures in place for all Town
employees. Base salary as of July 1, 20232024 shall be $86,16090.400. Annually at the anniversary of this
contract, beginning on July 1, 20242025, a minimum salary change of the Northeast Regional Consumer
Price Index for all goods and services for the 12-month period ending in January of the current year will be
implemented. The Select Board reserves the right to supplement the CPI adjustment with additional merit
pay, as deemed appropriate at the sole discretion of the Select Board. The Town Manager shall receive a
$3,000 merit pay bonus in Fiscal Year 20232024, paid in June of 26232024,

Performance Evaluations

A Performance Evaluation will be conducted annually by the end of February, which may include a
full 360 degree review component, including comments developed in advance by the Town Manager.
Results, including any plans for improvement, will be jointly developed and signed by the Select Board and
by the Town Manager and included in the Town Manager’s personnel file. Less formal semi-annual reviews
may be held to determine progress and any resources or support necessary to help achieve or adjust to
evolving priorities. The evaluation tools and documents to be used in the annual and semi-annual evaluations
are attached to and incorporated as part of this contract. These documents may be amended by mutual
agreement.

Personal Time Off

Personal Time Off (PTO) will be granted at 24 days per year and may be used for sick, vacation, or
other time off needs. PTO will be cumulative and any unused balance may be carried forward to subsequent
years. Total PTO accrual, at the end of the Fiscal Year, will not exceed 120 hours. Upon separation, the
Town will compensate the Town Manager for 100% of all accrued PTO-based upon the Town Manager’s
salary as of the date of separation.

Health and Dental and Vision Insurance

The Town shall pay 100% of the cost of the health insurance through the MMEHT POS 200 plan for
the Town Manager, and 100% of the dental and vision insurance premium for the Town Manager. If the

1



Town Manager elects any additional dependent insurance premiums, the Town Manager shall pay for such
cost. Any consideration of a plan change during the contract period will be negotiated jointly by the Select
Board and Town Manager. Town will establish an employee account in the amount equal to the maximum
out of pocket requirements for the POS 200 plan to be paid towards the out of pocket maximum associated
with the POS 200 plan.

Retirement

The Town participates in the Social Security System. Both the Town and the Town Manager shall
make the required respective contribution to the System, the amounts of the contributions to be determined in
accordance with federal law. The Town shall also contribute to the Town Manager’s retirement plan.

Contributions and payment shall be made in accordance with the plan in place for the Town of Readfield.

Travel Allowance

At his discretion, the Town Manager shall use private transportation on Town business. He will be
paid for all actual and necessary use of private transportation on Town business at the current IRS mileage
reimbursement rate for private vehicles or the actual cost of the transportation for mass transit. Incidental
vehicle expenses (tolls and parking) will be reimbursed when documented with any other travel expenses on
an expense report along with receipts.

Professional Development

The Town agrees to budget for and pay for the professional dues, subscriptions, travel and seminar
registrations and related expenses of the Town Manager for professional participation, meetings, workshops
and training adequate to continue his professional development. Said participation on Town time may
include the international City Manager’s Association, Maine Town and City Manager’s Association, and
other national, regional, state and local groups that the Town Manager and Select Board agree are desirable.
The Town Manager may attend the Maine Municipal Association convention and the Maine Town and City
Management annual meeting. Subject to annual budget constraints, the Town Manager may attend either the
International City Manager’s Association or National League of Cities annual meeting on a biennial basis.

Term and Termination

The initial Term of this contract shall be three years extending from July 1, 26232024 through June
30, 20262027. The Select Board shall notify the Town Manager on or prior to June 30, 26242025 as to
whether it wishes to negotiate a one-year extension of this contract through 26272028, and again prior to
June 30, 26252026 as to whether it wishes to negotiate a one-year extension of this contract through
20282029. A one-year extension will occur automatically if no notice received prior to June 30.

The Select Board may terminate the Town Manager’s contract for cause or malfeasance at any time.
No severance payment or continuation of health or dental insurance will be required of the Town in the event
of termination for cause or malfeasance.

The Select Board may choose, for any reason, without the requirement to prove cause or
malfeasance, to terminate or decline to renew the Town Manager’s contract at any time. In this case, the
Town will pay the Town Manager a severance amount equal to three-six months (2550%) of the current
annual salary and continue the Town Manager’s health and dental insurance for three-six months from the
date of termination, or end of the contract period in the event of non-renewal.



The Town Manager will give three months prior notice in the event he intends to resign his
employment with the Town, without any severance pay or additional benefits beyond the date of resignation,
unless otherwise negotiated with the Select Board.

Indemnification

The Town will defend and indemnify the Town Manager against any tort, professional liability claim
or demand or other legal action, whether or not it appears to have merit, arising out of an alleged act or
omission occurring in the performance of the Town Manager’s duties, except if the claim alleges fraud or
other intentional torts or a criminal act, and as prohibited by law. The Town will either litigate or
compromise and settle any such claim or suit and pay the amount of any judgment or settlement rendered
thereon, whether levied against the Town of Readfield or the Town Manager personally. Indemnification
will extend beyond termination of employment, to provide full and complete protection to the Town
Manager, by the Town of Readfield, as described herein, for any acts lawfully undertaken or committed as
Town Manager, regardless of whether the notice or filing of such a claim or lawsuit occurs during or after
the Town Manager’s employment with the Town.

Other Benefits and Obligations

Some other benefits and obligations shall be provided in accordance with the management and
Personnel Policies of the Town of Readfield. The provisions in the Personnel Policies on Work
Performance Evaluation, Grievances, Discipline and Appeals do not apply to the employment of the Town
Manager. In lieu of these procedures, this contract will refer to MMA’s guidelines on these items.

Signatures

Town Manager:

Read and agreed to: Date:

Eric W. Dyer, Town Manager

Select Board for the Town of Readfield:

Read and agreed to:

Dennis-PriceKathryn Mills Woodsum, Chair Iathevre-MiHs Weoodsum
Sean Keegan, Vice Chair

Steve DeAngelis Carol Doorenbos

| SeanKeeganDavid Linton Date



OTHER BUSINESS




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




